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During the year, our consolidated net worth decreased by  
Rs.34 crores, which decreased the per share book value by 
twenty-eight per cent. Over the last sixteen years (that is, since 
the present owners took over) per share book value, has grown 
from Rs.260 to Rs.269, which, after factoring in dividend paid 
during this period, works out to a rate of 0.4% compounded 
annually.

A small note on how the above figures have been recalculated 
after the demerger of the Revathi business from the erstwhile 
Revathi Equipment Limited. Section 49 of the Income Tax Act, 
1961 specifies how the net worth of a company is to be split 
into the net worth of two companies when a company is split 
into two independent businesses. Following the prescribed 
guidelines, thirty-two point five per cent of the net worth of the 
combined businesses is to be allocated towards Revathi shares 
and the balance sixty-seven point five per cent is to be allocated 
to Semac shares. We have gone back to FY03 and recalculated 
the gain in book value per share for both companies. However, 
given we acquired Semac only during FY09, we have taken that 
as the base year for the above calculations.

I have not witnessed such a dramatic (and sudden) shift in the 
trajectory of a business as we witnessed at Semac in FY24. 
Just when everything looked like it is falling into place, one by 
one, things started unraveling. We had bid for projects worth 
over Rs.2,000 crores, the team was delivering projects to the 
satisfaction of our clients and it felt like we should be able to 
accelerate our pace of growth in the coming years.

Instead, delays in project closures started a vicious cycle during 
the third quarter. As older projects reached closure and not 
enough new work in hand, the senior team that was running 
the business day-to-day started feeling the heat and started 
to step down. Over the course of six months, three members 
of the leadership team stepped down. When seniors leave in 
quick succession, the people reporting to them also start to feel 
uneasy and start looking for opportunities outside.

We had to deliver the projects we had in hand, rebuild the 
leadership team, try to win new projects and also manage 
cashflows to keep the wheels turning.

When Revenues fall, the first thing to do is to cut costs. We 
started sensing that things were a bit off as early as the second 
quarter. However, when there were almost no wins till the end 
of the third quarter, we realized we will need to cut costs. The 
reason we did not initiate this exercise sooner is obviously that 
we believed it is a matter of time and we will win some of the 
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projects we had bid for. So, we had to give ourselves time to win before we reach the point where we are 
forced to recalibrate and rejig our cost structure from a “building for growth” scenario to a “revenue degrowth” 
scenario.

Towards this goal, at India level, we cut fixed costs from about thirty-seven crores to twenty-eight crores, or a 
reduction of about twenty five percent. We were able to capture only a part of the savings within the financial 
year as the rationalization exercise continued into the new financial year. We are targeting to keep our fixed 
costs below Rupees Twenty-five crores for revenues up to Rupees Two hundred crores.

While we have hired some people to replace the senior team members who moved on, the job of team building 
is ongoing. Ultimately, a CEO is only as good as his/her team and therefore team building is perhaps the most 
important role of the CEO. I have attempted to build the team a couple of times. Unfortunately, it has not 
worked out as well as I would have liked. So far. That will not stop me from trying again.

This is the time to put our heads down and work harder to make the business fly. I remain sanguine about our 
prospects and hopefully next year’s commentary will be more positive than this year’s.

MR. ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00011958
PLACE	:New Delhi
DATE	:	06.08.2024
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ACQUISITION CRITERIA

We use this space to communicate with potential sellers and their 
representatives, what we look for in a potential acquisition. If you, the 
reader, have no personal connection with a business that might be of 
interest to us but have a friend who does, perhaps you could pass this 
message on to him.

Here’s the sort of business we are looking for:

1.	 Enterprise value in the region of ` 100 crores (` 1 billion),

2.	 Demonstrated consistent earning power (future projections are 
of little interest to us, nor are “turnaround” situations),

3.	 Businesses earning good returns on equity while employing of 
no dept

4.	 Management in place,

5.	 Simple businesses,

6.	 An offering price.

We will not engage in unfriendly takeovers. We can promise complete 
confidentiality and a very fast as to whether we are interested. We prefer 
to buy for cash, but will consider issuing stock when we receive as much in 
intrinsic business value as we give.

Our favorite form of purchase is one where the company’s owner-managers 
generate significant amounts of cash, sometimes for themselves, but 
often for their families or inactive shareholders. At the same time, these 
managers wish to remain significant owners who continue to run their 
companies just as they have in the past. We think we offer a particularly 
good fit for owners with such objectives. We invite potential sellers to 
check us out by contacting people with whom we have done business in 
the past
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Notes:

1. All data is for financial years and includes dividends paid, if any.

2. The Nifty-50 numbers are pre-tax and assume that dividends were reinvested, whereas the number for Semac 
are after tax.

3. We think our investors should measure our performance against their general experience in the equity markets. 
While the Nifty-50 is not perfect (nor is anything else) as a measure our performance, it has the advantage of being 
widely known and reflects with reasonable accuracy the experiance of investors generally with the market.

4. The reason we have used the “growth in book value” as against stock price is, that over time, we intend measuring 
our performance by checking if a rupee retained has created a rupee worth of market value.

5. If you expect, as we do, that owing a representative stock index would produce resonably satisfactory results 
over a period of time, it follows that, for long-term investors, gaining small advantages over that index must prove 
rewarding.

YEAR

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN RELATIVE RESULTS

Per Share Book Value 
of Semac

(1)

Nifty 50 with
dividend included

(2)
(1) - (2)

2008-09 48.7% -35.4% 84.1%

2009-10 70.7% 75.3% -4.6%

2010-11 32.4% 12.4% 20.0%

2011-12 -2.1% -8.2% 6.1%

2012-13 19.8% 8.7% 11.1%

2013-14 20.1% 19.5% 0.6%

2014-15 16.0% 28.2% -12.2%

2015-16 10.4% -7.8% 18.2%

2016-17 -8.9% 20.2% -29.1%

2017-18 -28.1% 11.8% -39.8%

2018-19 35.1% 16.5% 18.6%

2019-20 5.8% -25.0% 30.8%

2020-21 -11.9% 72.5% -84.5%

2021-22 3.9% 20.3% -16.4%

2022-23 99.5% 0.6% 98.9%

2023-24 -30.0% 30.1% -60.1%

Average Annual Gain 
(FY08 - FY24)

14.3% 16.9% -2.7%

Overall gain  
( FY08 - FY24) 639.5% 2574.4% -1934.9%



10SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 
(FORMERLY REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

DEVELOPMENTS

Headquartered in Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, Semac Consultants Limited (Semac) is one of the country’s oldest firms that offered 
integrated architecture and engineering design services as well as project management services, mainly for industrial projects. From 
our founding in 1969 till 2015, we were purely design consultants. However, over the past decade, we extended ourselves to offering 
design and build services as well as pure build services to our esteemed clients.

During the year, the company’s revenue decreased by sixty per cent as compared to the previous year and we incurred a loss of Rupees 
Thirty Two crores as compared to a Profit after tax of Rupees nineteen crores in the previous year.

As you know, we have just been through a corporate restructuring exercise at a group level. A brief commentary on the key reasons 
behind this decision follow.

Over the years, Revathi’s balance sheet (and the Profit & Loss statement) had got impacted due to the capital invested (and subsequently 
written off) in the Concrete Equipment business, the investment made in the real estate project in Mumbai (which got demerged into 
Semac) and acquiring two businesses, Potential and Semac (which later got merged into a single entity, Semac).

Having two independent businesses would allow each business to pursue their own journeys, including taking decisions relating to 
things like capital allocation, strategic partnerships, etc.

It would also give minority shareholders, at the Group level, an exit from previously unlisted entities.

Our investors gave us a big thumbs up, indicating that this was a good idea. The market cap of the combined entity (Revathi plus Semac) 
has grown 5x from the time work on this plan was initiated (and 10x from it’s historical range), due to the restructuring exercise, which 
was strongly supported by improved financial results.

The journey, which was long and arduous has been both, rewarding and educative. We dealt with several institutions that keep investors 
safe, including SEBI, NCLT, NSDL and of course the stock exchanges, NSE and BSE. We learnt that our country’s financial system is 
very robust and has lots of checks and balances to prevent, even the slightest deviation from defined protocol. At many points in 
our journey, we felt the concerned officers were being too heavy handed and bureaucratic, delaying simple and obvious matters. In 
retrospect, we are glad we have such officers manning such institutions. They keep all investors safe.

PERFORMANCE		 (VALUES IN LAKHS)

Particulars FY24 FY23 Increase/(Decrease) %

Design & Build Revenues 133 330 (60)

Profit/(Loss) before Interest & Tax (31) 28 (209)

Interest 1.82 1.19 63

Profit/(loss) before Tax (Standalone) (35) 24 (242)

Profit/(Loss) of Associate (0.1) (0.5) 76

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (Consolidated) (33) 27 (220)

RISKS AND CONCERNS

There has been quite a surprising turn of events during the year. Though we had bid for projects valued at over two thousand crores, 
there was an inexplicable pause in winning new work, which continued for a few quarters. In some cases, the clients delayed their 
project, while in others, we lost by very narrow margins. In some cases, though we were the lowest bidder, we still lost to a competitor 
who had been working with that client in the past. If we analyse why we lost these projects, the only plausible explanation that comes 
up is that we need to build a deeper relationship with the operating team inside the client organization.

We are also working on hiring people into some key positions that can help us in improving the speed and quality of execution. 
Everyone has limited bandwidth and we need to supplement our current team to prepare for the future. We are confident that our 
dry spell is not going to last forever and we need to be prepared for the time when the tide turns and we have more projects in hand.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Internal control systems serve as a fundamental pillar of corporate governance. We have implemented internal control mechanisms 
that align with our evolving needs. This mechanism operates to safeguard our resources, ensuring operational efficiency, monitor 
systems, and comply with laws and regulations. 

Our internal control systems are commensurate with the magnitude of our operations. Internal Audit functions directly under the 
guidance and supervision of Audit Committee. We have an internal control system for major operational and transactional activities.

The Audit Committee defines the scope of internal audit including areas to be covered each year, the efficacy of the audit process and 
its effectiveness, and concerns if any arising out of the audit carried out, etc. The reports of the internal auditors are placed before 
the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. The decisions arising from the discussion are implemented and monitored by the Audit 
Committee via “action taken reports”.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Here is the break-up of expenditure. Since our Revenues fell significantly, we responded by cutting our fixed costs, to the extent 
possible. The exercise was only partly done during the year and continued into the next financial year.
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MAJOR HEADS OF EXPENDITURE

Particulars FY24 FY23
Increase/(Decrease)

Absolute % 
Cost of Services 116.35 241.13 (124.78) (52)
Employee Benefit Expense 29.86 39.33 (9.47) (24)
Finance Cost 1.82 1.19 0.63 53
Depreciation/Impairment 1.74 2.03 (0.29) (14)
Other Expenses 15.99 18.75 (2.76) (15)
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (32.73) 27.26 (60.00) (220)
Total Comprehensive Income 
after Tax

(32.44) 20.03 (52.47) (262)

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Ratio FY24 FY23 % variance Explanation
Debtors 
Turnover

2.8 9.1 (69) Decrease in Revenues during the year

Creditors 
Turnover

3.2 11.9 (73) Increase in Trade Payables

Current Ratio 1.5 2.03 (27) Increase in Trade Payables
Interest Cover 2.5 8.9 (72) Increase in utilisation of cash credit limits
Debt-Equity 
Ratio

0.2 0.0 0.00 Utilisation of cash credit limits

Return on Equity (0.3) 0.2 (279)
Fall in Revenues, without corresponding fall in fixed 
costs led to a loss

Net Profit 
Margin

(0.3) 0.1 (513)
Fall in Revenues, without corresponding fall in fixed 
costs

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

People are the backbone of any organisation, in any arena of human endeavor. Development of our human resources is one of the 
key objectives at Semac. People join an organisation for a variety of reasons. In our view the primary drivers are professional growth 
and getting compensated well for your skills. We address both these needs for our people. We help our people grow by giving them 
increasingly challenging assignments, sometimes in areas outside their core expertise. If one has to grow from being a functional 
specialist to a generalist, one has to get some understanding of other aspects of the business. Whether it is learning how to manage 
teams or understanding the language of business, i.e., Finance or it is learning how to sell. Most times, people rise to the occasion and 
learn the new skills required to excel in the new role Sometimes however, they are not able to do justice. When that happens, it is of 
course a failure of management. And unfortunately we lose some people who are unable to do justice to their enhanced roles. We lost 
a few senior people this year due to these circumstances. The work of finding worthy replacements is in progress.

		  By Order of the Board
		  For Semac Consultants Limited
Date: 6th August 2024		  Abhishek Dalmia
Place: Gurugram				   Chairman 
		  DIN: 00011958
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS
– FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Dear Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 47th Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
	 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
Standalone Consolidated

2024 2023 2024 2023

Total Revenue (including other 
income)

11,051.23 30607.72 13,303.33 32,969.66

Total Expenditure (including 
Finance Cost)

14,516.13 28,169.60 16,576.70 30,243.29

Finance Cost 182.44 119.05 182.44 119.05

Profit /(Loss) before tax for the 
period

(3,464.90) 2,438.12 (3,273.37) 2,726.37

Tax Expense (149.17) 771.25 -84.66 800.74

Profit /(Loss) for the period (3,315.74) 1,666.87 (3,188.72) 1,925.63

(After tax and Exceptional Item)

Non-controlling Interest (in-case of 
consolidated)

0 0 942.48 915.17

Capital Reserve 3,468.64 3468.64 3468.64 3,468.64

Capital Redemption Reserve 182.89 182.89 182.89 182.89

General Reserve 1,641.27 1,641.27 1,641.27 1,641.27

Retained earnings 1,290.95 4,739.47 1685.98 5051.94

Legal/ Statutory Reserve 0 0 69.26 69.26

Consolidation Adjustment Reserve 0 0 215.11 215.11

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
On a Standalone basis, during the year, your Company has earned revenue from operations to the extent of Rs. 10,559.58 lakhs as 
against Rs. 30,173.66 lakhs in the previous year. The expenditure incurred during the year under review was Rs. 14,516.13 lakhs as 
against Rs. 28,169.60 lakhs in the previous year. After tax expense of Rs. (149.17) lakhs during the year under review, the loss for the 
year stood at Rs. 3,315.74 lakhs as against after tax profit of Rs. 1,666.87 lakhs in the previous year.

The total consolidated revenue from operations of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 12,748.68 lakhs 
compared to Rs. 32,505.60 lakhs in the previous year and the expenditure incurred was Rs. 16,576.70 lakhs against Rs. 30,243.29 lakhs 
in the previous year which resulted in a consolidated loss before tax of Rs. 3,273.37 lakhs during the year as against before tax profit 
of Rs. 2,726.37 lakhs in the previous year. After tax expense of Rs.  (84.66) lakhs during the year under review, the consolidated loss for 
the year stood at Rs. 3188.72 lakhs as against profit of Rs. 1925.63 lakhs in the previous year. 

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST RENAISSANCE ADVANCED CONSULTANCY LIMITED (“RACL”) AND 
RENAISSANCE CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED (“RCSL”) AND RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED (“RSL”) 
AND REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED (“REL”) (“THE COMPANY”) AND SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE 
LIMITED (“SCPL”) AND RENAISSANCE CORPORATE CONSULTANTS LIMITED (“RCCL”)
The National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench has vide its order dated 14th June 2023 and received certified copy of Final 
Order dated 21st June 2023 sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement amongst Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (“RACL”) and 
Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited (“RCSL”) and Renaissance Stocks Limited (“RSL”) and Revathi Equipment Limited (“REL”) (“the 
Company”) and Semac Consultants Private Limited (“SCPL”) and Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (“RCCL”) with effect from 
the appointed date of 1st April, 2022. The said order was filed with the Registrar of Companies, Coimbatore on 10th July 2023 pursuant 
to which the Scheme has come into effect. 
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, consequent to the scheme 
of arrangement, the business of demerged undertaking of 
Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (RACL) and the 
business of Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) was merged with 
our Company and further our Company has demerged its 
business of designing, engineering, manufacturing and marketing 
of blast hole drills to Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited 
(RCCL) (now Revathi Equipment India Limited ‘REIL’). Further, the 
business of Semac Consultants Private Limited (SCPL) has been 
merged with our Company.  

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE 
COMPANY
The Company has one subsidiary namely M/s. Semac and 
Partners, LLC – a subsidiary within the definition of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Rules, 2015.

The consolidated Financial Statements of the Company were 
prepared in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards 
and have been annexed to the Annual Report. 

The annual accounts of the Subsidiary Company are posted on 
the website of the Company viz. https://semacconsultants.com/ 
and will also be kept open for inspection by any shareholder at 
the Registered Office of the Company.

However, the Company does not have any Joint Venture or 
Associate Companies.

ACCOUNTS OF SUBSIDIARY	
The Board of Directors (including Audit Committee) have reviewed 
the affairs of the Subsidiary and the salient features of the 
financials of Subsidiary Company are provided in the prescribed 
format AOC -1 attached as Annexure-1.

The Annual Audited Accounts of the Subsidiary Company and 
the related detailed information will be made available to the 
shareholders of the Company at the Registered Office of the 
Company and on the Company website https://semacconsultants.
com/ under the section Investor Relations.

RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to its reserves 
during the year under review. However, the net loss of Rs. 3315.74 
lakhs has been adjusted under the head ‘Retained Earnings’.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors have assessed the ongoing financial situation of 
the Company & the Board has decided not to recommend any 
dividend for period under review and internal accrual will be part 
of retained earnings.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company do not hold/ has not accepted any deposits within 
the meaning of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
rules made there under. Since the Company has not accepted 
any fixed deposit covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 
2013, and there are no deposits remaining unclaimed or unpaid 
as on 31stMarch, 2024, the question of default in repayment of 
deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year does not 
arise.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR 
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
There was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend required to be 
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 & 125 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 during the year under review.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company 
as at 31st March, 2024 stood at Rs. 3,06,69,430/- divided into 
30,66,943 Equity Shares of 10/- each and share issued pending 
allotment of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 stood at 
5,03,650/- divided into 50,365 Equity Shares of 10/- each. During 
the year under review the Company has not made any fresh issue 
of shares. 

However, the Company has allotted 50,365 equity shares to the 
shareholders of Semac Consultants Private Limited (SCL) pursuant 
to the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by NCLT, Chennai 
Bench vide its order dated 14th June 2023. Thereby, Issued Capital 
of the Company has increased from 30,66,943 to 31,17,308 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- of the Company.  In this regard, the Company 
has also obtained Listing approval and trading permissions from 
the Stock Exchange(s) (BSE Limited & the National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited). 

Furthermore, pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement 
amongst Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (“RACL”) 
and Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited (“RCSL”) and 
Renaissance Stocks Limited (“RSL”) and Revathi Equipment Limited 
(“REL”) (“the Company”) and Semac Consultants Private Limited 
(“SCPL”) and Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (“RCCL”) 
sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai 
Bench vide order dated 21th June, 2023, the Board of Directors 
of the Company at their meeting held on 19th of July 2023, 13th 
February 2024  and 19th June 2024 have allotted/ cancelled the 
following shares:

•	 Allotment of 4,57,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each to the Equity 
Shareholders of Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL).

•	 Cancellation of 4,57,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each held by 
Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) in the Company.

•	 Allotment of 17,68,953 Equity Shares of 10/- each to the 
Equity Shareholders of Renaissance Advanced Consultancy 
Limited (RACL).

•	 Cancellation of 17,68,953 Equity Shares of 10/- each to the 
Equity Shareholders of Renaissance Advanced Consultancy 
Limited (RACL).

•	 Allotment of 50,365 Equity Shares of 10/- each to the Equity 
Shareholders of Semac Consultants Private Limited. (SCPL)

The amount of Rs. 5,03,650/- representing the value of 50,365 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to be allotted to the shareholders 
of Semac Consultants Private Limited (“SCPL”) pursuant to the 
scheme of Arrangement, has been shown under the head ‘Share 
issued pending allotment’ in the Financial Statements as on 31st 
March 2024. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The Annual Return of the Company for the financial year 2023-
24 as required under the Companies Act, 2013 is available 
on the website of the Company and can be accessed at the  
link https://semacconsultants.com/annual-return/
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company is committed to maintaining the highest standards 
of corporate governance and adherence to the corporate 
governance requirements set out by Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (SEBI). The Company strives to achieve fairness for 
all stakeholders and to enhance long term shareholders value. 

As per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a 
separate section on Corporate Governance practices followed 
by the Company together with the certificate from M/s. MDS & 
Associates LLP, Company Secretaries, Coimbatore, forms an 
integral part of this Report. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 29th July, 2023 
have appointed Mr. Jainender Jain (DIN: 10234910) and Mr. 
Narinder Kumar (DIN: 06949708), as Additional Non-Executive 
and Independent Directors to hold office for a period of 5 years 
w.e.f. 29th July, 2023 and there Appointment has also been 
regularized by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting 
of the Company held on 27th September 2023 in compliance 
with Regulation 17(1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has also received 
declaration from the appointee Directors that they fulfil the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of 
the Act as well as Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia (DIN: 00017415) Director retires by rotation 
at the Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself 
for re-appointment.

Accordingly, necessary resolutions proposing the re-appointment 
of Mrs. Deepali Dalmia have been included in the Agenda of the 
Notice convening the Annual General Meeting for the approval of 
the members.

Mr. Harivansh Dalmia was appointed as Additional Director of the 
Company with effect from 29th August, 2023 and his appointment 
as Whole time Director has been approved by the shareholders 
in the Annual General meeting held on 27th September 2023, he 
shall hold office for the period of 3 Years.

During the Period under review, Mr. Deepak Jain has been 
appointed as Chief Financial officer of the Company with effect 
from 17th November 2023.

During the year under review, Mr. T.P. Gandhimathinathan 
(DIN: 00013687) Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 
resigned from the Board with effect from 29th July 2023 and Mr. 
B.V. Ramanan (DIN: 00934602) and Mr. S. Sundarasamy (DIN: 
08829760) Non-Executive Independent Directors resigned from 
the Board with effect from 29th August 2023. The Board wishes 
to place on record their sincere appreciation for the valuable 
contributions made by them during their tenure as Directors of 
the Company.

During the year under review, Mr. Nishant Ramakrishnan resigned 
as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company 
and Mr. Sudhir R resigned as Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company with effect from 19th July 2023. The Company appointed 
Ms. Aakriti Gupta as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
and Mr.  Anuj Kumar as Chief Financial Officer of the Company 
with effect from 19th July 2023.

During the year under review, Mr. Anuj Kumar resigned as Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 16th November 
2023.

Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as required pursuant 
to Section 2 (51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 are

1. Mr. Abhishek Dalmia – Chairman and Managing Director

2. Mr. Harivansh Dalmia – Whole-time Director

3. Mr. Deepak Jain – Chief Financial Officer

4. Ms. Aakriti Gupta – Company Secretary

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations 
that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and that their name is included in the data bank 
as per Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014. The details of remuneration and / or 
other benefits of the independent director are mentioned in the 
Corporate Governance Report. Further, they have also declared 
that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which 
exists or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or 
impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective 
independent judgment and without any external influence.

Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the 
Directors and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the 
following Non-Executive Directors are Independent:

Mr. V.V. Subramanian, Mr. Jainender Jain and Mr. Narinder Kumar

Pursuant to Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Independent Director’s 
Databank Registration Certificate issued by the Independent 
Director’s Databank and Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, 
received from all the Independent Directors of the Company were 
taken note of by the Board of Directors.

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, 
POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES AND INDEPENDENCE OF A 
DIRECTOR
The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Policy that 
spells out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of a Director, and the policy on 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
senior management employees including functional heads. The 
Policy enables and encourages the diversity of the Board and 
also provides the mechanism for the performance evaluation 
of the Chairman, individual Directors, Board of Directors and its 
Committees. The Board of Directors and the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Company periodically review the 
policy regarding the criteria for appointment and remuneration 
of Directors including Independent Directors, Key Managerial 
Persons and Senior Management. The Nomination and 
Remuneration policy has been framed in accordance with Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee of the Company oversees the 
implementation of the Nomination and Remuneration policy 
of the Company. The composition of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and other relevant details are provided 
in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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The Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company is 
available on the Company’s website at https://semacconsultants.
com/

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD 
WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND 
EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) 
OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED 
DURING THE YEAR
The Board of Directors have evaluated the Independent Directors 
during the year 2023-24, and opined that the integrity, expertise 
and experience (including proficiency) of the Independent 
Directors is satisfactory.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY
The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a 
diverse Board in its success. A truly diverse Board will leverage 
differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and 
industry experience, age, race and gender etc., which will help the 
Company to retain its competitive advantage. The Policy on Board 
Diversity has been adopted by the Company and available at the 
website at https://semacconsultants.com/ 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMS
In compliance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations, 
the Company has put in place a familiarization program for the 
Independent Directors to familiarize them with their roles, rights 
and responsibilities as Independent Directors, the working of the 
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, 
business model and so on. All new independent directors 
inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. Further, 
at the time of the appointment of an independent director, the 
Company issues a formal letter of appointment outlining his / 
her role, function, duties and responsibilities. The details of the 
familiarization programmes imparted to independent directors is 
also available at the Company website at https://semacconsultants.
com//investor-relations/familiarization-programme/

SELECTION AND PROCEDURE FOR NOMINATION 
AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible 
for identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors 
and Key Managerial Personnel including senior management in 
accordance with the criteria laid down in the Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy. The Committee shall also recommend to 
the Board, the appointment of any new Directors/Key Managerial 
Personnel. The Committee recommends to the Board as to 
whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the 
independent directors, on the basis of the report of performance 
evaluation of Independent Directors. After carefully evaluating 
and analyzing the recommendations of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company 
decides whether to appoint a new Director/ Key Managerial 
Personnel or re-appoint / Key Managerial Personnel, as the case 
may be.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE BOARD ON ITS 
OWN PERFORMANCE AND OF THE INDIVIDUAL 
DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES
The Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own 
performance, the Directors individually as well as the working 
of the Committees of the Board. The Board performance was 

evaluated based on inputs received from all the Directors after 
considering criteria such as Board composition and structure, 
effectiveness of Board / Committee processes, and information 
provided to the Board, etc. The Board and the individual Directors 
have also evaluated the performance of Independent and Non-
independent Directors, the Board as a whole and that of the 
Chairman of the Meetings. 

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTOR’S 
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION 
AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 
178(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Regulation 19(4) of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, has formulated a policy on Nomination and 
Remuneration for its Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
senior management which inter alia provides for the diversity 
of the Board and the mechanism for performance evaluation of 
the Directors. The details of this policy can be accessed on the 
Company’s website at https://semacconsultants.com/

BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
CONDUCTED DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REVIEW 
The details of the composition of the Board and its Committees 
namely Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, CSR 
Committee and of the Meetings held and attendance of the 
Directors at such Board / Committee Meetings are provided in the 
Corporate Governance Report under relevant heads which forms 
a part of this Report. 

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL 
STANDARDS 
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance 
with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and 
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. The 
Company has duly complied with Secretarial Standards issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on meeting of the 
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2). 

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company has constituted an Audit Committee in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Kindly refer to the Section on 
Corporate Governance, under the head, ‘Audit Committee’ for 
matters relating to the composition, meetings, and functions of 
the Committee. The Board has accepted the Audit Committee’s 
recommendations during the year wherever required and hence 
no disclosure is required under Section 177(8) of The Companies 
Act, 2013 with respect to rejection of any recommendations of 
Audit Committee by Board.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED 
BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
In accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
the Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee (CSR Committee) consisting of the following directors 
as members:
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1.	 Mr. Abhishek Dalmia

2.	 Mrs. Deepali Dalmia

3.	 Mr. V V Subramanian

4.	 Mr. Jainender Jain (Appointed on 29th July 2023)

The Company’s CSR objective is promoting education, eradicating 
hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting healthcare, including 
preventive health care and sanitation and making available safe 
drinking water, ensuring environmental sustainability, training to 
promote rural sports, rural development projects. The Company 
has developed a CSR policy in line with the activities mentioned in 
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility activities 
undertaken by the Company is furnished in Annexure II and is 
attached to this report.

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the Company’s 
website in the link: https://semacconsultants.com/ 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 
INVESTMENTS
The details in respect of loans given, investments made and 
guarantee provided by the Company have been disclosed in the 
Notes to the Financial statements. The Company has complied 
with provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during 
the year under review and the Loans, Guarantees and Investments 
made by the Company do not exceed the limits approved by the 
members of the Company under Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS 
WITH RELATED PARTIES
All transactions entered into with related parties as defined 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as 
amended) during the financial year 2023-24 were in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Since there are 
no transactions which are not on arm’s length basis and material 
in nature, the requirement of disclosure of such related party 
transactions in Form AOC-2 does not arise.

The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the 
Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company has 
been uploaded on the Company’s website and may be accessed 
through the link at https://semacconsultants.com/  

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN 
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATION IN FUTURE
There is no significant and material order passed by the regulators 
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and 
Company’s operation in future.

However, the Company has received approval from the Hon’ble 
National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai bench vide order dated 
14th June 2023 certified on 21st June 2023 to the Composite 
Scheme of Arrangement amongst Renaissance Advanced 
Consultancy Limited (“RACL”) and Renaissance Consultancy 
Services Limited (“RCSL”) and Renaissance Stocks Limited (“RSL”) 
and Revathi Equipment Limited (“REL”) (“the Company”) and 
Semac Consultants Private Limited (“SCPL”) and Renaissance 
Corporate Consultants Limited (“RCCL”). The scheme become 

effective from 10th July 2023 and appointed date for the scheme 
is 1st April 2022. As per the scheme: 

•	 Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (RACL) and 
Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) has been merged with the 
Company. 

•	 The Company has demerged its business of designing, 
engineering, manufacturing and marketing of blast hole drills 
to Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (now Revathi 
Equipment India Limited ‘REIL’). 

•	 The business of Semac Consultants Private Limited (SCPL) 
has been merged with the Company.

•	 Subsequently, the Company is renamed to “Semac 
Consultants Limited (SCL)” and it shall continue the business 
of SCPL under the new name of Semac Consultants Limited 
(SCL).

•	 Thereafter, as on 27th July 2023 the Company has received 
new certificate of Incorporation pursuant to name change 
from Revathi Equipment Limited (REL) to Semac Consultants 
Limited (SCL) as per the Rule 29 of the Companies 
(Incorporation) Rules, 2014.

•	 The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 
have been presented giving effect to the said Scheme of 
Arrangement.

Apart from the above, there have been no material changes and 
commitments which affect the financial position of the Company 
that have occurred between the end of the financial year to which 
the financial statements relate and the date of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT
As stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, Management Discussion and Analysis, is presented in a 
separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology 
absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo as required 
under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in 
Annexure III and is attached to this report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
M/s. S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP (Firm Registration No. 000756N/
N500441), Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, was appointed as 
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the 
conclusion of the 43rd Annual General Meeting held on 25th 
September, 2020 for a period of 5 consecutive years till the 
conclusion of the 48th Annual General Meeting to be held in the 
year 2025.

The Company has received necessary consent letter and certificate 
from M/s. S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP (Firm Registration No. 
000756N), Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, to the effect that 
their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits 
under Section 141(3) of the Act and that they are not disqualified 
from being appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 
M/s. MDS & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries, Coimbatore to 
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial 
year 2023-2024.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2023-2024 
forms a part of the Annual Report and is attached as Annexure IV.

COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or 
disclaimers made by M/s SS Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Statutory 
Auditors. 

Regarding the remarks made by M/s MDS & Associates LLP, 
Secretarial Auditors in their report, the management ensures 
timely and due compliance in future in this regard.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013
The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central 
Government and the appointment of Cost Auditors under the 
provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors has not 
reported to the Audit Committee, under Section 143 (12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, any instances of fraud committed against 
the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which 
would need to be mentioned in the Board’s report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS 
ADEQUACY
The Company has implemented and evaluated the Internal 
Financial Controls which provides a reasonable assurance in 
respect of providing financial and operational information, 
complying with applicable statutes and policies, safeguarding 
of assets, prevention and detection of frauds, accuracy and 
completeness of accounting records. The Company has an 
effective internal control and risk mitigation system, which 
is reviewed and constantly updated. The effectiveness of the 
internal controls, including the internal financial controls, of the 
Company are reviewed by the Audit Committee and by the Board 
annually. Further the Company has also appointed independent 
Internal Auditors who review and monitor the internal financial 
controls and their adequacy in the course of their audit. The 
Directors and Management confirm that the Internal Financial 
Controls of the Company are adequate and commensurate with 
the size and nature of business of the Company.  

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Rules, 2015, the Chairman and Managing Director 
and the Chief Financial Officer have furnished necessary certificate 
to the Board on the financial statements presented.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a structured risk management policy which is 
continuously reviewed by the Management and by the Board of 
Directors of the Company. The Risk Management Policy of the 
Company assists the Board in:

a)	 Safeguarding the Organization from various risks through 
appropriate and timely actions. 

b)	 Anticipating, evaluating and mitigating risks in order to 
minimize its impact on the business. 

c)	 Ensuring that potential risks are inventoried and integrated 
with the management process such that they receive the 
necessary consideration during decision making.

d)	 Ensuring that all the risks that the Organization faces such as 
strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, 
IT, legal, regulatory, reputational etc have been identified and 
assessed.

The Risk Management process is designed to safeguard the 
Organization from various risks through adequate and timely 
actions. It is structured to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate risks 
in order to minimize its impact on the business. The potential 
risks are inventoried and integrated with the management 
process such that they receive the necessary consideration during 
decision making. The Company ensures that the Audit Committee 
as well as the Board of Directors are kept duly informed about 
risk assessment and management procedures and status. These 
procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive 
management monitors and controls risks.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 
The employees are the most important assets of the Company. 
The Company is committed to hiring and retaining the best talent 
and being among the industry’s leading employers. The Company 
has also taken steps to retain its talent pool, enhance skill of 
existing people and recruit the most suited talent to spearhead its 
growth initiatives. For this, the Company focusses on promoting a 
collaborative, transparent and participative organization culture, 
and rewarding merit and sustained high performance. The human 
resource management of the Company focuses on allowing the 
employees to develop their skills, grow in their career and to 
navigate to the next level.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company has 105 permanent employees on a standalone 
basis as of 31st March 2024. The disclosures as stipulated under 
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure V.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company has provided for adequate safeguards to deal with 
instances of fraud and mismanagement and to report concerns 
about unethical behavior or any violation of the Company’s code 
of conduct. The policy on Vigil Mechanism is available in the 
website of the Company at https://semacconsultants.com/ 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
The Company has been employing women employees in various 
cadres within the Office / Site premises. The Company has in place 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) policy in line with the requirements 
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of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  Internal Complaints 
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress any complaint 
regarding sexual harassment. 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints 
received and disposed off during the year 2023-24:

•No. of complaints at the beginning of the year    :	 NIL

•No. of complaints received during the year 	      :	 NIL

•No. of complaints disposed off during the year   :	 NIL

•No. of complaints at the end of the year   	      :	 NIL

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY 
PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY 
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE,2016 DURING THE YEAR
No applications have been made and no proceedings are pending 
against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF 
THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONETIME 
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS 
THEREOF.
The disclosure under this clause is not applicable as the Company 
has not undertaken any one-time settlement with the banks or 
financial institutions.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors affirm that:

(a)	 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial 
year ending 31stMarch 2024, the applicable Accounting 
Standards have been followed and there are no material 
departures from those standards.

(b)	 the Directors have selected such accounting policies and 
have applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as 
on 31st March 2024 and of the profit of the Company for the 
financial year ended on that date.

(c)	 the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities.

(d)	 the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the 
financial year ended 31st March 2024 on a ‘going concern’ 
basis.

(e)	 the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to 
be followed by the Company and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and are operating effectively.  

(f)	 the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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ANNEXURE - 1

FORM AOC-1  
[PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3)  OF SECTION 129 READ  

WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES,  2014]
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiary 										                      (` IN LAKHS)

S. No. Particulars Details

1. Name of the subsidiary
Semac and Partners, LLC
(Step down Subsidiary)

2. Date of acquisition 26th February 2007
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 31st March 2024

4.
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the 
case of foreign subsidiaries

Omani Riyal Exchange rate
(1 OMR = Rs. 212.66)

5. Share capital 4.50
6. Reserves & surplus 941.82
7. Total assets 1946.29
8. Total Liabilities (excluding share capital and reserves and surplus) 999.96
9. Investments Nil

10. Turnover 2252.00
11. Profit/(Loss) before taxation 191.53
12. Provision for taxation/ Deferred Tax 65.00
13. Profit/(Loss) after taxation 127.00
14. Proposed Dividend Nil
15. Percentage of shareholding 65%

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. Nil

2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year Nil

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

1. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures Nil

2. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NA

3. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired NA

4. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end NA

a. No. of Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures

b. Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture

c. Extent of Holding (in percentage)

5. Description of how there is significant influence NA

6. Reason why the associate/Joint venture ls not consolidated. NA

7. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet NA

8. Profit or Loss for the year NA

a. Considered in Consolidation NA

b. Not Considered in Consolidation NA

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. Nil

2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year Nil

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00011958

Date: 06th August 2024
Place: Gurugram

By Order of the Board
For Semac Consultants Limited
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ANNEXURE - 2

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1.	 Brief outline on the Company’s CSR policy.

	 The Company has been proactively engaged in Corporate Social Responsibility activities over the years. As required under the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has formulated a CSR Policy which is in line with the activities mentioned in Schedule VII of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and with the objective, principles and values, for delineating its responsibility as a socially and environmentally 
responsible corporate citizen. The CSR policy of the Company is directed towards promoting education, eradicating hunger, poverty 
and malnutrition, promoting healthcare, including preventive health care and sanitation and making available safe drinking water, 
ensuring environmental sustainability and rural development projects. The Policy lays down the principles and mechanism for 
undertaking various programs in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Policy shall apply to all the CSR 
programs and activities undertaken by the Company at various locations for the benefit of diverse sectors of the society. 

	 To meet with its CSR Obligation, the company has contributed an amount of Rs. 22,25,000 to Bhaoras Deoras Seva Nyas Lucknow, 
an NGO providing Skill Development Training to the Weaker and under Privileged Section of the Society. 

2.	 Composition of CSR Committee

	 The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Board of Directors is optimally balanced between 
Independent and Non-Independent Directors. The current Committee comprises of the following members:

Sl. 
No. Name of Director Designation / Nature of 

Directorship

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee held 

during the year

Number of meetings of 
CSR Committee attended 

during the year

1 Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Chairman & Managing Director 
(Chairman of the Committee) 3 3

2 Mrs. Deepali Dalmia. Non Executive Director (Member) 3 3

3 Mr. V. V. Subramanian
Non-Executive Independent Director 
(Member)

3 2

4
Mr.  Jainender Jain 
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive Independent Director 
(Member) 3 2

5
Mr. B.V. Ramanan
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive Independent Director 
(Member) 3 NA

3.	 The web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the 
website of the company:

	 The Composition of the CSR Committee is disclosed on the website of the Company at https://semacconsultants.com/

	 The CSR policy of the Company is disclosed on the website of the Company at https://semacconsultants.com/ 

	 The CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company at https://semacconsultants.com/ 

4.	 Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable:

	 The Company has not carried out Impact assessment of CSR projects in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 as the same is not applicable to the Company.

5.	 (a) Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 11,12,37,531

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):  Rs. 22,24,751

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years : Nil

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any :  Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year : Rs. 22,24,751

6..	 (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project: Rs. 22,25,000 

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : Not Applicable

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [ (a)+(b)+(c) ] : Rs. 22,25,000 

(e ) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: Rs. 22,25,000
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Total Amount 
Spent for the 

Financial Year.  
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount transferred to Unspent 

CSR Account as per section 135(6).
Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 

VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer.

Rs. 22,25,000 NIL Not Applicable Not Applicable NIL Not Applicable

(f)	 Excess Amount for set off, if any:

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 22,24,751
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 22,25,000
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 249

(iv)
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous 
financial years, if any

Nil

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Rs. 249

7. 	 Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

8. 	 Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the 
Financial Year:

	 The Company has not created or acquired any capital asset through CSR spending in the financial year and hence reporting under 
this clause does not arise.

9. 	 Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) :  
Not Applicable

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman of CSR Committee

DIN: 00011958Date: 06th August 2024
Place: Gurugram

V. V. SUBRAMANIAN
Member of CSR Committee

DIN: 05232247

By Order of the Board
For Semac Consultants Limited
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SEC. 134 (3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,  2013 READ WITH 
THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES,  2014

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(i)	 Steps Taken for conservation of Energy:
	 As regards conservation of energy, Company continued its efforts by elimination of waste, improvement in power factor and by 

good maintenance of various equipment. The Company make use of energy efficient lighting, LEDs, star rated appliances – AC, 
efficient fans, etc.  

(ii)	 Steps Taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

	 The Company has installed Solar Panels including rooftop mounted systems in the office buildings to meet the energy requirements 
of the Company. The Company has taken steps and efforts to harvest and reuse rainwater by installing rain water harvesting plant 
which reduces dependency on external sources and has a positive impact on the water table.  

(iii)	  Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment:
	 No major capital investment was made during the year in this regard.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation:

1)	 Efforts made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

The Company has not absorbed any Technology from outsiders

2)	 Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

Not applicable

3)	 Information of Imported Technology (imported during the last 5 years from the beginning of the Financial Year)	

	 Not applicable

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) AND BENEFITS DERIVED THEREON
1)	 Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D

	 Not applicable

2)	 Future Plan of Action

	 Not applicable

3)	 Expenditure incurred on Research & Development:	

	 Not applicable 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO			           (` in Lakhs)

The details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year are furnished below:	

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Foreign Exchange Earnings - -

Foreign Exchange Outgo - -

ANNEXURE - 3

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00011958
Date: 06th August 2024
Place: Gurugram

By Order of the Board
For Semac Consultants Limited
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ANNEXURE - 4

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015]

To

The Members,

Semac Consultants Limited

(Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

(CIN: L29120TZ1977PLC000780)

Pollachi Road, Malumichampatti P.O.,

Coimbatore – 641 050.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by M/s. Semac Consultants Limited (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited) (hereinafter called “the Company”). The 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of M/s. Semac Consultants Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

i)	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii)	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

iii)	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv)	 The following Regulations prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

a)	 The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Referred to as 
“Listing Regulations”);

b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

d)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client; and

e)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a)	 Secretarial Standards with respect to Board Meetings (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (ICSI);

b)	 Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited;

We further report that the Company has invested in its overseas subsidiary Company, for which we are unable to verify the compliance 
of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under, since such overseas investment 
related records were not made available to us.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations and Standards etc., 
mentioned above except to the extent of the following:
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1.	 The Company has not given prior intimation to the Stock Exchange(s) regarding the consideration of recommendation of dividend 
by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 24th May 2023 as required under Regulation 29(1) & 29(2) of 
Listing Regulations. Subsequently, BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited vide their respective email dated 14th 
June 2023 have imposed a fine of Rs. 11,800/- (inclusive of GST) each on the Company for non-compliance with the said provisions. 
The fines have since been paid by the Company.

2.	 The listed entity had reported events or information which are material in nature, to the stock exchanges, beyond the time as 
prescribed under Regulation 30(6) read with Part A of Schedule III of Listing Regulations.

3.	 The listed entity has not filed the disclosure of certain announcements in XBRL format, which is not in compliance with BSE and 
NSE Circulars issued from time to time.

4.	 The Company has reported certain events, which are covered under Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, to the stock exchanges 
beyond the prescribed time specified thereunder.

5.	 The listed entity has not disseminated the required information under a separate section on the website as stipulated under the 
Regulation 46 (2) of Listing Regulations read with BSE circular dated 04th July 2022.

6.	 The minimum information as required under Regulation 17(7) read with Part A of Schedule II of Listing Regulations was not placed/ 
partially placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at their respective meetings.

7.	 The Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports submitted to the stock exchange(s) pursuant to Regulation 27(2) 
of Listing Regulations, does not re-direct to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website.

8.	 The listed entity has not deposited the dividend amount in a separate bank account within five days from the date of declaration 
of such dividend at the Annual General Meeting held on 27th September 2023, which is not in compliance with Section 123(4) of 
the Companies Act, 2013.

9.	 The listed entity has paid sitting fees to its Executive Directors in contravention of the special resolution passed at the Annual 
General Meeting held on 27th September 2023.

10.	 The listed entity has filed Form MGT-14 for the special resolution(s) passed at the Annual General Meeting held on 27th September 
2023, without attaching certain documents required to be attached with the said e-form. Further, the Company has not filed 
e-Form MGT-14 for certain resolutions passed at the Board Meeting, which is not in compliance with Section 117 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

11.	 The listed entity has partially complied with the provisions of Secretarial Standards on meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) issued 
by Institute of Company Secretaries of India in relation to convening of Board Meeting(s) and circulation of Minutes.

We further report that, during the year under review, there were no actions/ events in pursuant of the following Rules/ Regulations 
requiring compliance thereof by the Company: 

a.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

b.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021; 

c.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; 

d.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 2018; and

e.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021. 

We further report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives, there are no 
laws specifically applicable to the Company. 

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable labour and environmental laws has not been reviewed in this 
Audit since the related documents were not available for our verification.

We further report, that the compliance of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws by the Company have not been 
reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, 
Independent Directors and a Woman Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven 
days in advance (except in respect of two Board meeting which were convened at shorter notice and conducted in the presence of 
requisite number of Independent Directors) and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
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agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of 
the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period under review, the National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench has vide its order dated 14th 
June 2023 sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement amongst Revathi Equipment Limited (“REL”) and Renaissance Advanced Consultancy 
Limited (“RACL”) and Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited (“RCSL”) and Renaissance Stocks Limited (“RSL”) and Semac Consultants 
Private Limited (“SCPL”) and Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (“RCCL”) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, with effect 
from the appointed date of 1st  April, 2022. The said order was filed with the Registrar of Companies, Coimbatore on 10th July 2023 
pursuant to which the Scheme has come into effect.

We further report that the Company has allotted 50,365 equity shares to the shareholders of Semac Consultants Private Limited (SCL) 
pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by NCLT, Chennai Bench vide its order dated 14th June 2023, thereby issued capital 
of the Company has increased from 30,66,943 to 31,17,308 equity shares of Rs. 10/- of the Company. In this regard, the Company is 
in the process of obtaining Listing approval and trading permissions from the stock exchange(s) (BSE Limited & the National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited) Consequently, the said increase in issued capital of the Company has not been reflected in the records of 
both the depositories (NSDL & CDSL).

We further report that during the audit period, the company has obtained necessary approval of the members at the Annual General 
Meeting held on 27th September 2023 for the following instance(s);

•	 Approval for advancing loan or giving guarantee or providing security in connection with loan availed by any person specified 
under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013.

•	 Revise the borrowing limits of the Company exceeding the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company 
specified under Section 180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013

•	 Approval for the creation of Mortgage / Charge on the assets of the Company and to provide security specified under Section 
180(1)(a) of Companies Act, 2013.

•	 Approval for advancing loans, making investments, giving guarantee and providing security in excess of the limits specified under 
Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

•	 Approval of the Material Related Party Transaction entered into with Revathi Equipment India Limited (REIL) specified under 
Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

•	 Alteration of object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company in line with the Companies Act, 2013

Other than the above, there were no instances of:

•	 Public / Rights / Preferential issue of Shares / Debentures / Sweat Equity.

•	 Redemption / buy-back of securities

•	 Foreign technical collaborations. 

Disclaimer:

This Secretarial Audit Report is based on the verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company, along with the information provided by the management. The scope of this audit was restricted to the data 
and records made available to us during the audit period. We have placed reliance of the information provided by the management and our 
conclusions are subject to limitations of the records produced before us.

PLACE	 : Coimbatore
DATE	 : 06.08.2024

For MDS & Associates LLP
Company Secretaries 

M.D.SELVARAJ
Managing Partner

Membership No.: FCS 960 C P No.: 411
Peer Review No. 3030/2023  
UDIN: F000960F000889089

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE - A

PLACE	 : Coimbatore
DATE	 : 06.08.2024

For MDS & Associates LLP
Company Secretaries 

M.D.SELVARAJ
Managing Partner

Membership No.: FCS 960 C P No.: 411
Peer Review No. 3030/2023  
UDIN: F000960F000889089

To

The Members,
Semac Consultants Limited
(Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)
(CIN: L42900TZ1977PLC000780)
Pollachi Road, Malumichampatti P.O.,
Coimbatore – 641 050.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.	 Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.	 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness 
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.	 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4.	 Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and 
happening of events etc.

5.	 The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the responsibility of 
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis.

6.	 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE



27SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 
(FORMERLY REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

ANNEXURE - 5

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) 
RULES, 2014 

i.

The ratio of the remuneration 
of each Director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of 
the Company for the financial year;

Name Category Ratio

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Chairman and 
Managing Director 21.98:1

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Director Nil
Mr. V.V. Subramanian Director Nil
Mr. Jainender Jain (Appointed on 29th July 2023) Director Nil
Mr. Narender Kumar (Appointed on 29th July 2023) Director Nil
Mr. Harivansh Dalmia. (Appointed on 29th August 2023) Director 3.96:1
Mr. T P Gandhimathinathan (Resigned w.e.f. 29th July 2023) Director Nil
Mr. B. V. Ramanan (Resigned w.e.f. 29th August 2023) Director Nil
Mr. S Sundarasamy (Resigned w.e.f. 29th August 2023) Director Nil

ii

The percentage increase in 
remuneration of each Director, 
Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the 
financial year

Name Designation Increase

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Chairman and 
Managing Director Nil

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Director Nil
Mr. V.V. Subramanian Director Nil
Mr. Jainender Jain (Appointed on 29th July 2023) Director Nil
Mr. Narender Kumar (Appointed on 29th July 2023) Director Nil
Mr. Harivansh Dalmia. (Appointed on 29th August 2023) Director Nil
Mr. T P Gandhimathinathan (Resigned w.e.f. 29th July 2023) Director Nil
Mr. B. V. Ramanan (Resigned w.e.f. 29th August 2023) Director Nil
Mr. S Sundarasamy (Resigned w.e.f. 29th August 2023) Director Nil
Mr. Deepak Jain (Appointed on 25th October 2023) Chief Financial Officer Nil
Mr. Anuj Kumar (Resigned w.e.f. 25th October 2023) Chief Financial Officer Nil
Mrs. Aakriti Gupta (Appointed on 19th July 2023) Company Secretary Nil

iii
The percentage increase in 
the median remuneration of 
employees in the financial year;

The increase in median remuneration of employees as compared to previous financial year is Nil

iv
The number of permanent 
employees on the rolls of the 
company

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company as at 31st March 2024, 105.

v

Average percentile increase 
already made in the salaries 
of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison 
with the percentile increase in 
the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point 
out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the 
managerial remuneration

Average percentile increases in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel is Nil

Average percentile increase in the managerial remuneration is Nil

vi
Affirmation that the remuneration 
paid is as per the remuneration 
policy of the company.

Your directors affirm that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

vii

Names of every employee, who:
(i)	 if employed throughout the 

financial year, was in receipt 
of remuneration for that year 
which, in the aggregate, was 
not less than one crore and two 
lakh rupees;

(ii)	 if employed for a part of the 
financial year, was in receipt of 
remuneration for any part of 
that year, at a rate which, in the 
aggregate, was not less than 
eight lakh and fifty thousand 
rupees per month;

(iii)if employed throughout the 
financial year or part thereof, 
was in receipt of remuneration 
in that year which, in the 
aggregate, or as the case may 
be, at a rate which, in the 
aggregate, is in excess of that 
drawn by the managing director 
or whole-time director or 
manager and holds by himself 
or along with his spouse and 
dependent children, not less 
than two percent of the equity 
shares of the company.

Nil
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To, 

The Board of Directors 
Semac Consultants Limited
Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti P O
Coimbatore - 641 050

Subject: Compliance Certificate as required under Regulation 17(8) read with Regulation 33 (2) (a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

We hereby certify that:

We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the quarter and Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and 
certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) 	 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 
be misleading;

(2) 	 these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting 
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. 	 There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the quarter and financial 
year ended March 31, 2024 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. 	 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors 
and the Audit Committee, that there were no deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls of which we are 
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. 	 We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(1) 	 that there were no significant changes in Internal Controls over financial reporting during the quarter and financial year ended 
March 31, 2024;

(2) 	 that there were no significant changes in Accounting Policies during the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2024; and

(3) 	 that there were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, of the 
management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s Internal Control System over financial reporting.

E. 	 We further declare that all members of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the 
code of conduct of the Company.

For Semac Consultants Limited

							       Sd/-			   Sd/-

Date:- 28th May 2024				    Abhishek Dalmia		  Deepak Jain

Place:- Gurugram					     Managing Director	 Chief Financial Officer
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ANNEXURE - 7

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR FY 2023-24

[In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015].

1.	 COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has always believed in and followed the best business practices, and has been compliant with all the laws, exercised 
fairness and integrity in all its dealings, thereby reiterated its commitment to enhancement of stakeholders’ value. The Company 
has a defined set of guidelines for its internal governance based on business ethics, legal compliance and professional conduct. 
The Company has been transparent in its accounting practices and procedures, in framing and adhering to policies and guidelines, 
in insisting on responsibility and accountability and by regular audit of its policies and procedures.

2.	 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(i)	 Composition

	 The Board presently comprises of 6 (Six) Directors including 2 (Two) Executive and 4 (Four) Non-Executive Directors of which 
3 (Three) are Independent Directors and 1 (One) is Non-Executive Non-Independent Woman Director. The Directors are 
professionals who have expertise in their respective functional areas and bring a wide range of skills and experience to the 
Board. The Board is headed by the Chairman & Managing Director.

	 The details of composition of Board, number of directorships in other public companies, chairmanships and memberships in 
committees of other public companies as held by the directors of the Company, attendance of directors at board meetings 
and last annual general meeting are given below:

Name of the Directors
Category of 

Directorships

Attendance particulars 
No. of other 
Directorship 

held * in 
public 
limited 

companies

No of committee positions 
held in other companies **

Board 
Meeting

Last AGM Chairman Member

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia
(DIN: 00011958)

Chairman & 
Managing Director

5 Yes 5 0 0

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia
(DIN: 00017415)

Non-Executive / 
Non-Independent 
Director

5 No 2 0 0

Mr.V.V. Subramanian
(DIN: 05232247)

Non-Executive 
/ Independent 
Director

6 Yes 1 1 1

Mr. Jainender Jain
(DIN: 10234910)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

Non-Executive 
/ Independent 
Director

1 No 0 0 0

Mr. Narinder Kumar
(DIN: 06949708)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

Non-Executive 
/ Independent 
Director

3 Yes 0 0 0

Mr. Harivansh Dalmia
(DIN: 08750555)
(Appointed on 29th August 
2023)

Executive Director 2 No 1 0 0

Mr.T.P.Gandhimathinathan 
(DIN 00013687)
(Resigned on 29th July 2023)

Non-Executive / 
Non-Independent 
Director

3 NA 0 0 0

Mr. B.V. Ramanan
(DIN: 00934602)
(Resigned on 29th August 
2023)

Non-Executive 
/ Independent 
Director

2 NA 2 0 0

Mr.S.Sundarasamy
(DIN: 08829760) (Resigned on 
29th August 2023)

Non-Executive 
/ Independent 
Director

3 NA 1 0 0

*	 Excludes directorships in Foreign Companies, Private Companies, Section 8 Companies and Government Companies.

**	 Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee are considered as per Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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	 Mr. Abhishek Dalmia, Chairman & Managing Director is related to Mrs. Deepali Dalmia, Non-Executive Director and Mr. 
Harivansh Dalmia, Executive Director. None of the other directors are related.

	 None of the Directors holds directorship in more than 20 Companies (including limit of maximum directorships in 10 public 
companies) pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, none of the Directors including Independent 
Directors hold directorships in more than the maximum number of Directorships prescribed under Regulation 17A of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

	 As per the disclosures received from the Directors, none of the Directors serve as member of more than 10 committees nor 
are they the Chairman / Chairperson of more than 5 committees, as per the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(ii)	 Board Meetings

	 The Board meets at least once in every quarter to review quarterly results and other items on agenda. Additional meetings are held 
whenever necessary. Board meetings were held during the year and the date on which the Board meetings were held are as follows:

S. No Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors Attended

1 24.05.2023 6
2 19.07.2023 3
3 29.07.2023 5
4 29.08.2023 5
5 25.10.2023 6
6 13.02.2024 6

(iii)	 Other Directorships:

Directors
Details of the other listed entities where the Directors hold directorship

Name of the listed entity Designation

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia 
(DIN: 00011958)

Rajratan Global Wire Limited
Non-Executive and Non- Independent 

Director
Ashiana Housing Limited Non-Executive and Independent Director

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia 
(DIN: 00017415)

NIL NIL

Mr. V V Subramanian
(DIN: 05232247)

NIL NIL

Mr. Jainender Jain
(DIN: 10234910)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

NIL NIL

Mr. Narinder Kumar
(DIN: 06949708)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

NIL NIL

Mr. Harivansh Dalmia
(DIN: 08750555)
(Appointed on 29th August 2023)

NIL NIL

Mr.T.P.Gandhimathinathan (DIN: 00013687)
(Resigned on 29th July 2023)

NIL NIL

Mr. B.V. Ramanan
(DIN: 00934602)
(Resigned on 29th August 2023)

NIL NIL

Mr. S. Sundarasamy
(DIN: 08829760) (Resigned on 29th August 2023)

NIL NIL

(iv)	 Shareholdings of Non-Executive Directors:

	 Statement showing number of Equity Shares held by the Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2024. 

S. No. Name of Director
No. of equity Shares held  

(as on March 31, 2024)
1 Mrs. Deepali Dalmia NIL
2 Mr. V V Subramanian 5

3
Mr.Jainender Jain
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

NIL
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S. No. Name of Director
No. of equity Shares held  

(as on March 31, 2024)

4
Mr. Narinder Kumar
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

NIL

5
Mr.T.P.Gandhimathinathan 
(Resigned on 29th July 2023)

NIL

6
Mr. B.V. Ramanan
(Resigned on 29th August 2023)

NIL

7 Mr.S.Sundarasamy
(Resigned on 29th August 2023)

NIL

	 There has been no materially relevant pecuniary transaction or relationship between the Company and its Non-Executive 
Independent Directors during the year.

	 The company has not issued any type of convertible instruments to non-executive directors.

(v)	 Familiarization Program for Independent Directors:

	 The Company familiarizes its Independent Directors with their roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the 
Industry in which the company operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programmes. These include 
orientation programmes as well as other initiatives to update the Directors on a continuing basis. The details of familiarization 
programmes imparted to independent directors are disclosed on the Company’s website https://www.semacconsultants.
com/investor-relations/ 

(vi)	 Skills / Expertise / Competencies of the Board of Directors:

	 The Board of Directors comprises of qualified members who possess the required skills, competence and expertise that allow 
them to make effective decisions or contributions to the Board, its committees and the management. 

	 The list of core skills / expertise / competency identified by the Board of Directors as required in the context of its business(es) 
and sector(s) for functioning effectively and those already available with the Board are as follows:

Core Skill/Expertise/Competencies
Whether available with the 

Board or Not

Industry knowledge/experience

Knowledge on Company’s businesses (Manufacturing of Blast Hole Drills), policies and culture 
(including the Mission, Vision and Values) major risks / threats and potential opportunities and 
knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.

YES

Behavioral Skills

Attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute effectively to the 
growth of the Company

YES

Management Skills

Appreciation of long-term trends, strategic choices and experience in guiding and leading 
management teams to make decisions in uncertain environments.

YES

Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing, Corporate Governance, Forex Management, Administration, 
Decision Making

YES

Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business. YES

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board members have been highlighted. However, in the absence 
of mark against a Director does not necessarily mean that the member does not possess the said qualification or skill.

Board Qualifications

Name of the Director
Area of Expertise

Knowledge on 
Company’s businesses

Behavioral 
skills

Business 
Strategy

Financial and 
Management skills  

Technical / 
Professional skills

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia 
(DIN: 00011958)

4 4 4 4 4

4 4 4 4 -
Mrs. Deepali Dalmia 
(DIN: 00017415)

4 4 4 4 -

Mr. V V Subramanian
(DIN: 05232247)

4 4 4 4 -
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Board Qualifications

Name of the Director
Area of Expertise

Knowledge on 
Company’s businesses

Behavioral 
skills

Business 
Strategy

Financial and 
Management skills  

Technical / 
Professional skills

Mr. Jainender Jain
(DIN: 10234910)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

4 4 4 4 -

Mr. Narinder Kumar
(DIN: 06949708)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

4 4 4 4 -

Mr. Harivansh Dalmia
(DIN: 08750555)
(Appointed on 29th August 
2023)

4 4 4 4 -

Mr.T.P.Gandhimathinathan 
(DIN: 00013687)
(Resigned on 29th July 2023)

4 4 4 4 -

Mr. B.V. Ramanan
(DIN: 00934602)
(Resigned on 29th August 
2023)

4 4 4 4 -

Mr. S. Sundarasamy
(DIN: 08829760) (Resigned on 
29th August 2023)

4 4 4 4 -

(vii)	Confirmation on the fulfillment of the conditions of independence:

	 Based on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors are of the opinion that the 
Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 and are independent of the management.

(viii)	Resignation of Independent Directors before expiry of tenure:

	 During the year under review, Mr. B.V.Ramanan and Mr. S.Sundarasamy resigned from the position of Independent 
Directorship before the expiry of their tenure with effect from 29th August 2023 due to personal reason and other professional 
commitments.

	 In respect of the above, the Board hereby confirms that there are no other material reasons other than the above provided 
reason for the resignation of the aforementioned Independent Directors from the Board of Directors of the Company.

(ix)	 Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

	 A separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 
members of management, was held on 13th February 2024, as required under Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 (Code 
for Independent Directors) and Regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting.

3.	 AUDIT COMMITTEE

(i)	 Brief Description and Terms of Reference

	 The Board has constituted a well-qualified Audit Committee in compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. All the members of the Committee are Independent Directors including Chairman. They possess sound 
knowledge on accounts, audit, finance, taxation, internal controls etc. 

	 The role, powers and functions of the committee are as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines set out 
in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  The terms of reference of the Committee 
are as required by SEBI – under Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Besides having access to all the required information within the Company, the Committee 
can obtain external professional advice whenever required. The Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal 
Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company. It is authorized to select and establish accounting policies, review 
reports of the Statutory and the Internal Auditors and meet with them to discuss their findings, suggestions, and other related 
matters. The Committee is empowered to recommend the appointment and remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors. 
The Committee meets once in every quarter to carry out its business.
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(ii)	 Composition of the committee, Meetings and attendance

	 During the year under review, the Committee met 5 (Five) times on 24th May, 2023, 29th July, 2023, 29th August 2023, 25th 
October 2023 and 13th February, 2024. The Composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each member of the 
Committee is given below.

Name of the Members Category
No. of Meetings held 

during the year
No. of Meetings 

attended

Mr. V.V. Subramanian 
(Chairman)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 5 5

Mr. Narinder Kumar
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 5 2

Mr.Jainender Jain
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 5 2

Mr.S.Sundarasamy
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 5 2

Mr. B.V. Ramanan 
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 5 2

	 The Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the Annual General Meeting held on 27th September 2023. 

	 The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The minutes of the Audit Committee meetings were circulated 
to the Board, and the Board discussed and took note of the same. The Audit Committee considered and reviewed the financial 
statements, before it was placed in the Board.

4.	 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

(i)	 Brief Description and Terms of Reference

	 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Regulation 19 read 
with Part D of Schedule II of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act 2013.

	 The role, powers and functions of the nomination and remuneration Committee are as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the guidelines set out in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The terms of 
reference of the committee have been mandated with the same as specified in Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II 
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also 
with the requirement of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

	 The Nomination and Remuneration policy is annexed to the Board’s Report and can also be accessed on Company’s website 
at https://semacconsultants.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/Nomination-and-Remuneration-Policy.pdf  

(ii)	 Composition of the committee, Meetings and attendance

	 During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times on 29th July 2023 and 29th August 2023, 25th October 2023 
and 13th February 2024. The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the attendance of each 
member of the Committee is given below.  

Name of the Members Category
No. of Meetings held 

during the year
No. of Meetings 

attended

Mr. V.V. Subramanian 
(Chairman)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Narinder Kumar
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 4 2

Mr. Jainender Jain
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 4 2 
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Name of the Members Category
No. of Meetings held 

during the year
No. of Meetings 

attended

Mr.S.Sundarasamy
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 4 1

Mr. B.V. Ramanan 
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 4 1

	 The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee attended the Annual General Meeting held on 27th September 2023. 

	 This Committee would look into and determine the Company’s policy on remuneration packages of the Executive Directors 
and Senior Management.

(iii)	 Performance Evaluation criteria of Non-Executive and Independent Directors

	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated January 5, 2017 
had issued a guidance note on Board Evaluation specifying the criteria for evaluation of performance of (i) Board as a whole 
(ii) individual Directors (including Independent Directors & Chairperson) and (iii) various Committees of the Board.

	 Based on the parameters suggested, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted suitable criteria to evaluate 
the Independent Directors, Committees of the Board and the Board of Directors as required under the Companies Act, 2013 
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

	 Performance Evaluation of the Board, Individual Directors and Committees has been carried out in accordance with the 
aforesaid circular.

	 The Independent Directors’ performance is evaluated based on their qualification, experience, knowledge and competency, 
ability to fulfill allotted functions / roles, ability to function as a team, pro-activeness, participation and attendance, commitment, 
contribution, integrity, independence from the Company and the ability to articulate independent views and judgement. 
Accordingly, performance evaluation of Independent Directors has been conducted and the results have been communicated 
to the Chairman of the Board.

5.	 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

(i)	 Brief Description and Terms of Reference

	 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted in compliance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 and Part D of Schedule II of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

	 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is responsible for the satisfactory redressal of investors’ complaints pertaining to 
share transfers, non-receipt of annual reports, dividend payments, issue of duplicate certificates, transfer and transmission 
of shares and other miscella¬neous complaints. In addition, the Committee looks into other issues including status of 
dematerialization / re-materialization of shares as well as systems and procedures followed to track investor complaints and 
suggest measures for improvement from time to time.

(ii)	 Composition of the committee, Meetings and attendance

	 During the year under review, the Committee met 3 (Three) times on 25th October 2023, 01st December 2023 and 13th 
February, 2024. The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the attendance of each member of the 
Committee is given below.

Name of the Members Category
No. of Meetings held 

during the year
No. of Meetings 

attended

Mr. V.V. Subramanian 
(Chairman)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 3

Mr. Narinder Kumar
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 3

Mr. Jainender Jain
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 
2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 2 

Mr.S.Sundarasamy
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 0
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Name of the Members Category
No. of Meetings held 

during the year
No. of Meetings 

attended

Mr. B.V. Ramanan 
(Resigned on 29th 
August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 0

	 The Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee attended the Annual General Meeting held on 27th September 
2023. 

	 Mr. Nishant Ramakrishnan, Company Secretary was the Compliance Officer of the Company upto 19th July, 2023. Consequent 
to the resignation of Mr. Nishant Ramakrishnan, Ms. Aakriti Gupta, was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer of the Company at the Board Meeting held on 19th July, 2023.

	 The minutes of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were placed before the Board Meeting for due ratification and 	
approval.

	 Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a certificate on yearly basis 
confirming due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company from Practicing Company Secretary has been 
submitted to the Stock Exchanges within stipulated time.

(iii)	 Unclaimed Suspense Account

	 Since there are no unclaimed shares, the Company has not opened unclaimed suspense account.

(iv)	 Investors’ complaints:

	 The Company attends to the investors’ grievances and correspondences within a maximum period of 5 days from the date of 
receipt of the same. 

(i)	 number of shareholders’ complaints received during the financial year – NIL

(ii)	 number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders – NIL

(iii)	 number of pending complaints - NIL

6.	 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 
Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

The terms of reference of this Committee, assigned by their Board encompasses:

a.	 To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company 
as specified in schedule VII:

b.	 To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause A:

c.	 To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time:

d.	 Any other matter that may be referred by the Board from time to time or as may be necessary for compliance with the 
Companies Act, 2013 or Rules made thereunder or any other statutory laws of India:

During the year under review, the Committee met 3 (Three) times on 25th October 2023, 01st December 2023 and 13th February, 
2024. The Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the attendance of each member of the Committee 
is given below. 

Name of the Members Category
No. of Meetings held 

during the year
No. of Meetings 

attended

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia (Chairman)  Chairman & Managing Director 3 3

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Non-Executive Director (Member) 3 3

Mr. V.V. Subramanian
(Member) 

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 2 

Mr. Jainender Jain
(Member)
(Appointed on 29th July 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 2 

Mr. B.V. Ramanan 
(Resigned on 29th August 2023)

Non-Executive and Independent Director 3 0

7.	 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Details of remuneration paid to the directors for the year ended March 31, 2024 are as follows:

(i)	  Executive Directors
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	 Remuneration paid / payable to managerial personnel during the year is given below:	 (Rs. in lakhs)

Name Service Contract Salary
Perquisites and 
other benefits

Contribution to 
various Funds

Commission 
/Incentive

Total  
Remuneration

Mr.Abhishek Dalmia 
5 years with 
effect from 
01.04.2021

113.31 - - 50.00 163.31

Mr. Harivansh 
Dalmia

3 years with 
effect from 
29.08.2023

26.25 - 1.53 - 27.79

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, the abovementioned remuneration paid to Mr. Abhishek Dalmia, Chairman and 
Managing Director of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2023 is transferred to and vested with the resulting 
company

(ii)	  Non-Executive Directors

	 Sitting fees for attending Board / Committee meetings and Commission paid to Non-Executive directors for financial year 
2023-24 are given below:

S. No. Name of the Directors Sitting Fees Paid (Rs) Commission (Rs)

1 Mrs. Deepali Dalmia 4,00,000 Nil

2 Mr.B.V.Ramanan 1,50,000 Nil

3 Mr. V.V. Subramanian 6,00,000 Nil

4 Mr. S. Sundarasamy 1,50,000 Nil

5 Mr. T.P. Gandhimathinathan 1,50,000 Nil

(iii)	 The non-executive directors of the Company does not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions vis-à-vis the listed entity

(iv)	 The criteria of making payments to Non – Executive Directors is appearing on the website of the company at https://www.
semacconsultants.com/investor-relations/ 

(v)	 The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme.

8.	 SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The particulars of senior management including the changes therein since the close of the previous financial year are as follows:

Name of Senior Management 
Personnel

Designation Date of Appointment Date of Cessation, if any

Mr. Nishant Ramakrishnan Company Secretary 11/02/2022 19/07/2023

Mr. Sudhir Raju Chief Financial Of-ficer 09/06/2018 19/07/2023

Ms. Aakriti Gupta Company Secretary 19/07/2023 -

Mr. Anuj Kumar Chief Financial Of-ficer 19/07/2023 16/11/2023

Mr. Deepak Jain Chief Operating Officer 17/11/2023 -

9.	 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The contents of the Management Discussion and Analysis Report have been included in the Directors’ Report in the appropriate 
places and thus the said report forms part of the Annual Report.

10.	GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Location and time where the last three Annual General Meetings were held and details of the special resolutions passed.
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Period Date Time Venue Special Resolutions Passed

2022-2023 27.09.2023 11:30 am

At the registered 
office of the 
Company at 
Pollachi Road, 
Malumachampatti 
Post, Coimbatore – 
641050, Tamil Nadu, 
India

QQ To approve advancing loan or giving guarantee or 
providing security in connection with loan availed by any 
person specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 
2013.

QQ To revise the borrowing limits of the Company exceeding 
the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves 
of the Company pursuant to Section 180 (1)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

QQ To approve the creation of Mortgage / Charge on the 
assets of the Company and to provide security pursuant 
to Section 180 (1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

QQ To approve advancing loans, making investments, giving 
guarantee and providing security in excess of the limits 
specified under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013

QQ To appoint Mr. Harivansh Dalmia (DIN: 08750555) as a 
Whole Time Director of the Company.

QQ To approve the payment of remuneration to Mr. Abhishek 
Dalmia (DIN: 00011958) Chairman and Managing Director 
of the Company.

QQ To appoint Mr. Jainender Jain (DIN: 10234910), as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company.

QQ To appoint Mr. Narinder Kumar (DIN: 06949708), as a 
Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.

QQ To approve the alteration of object clause of the 
Memorandum of Association of the Company in line with 
the Companies Act, 2013

2021-2022 27.09.2022 2.00 pm

At the registered 
office of the 
Company at 
Pollachi Road, 
Malumachampatti 
Post, Coimbatore – 
641050, Tamil Nadu, 
India

QQ Authorize the Board of Directors of the Company for 
payment of commission to the Non-Executive Directors of 
the Company of a sum not exceeding 1% of the Net Profits 
of the Company computed in the manner as specified 
under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

QQ Authorize the Board of Directors of the Company for 
payment of the revised remuneration to Mr. Abhishek 
Dalmia (DIN: 00011958) Chairman and Managing Director 
of the Company.

2020-2021 24.09.2021 2.00 pm

Through Video 
Conferencing (VC) / 
Other Audio Visual 
Means (OAVM)

QQ Re-appointment of Mr. V.V. Subramanian (DIN 05232247) 
as an Independent Non-Executive Director for his second 
term of five consecutive years, with effect from 29th May, 
2022

11.	EGM AND POSTAL BALLOT:

During the year under review no Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held. 

Postal Ballots

No postal ballot was conducted during the financial year 2023-2024.

Postal Ballot proposed to be conducted: 

During the Financial Year 2024-2025, the Company has not transacted any business through Postal Ballot process.

Further, as on date of this report, the Company do foresee the need for conducting postal ballot to pass few resolution in the 
current financial year. However, if required, the same shall be conducted in compliance with the procedure stipulated under 
Section 110 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and its relevant Rules made thereunder, the Listing 
Regulations and any other applicable laws in this regard.
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12.	MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(i)	 The quarterly / half yearly unaudited financial and the annual audited financial results are normally published in Business 
Standard/Financial Express and Malai Murasu (Vernacular paper). The financial results are also placed on the Company’s 
website – https://semacconsultants.com/ 

(ii)	 The copies of the results are forwarded to concerned stock exchanges immediately after they are approved by the Board 
for publication on their website. The company has a dedicated help desk at https://semacconsultants.com/  for providing 
necessary information to investors.

(iii)	 There were no specific presentations made to Institutional Investors or to the analysts during the year.

13.	GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(i)	 47th  Annual General Meeting:

Date : 27.09.2024

Time : 11.30 A.M.

Venue :
The meeting is being convened at the registered office of the Company at Pollachi Road, 
Malumachampatti Post, Coimbatore – 641 050, Tamil Nadu, India

(ii)	 Financial Calendar:

Financial Year : April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024

(iii)	 Dividend payment date: Within 30 days from the date of Annual General Meeting.

(iv)	 Listing on Stock Exchanges

		 The shares are listed in

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers    
Dalal Street, Fort
Mumbai – 400 001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1
‘G’ Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex
Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400 051.

(v)	 Stock Market Data

Type of Security : Equity

Stock Code : BSE Limited - 505368
National Stock Exchange of India Limited - REVATHI

ISIN number allotted for equity shares 
(Fully paid Rs. 10/- each)

: INE617A01013

	 The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the financial year 2024-2025 to the above Stock Exchanges.

(vi)	 Share Price Movements (Monthly High & Low)

	 The high and low prices during each month in the last financial year on BSE & NSE Limited are given below:

Period
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited

High (in Rs.) Low (in Rs.) High (in Rs.) Low (in Rs.)

April 2023 1450.00 1243.15 1426.00 1241.10

May 2023 1729.00 1298.20 1734.80 1300.05

June 2023 1880.00 1615.20 1860.90 1615.05

July 2023 1794.90 1554.75 1738.40 1541.15

August 2023 1690.05 1402.00 1686.90 1405.00

September 2023 2198.95 1600.00 1966.00 1595.10

October 2023 2400.00 2176.85 2372.00 2176.85

November 2023 2232.00 1877.05 2290.00 1898.00

December 2023 2439.00 2122.70 2426.75 2125.00

January 2024 3039.00 2230.00 3049.20 2205.05

February 2024 3042.50 2441.00 3060.00 2445.05

March 2024 3,097.60 2,610.00 3122.00 2605.05
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Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE SENSEX and NSE NIFTY.

(vii)	Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: (For both physical & demat segments)

Link Intime India Private Limited.,
‘Surya’ 35, Mayflower Avenue,
Behind Senthil Nagar, Sowripalayam Road, 
Coimbatore - 641 028
Tel : 0422 - 4958995 / 2539835 / 836
Fax : 0422-2539837, E-mail : coimbatore@linkintime.co.in  

(viii)	Details of Compliance Officer

	 Ms. Aakriti Gupta ,Company Secretary

	 Pollachi Road, Malumichampatti P O, Coimbatore – 641 050, e-mail: compliance.officer@semacconsultants.com  
Phone: 0422-6655100, 6655111 Fax: 0422 - 6655199.

	 In order to facilitate investor servicing, the Company has designated an e-mail-id: compliance.officer@semacconsultants.com 
for registering complaints by investor.

	 The shares of the Company are regularly traded and in no point of time the shares were suspended for trading in the stock 
exchanges. 

(ix)	 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

	 A qualified Company Secretary has carried out Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and 
listed capital. The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit report confirms that the total issued/ paid up capital is in agreement 
with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialised shares held with NSDL & CDSL.
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(x)	 Share Transfer System

	 SEBI has, vide circular dated 25th January 2022, prescribed procedures for processing the service requests of shareholders 
like transmission, issue of duplicate shares, and for conversion of the physical holding into dematerialised form through 
issue of Letter of Confirmation upon completion of the service request. The shares mentioned in the Letter of Confirmation 
issued by the Company/RTA is to be dematerialised within 120 days from the date of the Letter of Confirmation. In case of 
non-dematerialisation within the prescribed period as aforesaid, such shares are to be transferred to an Unclaimed Demat 
Suspense Escrow Account. The Company has opened demat account in the name “Semac Consultants Limited Unclaimed 
Securities Suspense Escrow Account” pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/PoD-1/OW/P/2022/64923 dated December 
30, 2022. 2,47,296 Equity shares has been credited to that account during the financial year under review.

	 All requests for dematerialization of shares are processed and confirmed to the depositories, NSDL and CDSL, within 15 days. 

	 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee generally meets as and when required to effect the shares received like transmission, 
issue of duplicate shares, and for conversion of the physical holding into dematerialised form

	 Legal proceeding / disputes on share transfer against the company : NIL

	 Shares under lock – in : NIL

(xi)	 Shareholding Pattern

Category
(Rs. 10/- each)

No. of Shares % to Total
Promoters 22,27,011 72.61
Financial institutions/banks 100 0.00
Foreign Portfolio Investors (Corporate) – I 1,363 0.04
IEPF 609 0.02
HUF 32,418 1.06
Key Managerial Personnel 1 0.00
Bodies Corporate 46,182 1.51
Non -Resident Indians 32,021 1.04
LLP 2,789 0.09
Trusts 7,975 0.26
Public 7,16,474 23.37
TOTAL 30,66,943 100.00

(xii)	Distribution of Shareholding

Range of Shareholding No. of Shareholders % of Shareholding No. of Shares % of Shareholding

01 - 500 4415 95.54 264885 8.64
501 - 1000 88 1.90 65273 2.13

1001 - 2000 60 1.30 89270 2.91
2001 - 3000 20 0.44 47383 1.54
3001 - 4000 5 0.10 17747 0.58
4001 - 5000 9 0.20 39814 1.30

5001 - 10000 12 0.26 94471 3.08
10001 and above 12 0.26 2448100 79.82

Total 4621 100.00 3066943 100.00

Number of Shareholders as on March 31, 202324: 4,621

(xiii)	Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

	 The Company has arrangement with National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) as well as Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) for demat facility.

	 During the financial year 2023-24, 4,019 (0.13%) shares were dematerialized. As on 31st March, 2024, total shares in demat 
form are 30,31,713 shares and 35,230 shares in physical form. This represents 98.86% shares of the company are in demat 
form and 1.14% shares are in physical form. The shares are compulsorily tradable in demat form with effect from 26th June 
2000 for all investors. 

	 With effect from 1st April, 2019, the applications for transfer of shares held in physical form will not be processed by the listed 
entity / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, except in case of transmission or transposition, in accordance with the amended 
Regulation 40 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(xiv)	(Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants /any Convertible Instruments / conversion date and their likely impact on equity:

	 There are no outstanding warrants or any convertible instruments.  The Company has not issued GDR/ADR.
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(xv).	Plant Locations:

	 In view of the nature of the Company’s business i.e. service providers of integrated design, engineering, procurement, 
construction and project management services for Industrial construction for process industries, automobile and FMCG & 
Metallurgy, the Company operates from various offices in India.

(xvi)	Address for Correspondence / Contact address for shareholder:

Link Intime India Private Limited, ‘Surya’ 35, Mayflower Avenue, Behind Senthil Nagar, Sowripalayam Road, Coimbatore - 641 028.

Tel: 0422 - 4958995 / 2539835 / 836   Fax: 0422-2539837   E-mail : coimbatore@linkintime.co.in  

(xvii)For annual report, transfer of physical / demat shares, dividend on shares, change of address & other query relating to 
shares of the Company and investors correspondence, may be addressed to:

Ms. Aakriti Gupta 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, 
Semac Consultants Limited, Pollachi Road, Malumichampatti P O, Coimbatore- 641 050. 
e-mail : compliance.officer@semacconsultants.com Phone: 0422-6655100, 6655111 Fax: 0422-6655199.

14.	DISCLOSURES

(i)	 Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions

	 All the related party transactions are entered on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance 
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, 
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc., which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

	 The details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Company’s financial statements in accordance with the 
Accounting Standards.

	 All the related party transactions are presented to the Audit Committee and the Board. A statement of all related party 
transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and 
conditions of the transaction.

	 The Related Party Transaction Policy as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website viz. https://www.
semacconsultants.com/investor-relations/

(ii)	 Details of non compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the company by stock exchange or  
SEBI or any Statutory Authorities, on any matter relating to capital markets, during the last three years.

	 The intimation to stock exchange about the board meeting in which the proposal of declaration or recommendation of dividend 
is due to be considered, has been given after the Board Meeting, which is not within the time stipulated under Regulation 29(1) & 
(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and in this regard the Company has paid a fine of Rs. 11,800/- (inclusive of GST) each to the 
BSE Limited and National Stock on 01st July 2023.

	 Other than above, no Penalties and/or strictures were imposed on the Company by SEBI or any Statutory Authorities, on any 
matter relating to capital markets, during the last three years.

(iii)	 Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy and affirmation that no personnel have been denied 
access to the Audit Committee

	 The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report 
their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics 
policy. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also 
provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been 
denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is uploaded on the Company’s website viz. 
https://www.semacconsultants.com/investor-relations/   

	 Your Company hereby affirms that no complaints were received during the year under review.

(iv)	 Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non mandatory requirements

	 The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of corporate governance norms as enumerated in SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(v)	 Policy for determining material subsidiaries and Policy on Related Party Transactions

	 The Policy for determining material subsidiaries and Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions has been disclosed on 
the website of the Company at https://www.semacconsultants.com/investor-relations/   

(vi)	 Commodity price risk and commodity hedging activities

	 The Company has not engaged in commodity hedging activities. Forex exposure is being adequately covered as per the advice 
of consultant.
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 (vii)	Accounting Treatment

	 In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the accounting standards referred to in Section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules issued there under. The significant accounting policies which are 
consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

(viii)	Risk Management

	 Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the Company. The assessment is periodically examined 
by the Board.

(ix)	 Credit Rating:

	 The Company does not have any debt instruments or fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal involving 
mobilization of funds either in India or abroad that requires Credit Rating.

(x)	 Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity, including the date and place of incorporation and the name and date 
of appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries

	 The Company had one material unlisted subsidiary company namely Semac Consultants Private Limited. However, due to 
Scheme of Arrangement, the said material subsidiary was merged with the Company with effect from 1st April 2022. Hence, 
the disclosure of details of material subsidiaries, including the date and place of incorporation and the name and date of 
appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)	 Other disclosures:

	 The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutional placement as specified under 
Regulation 32 (7A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

	 A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Security Exchange Board of 
India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority has been obtained and is annexed to this report.

	 During the year under review, the recommendations made by the different Committees have been accepted and there were 
no instances where the Board of Directors had not accepted any recommendation of the Committees.

	 The Company has paid a sum of Rs. 18.69 Lakhs plus out of pocket expenses and applicable taxes as fees on consolidated 
basis to the Statutory auditors and all entities in the network firm / entity of which the Statutory auditor is a part for the 
services rendered by them.

	 As per the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the 
Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee. 

a.	 number of complaints filed during the financial year 		  – NIL

b.	 number of complaints disposed of during the financial year 		 – NIL

c.	 number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year 	 – NIL

15.	 During the year under review, the Company and its subsidiary have made loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/
companies in which directors are interested as follows: Not Applicable

16.	 All the requirements of Corporate Governance Report of sub paragraphs (2) to (10) of Para C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been duly complied with.

17.	 The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation 2 of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, except to the extent 
of the following:.

•	 The minimum information as required under Regulation 17(7) read with Part A of Schedule II of Listing Regulations was 
not placed/ partially placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at their respective meetings.

•	 The Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports submitted to the stock exchange(s) pursuant to Regulation 
27(2) of Listing Regulations, does not re-direct to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website.

•	 The listed entity has not disseminated the required information under a separate section on the website as stipulated 
under the Regulation 46 (2) of Listing Regulations read with BSE circular dated 04th July 2022.

18.	 Disclosure of certain types of agreements binding listed entities – Not Applicable
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ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00011958
PLACE	:	 Gurugram
DATE	 :	 06.08.2024

By Order of the Board
For Semac Consultants Limited

Certificate from CEO/CFO
The CEO and CFO certification on the financial statements for the year has been submitted to the Board of Directors, in its meeting held 
on 28th May 2024 as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Code of Conduct and prevention of insider trading
The Board of Directors have laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the Company. The 
same has been posted on the website of the Company. All Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed their 
compliance with the code of conduct for the year under review. The Company’s Chairman and Managing Director’s declaration to this 
effect forms part of this report.

The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for prevention of insider trading based on SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015. This code is applicable to all directors / officers / designated employees. The code ensures the prevention of dealing in shares by 
persons having access to unpublished price sensitive information.

The Company has also formulated ‘The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information 
(UPSI)’ in compliance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

DECLARATION
I hereby affirm and state that all board members and senior management personnel of the company have given a declaration in 
accordance with Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and I hereby affirm 
compliance with the said code of conduct for the financial year 2023-2024.
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To 
The Members of Semac Consultants Limited
(Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)
(CIN: L42900TZ1977PLC000780)
Pollachi Road, Malumichampatti P.O.,
Coimbatore – 641 021.
Tamilnadu, India

Dear Sir,

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. Semac Consultants Limited (Formerly known 
as Revathi Equipment Limited) (“the Company”) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 as stipulated under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to 
a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. It is neither 
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us and based on the representations 
made by the Directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended March 31, 
2024, except to the extent of the following:

1.	 The minimum information as required under Regulation 17(7) read with Part A of Schedule II of Listing Regulations was not 
placed/ partially placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at their respective meetings.

2.	 The Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports submitted to the stock exchange(s) pursuant to Regulation 
27(2) of Listing Regulations, does not re-direct to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For MDS & Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

M.D.SELVARAJ
Managing Partner

Membership No.: FCS 960 C P No.: 411
Peer Review No. 3030/2023
UDIN:  F000960F000889210

Place: Coimbatore 
Date: 06.08.2024
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For MDS & Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

M.D. SELVARAJ
Managing Partner

Membership No.: FCS 960 C P No.: 411
Peer Review No. 3030/2023 
UDIN:  F000960F000889166

Place: Coimbatore 
Date: 06.08.2024

To
The Members of 
M/s. SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)
(CIN: L42900TZ1977PLC000780)
Pollachi Road, 
Malumichampatti P.O.,
Coimbatore – 641 021.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of  
M/s. SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited) having CIN: L42900TZ1977PLC000780 and 
having registered office at Pollachi Road, Malumichampatti P O., Coimbatore - 641050 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule 
V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Director Identification Number (DIN) 
status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, 
we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the financial year ending on  
31st March 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

S. NO. NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN
DATE OF APPOINTMENT

IN COMPANY

1 Mr. Abhishek Dalmia
(Chairman and Managing Director) 00011958 01/04/2011

2 Mrs. Deepali Dalmia 00017415 08/08/2014

3 *Mr. Harivansh Dalmia 08750555 29/08/2023

4 Mr. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian 05232247 29/05/2017

5 **Mr. Narinder Kumar 06949708 29/07/2023

6 **Mr. Jainender Jain 10234910 29/07/2023

* Mr. Harivansh Dalmia was appointed as Whole-Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with effect from 29th August 
2023.

** Mr. Narinder Kumar & Mr. Jainender Jain was appointed as Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company for a period of 
5 years with effect from 29th July 2023.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance 
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company.

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
(Formerly Revathi Equipment Limited ) 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial 
Statements 
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial 
Statements of SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (‘the Company’), 
which comprises the  Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive 
Income), the  Statement of Changes in Equity and the  Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the  Standalone 
Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein 
after referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid  Standalone Financial 
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024, the loss and 
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows 
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to note no. 42 in relation to revised standalone 
financial statement for the previous year which describes the 
basis of preparation of the financial statement. Those financial 
statements had been prepared as per Composite Scheme of 
Arrangement (the Scheme) amongst the Revathi Equipment 
Limited(REL)(Name changed to Semac Consultants Limited (SCL) 
w.e.f. 27th July,2023), Renaissance Advanced Consultants Limited 
(RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL), Semac Consultants 
Private Limited(SCPL), Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited 
(RCSL),Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (RCCL) , filed 
with the Hon’ble National company law Tribunal, Chennai Bench 
(“NCLT”),the scheme have been approved on 14th June,2023 
with the appointed date as 1St April,2022 and the company has 
received certified copy of final order dated 21st June,2023.

The revised standalone financial statements for the period 31st 
March 2023 had been prepared pursuant to the Scheme. In 

accordance with Appendix C to Ind As 103 “Business Combination” 

We issued a separate auditor’s report dated 24 May 2023 on the 
standalone financial statements to the members of the Company. 
The aforesaid petition have been approved subsequently the 
Company has prepared revised standalone financial statements 
incorporating the impact of the Scheme. In accordance with the 
provisions of Standard on Auditing 560 (Revised) ‘Subsequent 
Events’ issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
our audit procedures, in so far as they relate to the revision to 
the Standalone Financial Statements, have been carried out solely 
on this matter and no additional procedures have been carried 
out for any other events occurring after 24 May 2023 (being the 
date of our earlier audit report on the earlier standalone financial 
statements). Our earlier audit report dated 24 May 2023 on the 
earlier standalone financial statements is superseded by this 
revised report on the revised standalone financial statements in 
the previous year .

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the  Standalone 
Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements 
and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Director’s Report including annexures to Director’s 
Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon.

The Director’s Report including annexures to Director’s Report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of issue of this 
audit report.

Our opinion on the  Standalone Financial Statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the  Standalone Financial 
Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated. 

When we read the Director’s Report including annexures 
to Director’s Report, if we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the 
matter to those charged with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial 
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters 
stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation 
of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair 
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view of the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity 
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management 
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the 
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Revised 
Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also: 

• 	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control.  

• 	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls. 

 • `	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.  

• 	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of 

the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

• 	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
Standalone Financial Statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent 
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation.  

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone 
Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes 
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable 
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may 
be influenced. We consider quantitative and qualitative factors 
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the 
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards..

Other Matters

The financial information pertaining to Renaissance Advanced 
Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) 
included as above, whose statement have not been reviewed & 
audited by their auditors and have been furnished to us by the 
management for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and our opinion 
on the financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts 
& disclosures included in respect of the companies is based solely 
on such unaudited financial statements in the previous year

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 
(‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure – A” 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order.

2.	 As required by section 143(3)of the Act, we report that:

a.	 We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b.	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by 
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books;
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c.	 The standalone Balance Sheet, the  Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the  Statement of Cash Flows and the  
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account;

d.	 In our opinion, the aforesaid  Standalone Financial 
Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued 
thereunder; 

e.	 On the basis of written representations received from 
the directors as on March 31, 2024, and taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed 
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f.	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate report in “Annexure – B” to this  report;

g.	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of 
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

	 As per the information and explanation given to us and 
on the basis of our examination of the records, the 
managerial remuneration had been paid or provided 
as specified by the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V.

h.	 With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i)	 the Company has disclosed the pending litigation 
which may impact its financial position. Refer Note 
29 to the  Standalone Financial Statements;

ii)	 there has been no material foreseeable losses on 
long term contracts including derivative contracts, 
therefore the Company has not made any provision 
as required under the applicable law or Indian 
Accounting Standards;

iii)	 there were no amounts which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company;  

iv)	 iv)	 a) On the basis of the representation from 
the management no funds have been advanced 
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other sources 
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

	 b) On the basis of the representation from the 
management no funds have been received by 
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing 
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.                                                 

	 c) Based on the audit procedures that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that 
has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided 
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement.

v)	 The Company has paid dividend during the year for 
the year ended 31st March 2023.

vi)	 Based on our examination which included test 
checks, the company has used an accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account which 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
is not maintained at transaction level(except one 
unit) and database level throughout the year for all 
relevant transactions recorded in software. 
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“ANNEXURE – A” TO THE REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 
OF SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
Referred to in paragraph 1 of report on other legal and regulatory 
requirement’s paragraph of our report on the financial statement 
of even date,

(i)	 (a)      (A) 	 The company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and 
Equipment.

 (B) The company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars of Intangible     Assets.

(b) 		 The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically 
verified by the management according to a phased 
manner program over a period of three years, in our 
opinion, which is reasonable having regard to the size 
of the Company and nature of its assets. No material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) 		  Based on records, information and explanations given 
to us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held 
in the name of the Company. 

(d) 		 Based on records, information and explanations given 
to us, the company has not revalued any of its Property, 
Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the 
year.

(e) 		 On the basis of information and explanation given to 
us by management there are currently no proceedings 
that have been initiated or are pending against the 
company for holding any Benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 
1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii)	 (a) 		 Based on records, information and explanations given 
to us, the Company does not hold any inventory. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

(b) 		 According to the information & explanations given to 
us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the company, the Company has been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, 
in aggregate, from Banks on the basis of security of 
current assets. Accordingly, the requisite quarterly 
statements filed by the Company with Banks are in 
agreement with the books of account of the Company. 

(iii)	 (a) 		  According to the information and explanations given 
to us and based on the audit procedures conducted by 
us, the Company has made investments in companies 
but not granted any loans or advances in the nature 
of loan, not provided any guarantee and security in 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 
other parties.

(b) 		 According to the information and explanations given to 
us and based on the audit procedures conducted by us, 
in our opinion the investments made are not prejudicial 
to the interest of company.

(c) 		  According to the information and explanation given to 
us and on the basis of our examination of the records, 
the Company has not granted any loans or advances 
in the nature of loan to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, 
reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(c) is not applicable to 
the Company. 

(d) 		 According to information and explanation given to us 
and on the basis of our examination of the records, the 
Company has not granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loan Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(iii)
(d) is not applicable to the Company. 

(e) 		 According to the information and explanation given to 
us and on the basis of our   examination of the records, 
the company has not given any loan or advances in the 
nature of loan which has fallen due during the year so 
there will no overdue amount including interest.

(f) 		  The Company has not granted any loans or advances 
in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or 
without specifying any terms or period of repayment 
during the year. Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(iii)
(f) is not applicable to the Company. 

(iv)	 Based on records and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, provisions of sections 185 and 186 
of the Act, have been complied in respect of investment 
made. The company has not given any loan, guarantee and 
security. Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(iv) of the order 
is not applicable to the company regarding loans, security 
and guarantee.

(v)	 As per the information and explanation given to us and on 
the basis of our examination of the records, the Company 
has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed 
to be deposits. Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(v) of the 
Order is not applicable to the company.

(vi)	 We As per the information and explanation given to us, the 
company is not required to maintain the records under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013, 
Accordingly clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not 
applicable to the company.

(vii)	 (a) According to the information and explanations given 
to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in 
our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, 
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State 
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax/VAT/Work Contract Tax, 
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other 
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate 
authorities , except  the following cases of Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax/VAT/
Work Contract Tax, GST which are outstanding for more than 
six as at the end of the year :

SI. No Particulars Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

1 Service tax payable 1.34

2 Interest on delayed GST 4.31

3 EPF and ESI payable 2.55

(b) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us 
and the records of the Company examined by us, there are 
no statutory dues as mentioned in sub-clause (a) above 
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute 
except for the following:
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Name 
of the 

Statute

Nature 
of the 
Dues

Amount 
(Rs. in 
lakhs)

Period 
to which 

the 
amount 
relates

Forum 
where 

dispute is 
pending

The 
Finance 

Act, 
1994

Demand 
of 

service 
tax

48.50 F.Y. 2004-
2005

Customs, 
Excise and 
Service Tax 
Appellate 
Tribunal 
(CESTAT), 
Karnataka

The 
Finance 

Act, 
1994

Demand 
of 

service 
tax

10.49 F.Y. 2007-
2008

Customs, 
Excise and 
Service Tax 
Appellate 
Tribunal 
(CESTAT), 
Karnataka

The 
Finance 

Act, 
1994

Demand 
of 

service 
tax

2293.48* F.Y 2016-
2017 and 
F.Y 2017-
2018 up 
to June 
2018

CGST and 
Central Ex-

cise Belapur 
Commis-
sionerate

Income 
Tax Act , 

1961

Demand 
of 

Income 
Tax

112.60** A.Y 2021-
2022

Central 
Processing 

Centre, 
Income Tax 
Department

Income 
Tax Act , 

1961

Demand 
of 

Income 
Tax

170.86*** A.Y 2022-
2023

Central 
Processing 

Centre, 
Income Tax 
Department

	 *The Company has deposited Rs 85.26 Lakhs as protest 
deposit against the demand and filed    appeal.

	 **The department has adjusted the demand of Rs 112.60 
Lakhs for A.Y 2021-22 against the refund receivable for A.Y 
2022-23. The Company has filed the appeal u/s 154 for A.Y 
2021-22. 

 	 ***The department has adjusted the demand of and 170.86 
Lakhs for A.Y 2022-23 against the refund receivable for A.Y 
2022-23. The company is in process of filing the appeal for 
A.Y 2022-23

(viii)	 As per the information and explanation given to us and as per 
the records examined by us, there are no such transactions 
which previously not recorded in the books of accounts, now 
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
year in the tax assessment under Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix)	 (a) 		 According to the records of the Company examined by 
us and the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has taken loans from other Corporate on 
the basis of payable on demand during the year and 
not defaulted in repayment of Principal and Interest.

(b) 		 As per the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not been declared willful defaulter by 
any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority.

(c) 		  The Company has not taken any term loan during 
the year and there are no outstanding term loans at 
the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under 
paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company.

(d) 		 On an overall examination of the financial statements 
of the company, funds raised on short term basis have, 
prima facie, not been used for long term purposes by 
the company.

(e) 		 The company has not taken any funds from any entity 
or person on account of or to meet the obligations 
of its subsidiary and there are no associate and joint 
ventures of the Company.

(f) 		  The company has not raised loans during the year on 
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary and joint 
ventures of the Company.

(x)	 (a) 		 As per the information and explanation given to us and 
on the basis of our examination of the records, the 
Company has not raised any money by way of initial 
public offer or further public offer or term loan during 
the financial year.

(b) 		 According to the information and explanations given to 
us and overall examination of the books of account, the 
Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully / partly / optionally 
convertible debentures during the year and hence 
reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

		  However, the shareholders of the of the transferor 
companies as per scheme such as RSL will get shares 
as specified in the scheme shares to the existing 
shareholders with compliance of all the provisions of 
the Companies Act which has been shown as Equity 
share Capital suspense account.(Refer note no. XX of 
The Financial Statements ) and in case of RACL and RSL 
has got share as specified in the scheme to the existing 
shareholders with compliance of all the provisions of 
the Companies Act for which the data uploaded on 
NSDL portal and balance still in the process of transfer. 

(xi)	 (a) 		 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, no cases of fraud noticed or 
reported by the Company or fraud on the Company 
during the year.

(b) 		 No report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of 
the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 
during the year and up to the date of this report

(c) 		  As per information, explanations and representation 
the Company has not received any whistle blower 
complaint during the year.

(xii)	 (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, 
the Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore paragraph 3(xii)(a)(b)
(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)	 As per the information and explanation given to us and on 
the basis of our examination of the records, the company has 
transacted with the related parties which are in compliance 
with section 177 and section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and 
the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial 
Statements as required by the Indian Accounting Standard 
-24 Related Party Disclosures - Refer note no. 36 to the 
Standalone Financial Statements. 

(xiv)	 On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
company is required to have an internal audit system as per 
provisions of the companies Act 2013.

a)	 In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal 
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“ANNEXURE – B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SEMAC 
CONSULTANTS LIMITED

audit system commensurate with the size and the 
nature of its business. 

b)		  We have considered the Internal Audit reports of the 
Company issued till date for the period under audit.   

(xv)	 In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons 
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xvi)	 (a) 		 In Based on records and information and explanation 
given to us, the Company is not required   to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under paragraphs 
3(xvi)(a) of the order are not applicable to the Company

	 (b) As per the information & explanation and records given 
to us the company has not conducted any Non- Banking 
Financial or Housing Finance activity. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

	 (c) As per the information & explanation given to us, the 
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as 
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank 
of India. Hence, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

	 (d) As per the information & explanations given to us, the 
Group of the Company does not have   any CIC. Hence 
reporting under paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

(xvii)	In our opinion and on the basis of information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has cash losses in the 
current financial year and not in the immediately preceding 
financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor of the 
Company during the year.

(xix)	 On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates 
of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, and our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans and based on our examination 
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has 
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit 
report indicating that company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet  as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We however, state that this is not an assurance 
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state 
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
company as and when they fall due.

(xx)	 (xx)	As per the information and explanation given to us, 
the Company has  contributed the fund to a trust towards 
Corporate Social Responsibility as specified in section 135 of 
the act. And there is no unspent amount Hence reporting 
under paragraph 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000756N / N500441

NEERAJ BANSAL 
Partner

Membership No. 095960
	 UDIN: 24095960BKEZYX1977

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

In conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. we 
report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting 
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”).
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (“the Company”) 
and other entities as mentioned in Other matter paragraph, 
incorporated in India as at March 31, 2024. 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 
with reference to these financial statements was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements, 
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assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting with Reference to these Financial Statements
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 
with reference to these financial statements is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financial 
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial 
control over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that:
a)	 pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; 

b)	 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone 
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 
of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and

c)	 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a 
material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial 
Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, based on records the Company has, in all material 
respects, an adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements and the 
internal controls over financial reporting with reference to these 
financial statements are generally operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2024 based on the “internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India”.  
Emphasis of Matter 
We draw attention to note no. 42, in relation of Composite 
Scheme of Arrangement (the Scheme) amongst the Revathi 
Equipment Limited(REL)(Name changed to Semac Consultants 
Limited (SCL) w.e.f. 27th July,2023), Renaissance Advanced 
Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited 
(RSL), Semac Consultants Private Limited(SCPL), Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited (RCSL),Renaissance Corporate 
Consultants Limited (RCCL) in the previous year , filed with 
the Hon’ble National company law Tribunal, Chennai Bench 
(“NCLT”),the scheme have been approved on 14th June,2023 
with the appointed date as 1St April,2022 and the company has 
received certified copy of final order dated 21st June,2023.

In accordance with the Scheme, amalgamation of all assets, 
liabilities, employees and the business undertaking of SCPL 
and the remaining business of RACL and RSL were vested and 
transferred to the Company and drilling business of REL was 
demerged w.e.f. the appointed date and RACL, RSL and SCPL 
cease to exist from the date of filing of the approved NCLT order 
with respective Registrar of Companies.

The revised standalone financial statements for the period 
31st March 2023 have been prepared pursuant to the Scheme. 
In accordance with Appendix C to Ind As 103 “Business 
Combination”

We issued a separate auditor’s report dated 24 May 2023 in the 
previous year on these standalone financial statements to the 
members of the Company. The aforesaid petition having been 
approved subsequently, the Company has prepared revised 
standalone financial statements incorporating the impact of the 
merger from 1st April 2022. In accordance with the provisions 
of Standard on Auditing 560 (Revised) ‘Subsequent Events’ 
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, our 
audit procedures, in so far as they relate to the revision to the 
Standalone Financial Statements, have been carried out solely 
on this matter and no additional procedures have been carried 
out for any other events occurring after 24 May 2023 (being 
the date of our earlier audit report on the earlier standalone 
financial statements in the previous year ). Our earlier audit 
report dated 24 May 2023 on the earlier standalone financial 
statements is superseded by  revised report on the revised 
standalone financial statements in the previous year .

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Matter

The financial information pertaining to Renaissance Advanced 
Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) 
included as above, is based on their financial control over 
financial reporting for the year ended 31st March, 2023 for 
which their respective auditors  have issued unmodified reports 
on financial control over financial reporting vide their report 
dated 6th August,2022 and 31st May,2022 respectively. The 
aforesaid reports of other auditors have been furnished to 
us by the management and relied upon us for the purpose of 
our conclusion financial control over financial reporting in the 
previous year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000756N / N500441

NEERAJ BANSAL 
Partner

Membership No. 095960 
UDIN:  24095960BKEZYX1977

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Significant Accounting Policies				               1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements

PARTICULARS NOTE  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024  AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

A. ASSETS
(1) Non Current Assets
	 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3  154.59  93.18 
	 (b) Right of Use Assets 5.1  425.27  525.43 
	 (c) Intangible Assets 3.1  1.52  2.02 
	 (d) Intangible Assets under Development 4  87.31  47.13 
	 (e) Investment Property 5.3  1,662.65  1,662.65 
	 (f) Financial Assets 6
		  (i) 	Investments 6.1  106.63  106.63 
		  (ii) Other Financial Assets 6.2  56.38  60.61 
	 (g) Current Tax Assets (net) 7  829.09  233.33 
	 (h)Deffered Tax Asset 8  522.44  424.97 
Total Non-Current Assets  3,845.87  3,155.95 
(2) Current Assets
	 (a) Financial assets 9
		  (i) Investments 9.1  -    956.88 
		  (ii) Trade Receivables 9.2  2,310.40  4,311.14 
		  (iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9.3  197.51  150.69 
		  (iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 9.4  3,231.03  3,215.39 
		  (v) Loans 9.5  1.45  7.35 
		  (vi) Others Financial Asset 9.6  4,169.78  4,462.65 
	 (b)	Current Tax Assets (net) 10  287.47  586.27 
	 (c) Other Current Assets 11  3,851.72  2,633.49 
Total Current Assets  14,049.36  16,323.86 

TOTAL ASSETS  17,895.22  19,479.81 

B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12  306.69 306.69
(b) Equity Share Capital - Suspense A/c 12.1  5.04 5.04
(c) Other Equity 13  6,683.06 10,137.90
Total Equity  6,994.79 10,449.63
LIABILITIES
(1) Non - Current Liabilities
	 (a)	Financial Liabilities
		  (i) Lease Liabilities 5.2  360.23  393.02 
		  (ii) Other Financial Liability 14  -    -   
	 (b) Provisions 15  81.33  105.67 
Total Non-Current Liabilities  441.56  498.69 
(2) Current Liabilities
	 (a) Financial Liabilities 16
		  (i) Borrowings 16.1  1,469.85  33.37 
		  (ii) Lease Liabilities 5.2  93.24  139.75 
		  (iii) Trade Payables: 16.2

		  - 	 Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - 456.23

		  - 	 Medium Enterprises  2.30 -

		  -  	 Due to other than Micro and Small 	  
			   Enterprises  4,311.86  2,603.36 

		  (iv) Other Financial Liabilities 16.3  1,523.98  1,245.11 
	 (b) Provisions 17  139.06  149.67 
	 (c) Other Current Liabilities 18  2,918.58  3,904.00 
Total Current Liabilities  10,458.87  8,531.49 

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES  17,895.22  19,479.81 

(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024
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PARTICULARS NOTE  YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

INCOME
I Revenue from operations 19  10,559.58  30,173.66 
II Other Income 20  491.65  434.06 
III TOTAL INCOME  11,051.23  30,607.72 

IV EXPENSES  
Cost of Services 21  11,635.16  24,113.08 
Employee Benefits Expenses 22  1,462.10  2,288.06 
Finance Costs 23  182.44  119.05 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 24  171.47  186.97 
Other Expenses 25  1,064.97  1,462.44 
TOTAL EXPENSES  14,516.13  28,169.60 

V Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)  (3,464.90)  2,438.12 
VI Exceptional Items  -    -   
VII Profit / (Loss) before tax (V + VI)  (3,464.90)  2,438.12 
VIII Tax expense

(1) Current Tax 26  3.75  524.38 
(2) Deferred Tax 26  (97.46)  246.87 
(3) Tax related to earlier year  (55.45)  -   
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE  (149.17)  771.25 

IX Profit / (Loss) for the year  (3,315.74) 1,666.87

X Other Comprehensive Income 27
A	 (i) 	 Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  (8.45)  (15.29)

	 (ii)	 Income tax relating to items that will be 		
		  reclassfied to profit or loss  2.13  3.85 

B	 (i) 	 Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -   
	 (ii) 	Income tax relating to items that will not be  
		  reclassified to profit or loss  -    -   

 (6.33)  (11.44)

XI Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X)  (3,322.06)  1,655.43 

XII Earnings per Equity Share (basic& diluted) 28
(Face value of Rs 10 each)  (106.37) 53.47

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies					    1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024
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PARTICULARS  2023-24  2022-23

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities   

Net profit before tax  (3,464.90)  2,438.12 
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization  171.47  186.97 
Sundry balances written off  -    30.56 
Sundry balances/provision no longer required written back  (151.38)  (31.46)
Provision for expected credit loss  1.14  136.19 
Bad Debts Written Off  -    -   
Bad Debts Recovered  -    -   
Finance cost  182.44  119.05 
Interest income  (256.20)  (162.84)
Interest Income IND AS  -   
Interest Income security deposit  (4.93) -
Dividend income  (0.82) -
FCTR - Exchange Gain/(Loss)  -    -   
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuation (Net)  0.00  (1.63)
Income from investments  (49.39)  (127.61)
Profit on sale of current Investments  -   -
Share of Loss from SCTILLP  12.72  53.37 
Loss on Investment  -    -   
Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net)  7.21  (0.01)
Operating profit before working capital changes  (3,552.65)  2,640.71 

Adjustments for working capital changes :

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables  2,150.98  (3,883.25)
(Increase)/ decrease in loans and other current assets  5.90  (1,228.28)
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets  285.09  (1,140.64)
Increase/ (decrease) in other current asset  (1,173.89)  (272.08)
Increase/ (decrease) in  Non- current asset  (3.36)  (43.25)
Increase/ (decrease) in  Current Tax Assets  -    -   
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables  1,254.57  2,066.59 
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions  (43.39)  (28.75)
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities  279.87  1,315.75 
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities  (985.42)  1,057.10 
Cash Generated from Operations  (1,782.30)  483.90 
Direct taxes (paid)/refundable (net)  (287.47)  (586.27)

Net Cash from Operating activities  (2,069.77)  (102.37)

B Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible & intangible assets  (172.82)  (32.34)
Proceeds from sale of tangible assets  0.78  -   
Fixed deposits redeemed  -    -   
Fixed deposits made  (15.64)  (1,253.19)
Purchase of investments  -    (6,750.43)
Proceeds from sale of investments  1,006.27  7,318.78 
Dividend received  0.82  0.94 
Interest Received  256.20  174.25 
Net Cash (used in)/generated from Investing Activities  1,075.61  (541.99)

C Cash flow from Financing Activities
Repayment of Short term Borrowings  936.51  (33.37)
Repayment of borrowings to related party  (1.00)  -   
Borrowings From related party  500.00  -   
Dividend paid  (132.78)  -   
Repayment of principal on lease liability  (79.30)  (70.34)
Payment of Interest on lease libilities  (47.57)  (28.43)
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings  -    -   
Finance Cost  (134.87)  (105.62)

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities  1,040.99  (237.76)

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  46.83  (882.12)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)  150.69  1,032.81 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)  197.51  150.69 

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)
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PARTICULARS  2023-24  2022-23

Components of Cash & Cash equivalents
Balances with Banks
 - in Current Accounts  197.44  150.62 
 - On cash credit accounts - -
 - Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months  -    -   
Cash on hand  0.07  0.07 
Cheques in hand

Net Cash & Cash Equivalents  197.51  150.69 

Note:			 

1) Cash & Cash Equivalents components are as per note 9.3				  

2) The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 7 
“Statement of Cash Flows”.			 

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 (Contd.)

Significant Accounting Policies					    1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024
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A. Equity share capital 

 PARTICULARS AS AT  
MARCH 31, 

2022

 CHANGES 
DURING THE 

PERIOD 

AS AT  
MARCH 31, 

2023

 CHANGES 
DURING THE 

PERIOD 

AS AT  
MARCH 31, 

2024

30,66,943 equity shares of Rs. 10 /- each 306.69  -    306.69  -    306.69 

50,365 equity shares of Rs. 10 /- each 5.04 - 5.04 - 5.04

Also refer note 12 & 12.1
B.  Other Equity 

PARTICULARS

 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
 

ITEMS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 
NATURE

 TOTAL 
GENERAL 
RESERVE

 CAPITAL 
REDEMPTION 

RESERVE 
 CAPITAL 
RESERVE 

RETAINED 
EARNINGS 

FOREIGN 
CURRENY 

TRANSLATION 

REMEASUREMENT 
OF DEFINED  

BENEFIT PLAN

As at March 31, 2022  1,641.27  182.89  3,400.30  3,140.94  0.00  117.07  8,482.47 

Additions during the year  -    -    -    1,666.87  -    (11.44)  1,655.43 

Restatement of Other 
Equity for FY 2022-23  68.34  (68.34)  -   

Adjustment in other equity 
for Scheme of Arrangement 

As at March 31, 2023  1,641.27  182.89  3,468.64  4,739.47  0.00  105.63  10,137.90 
Additions/deletions during 
the period  -    -    -    (3,315.74)  -    (6.33)  (3,322.06)

Dividend Payable  (132.78)  (132.78)

Adjustment in other equity 
for Scheme of Arrangement 

  -   

As at March 31, 2024  1,641.27  182.89  3,468.64  1,290.95  0.00  99.30  6,683.06 

Also refer note 13 
The Dividend amount of Rs. 20.57/- Lakhs excluded from total dividend payment as it was deposited into RSL bank account which has been merged in 
the Company account. 							     
Nature & purpose of reserves 							     
i) 	 General Reserves : 							     
	 General Reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is in accordance with Indian Corporate Law wherein a portion of profit is 

apportioned to general reserve. Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the amount before a company can declare 
dividend. However under Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), transfer of any amount to general reserve is at the discretion of the Company.

ii) 	 Retained Earnings :							     
	 Retained Earnings represents undistributed profits of the Company which can be distributed to its equity shareholders in accordance 

with the requirement of the Act.						    
iii) 	 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Reserves :							     
	 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Reserve represent the balance in equity for items to be accounted in OCI. OCI is classified into (i) 

items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss, and (ii) items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.	
iv) 	 Foreign Curreny  Translation Reserve :
	 Exchange differences relating to the translation of results and net assets of the Company’s foreign operations from their functional 

currencies to the Company’s presentation currency (i.e. Rupees) are recognised directly in the other comprehensive income  and 
accumulated in foreign translation reserve. Exchange difference previously accumulated in the foreign currency trnslation reserve are 
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the foreign operation.

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies					    1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
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Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements

1.1	 Corporate Overview			 

Company Overview

Semac Consultants Limited (SCL) (Formerly known as Revathi 
Equipment Limited (REL)), (“the Company”) was incorporated as 
a public limited company and registered on May 30, 1977 under 
the Companies Act 1956 (super ceded by Companies, Act 2013). 
The Company is currently listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and 
National Stock Exchange. 

The Company is engaged in 

1)	 Engineering and Procurement contractors, general 
engineers, mechanical engineers, process engineers, civil 
engineers, general mechanical and civil contractors and 
enter into contracts and joint ventures in relation to and to 
erect, construct, supervise, maintain, alter, repair, pull down 
and restore, either alone or jointly with other companies 
or persons, works of all descriptions, including plants of all 
descriptions, factories, commercial buildings and spaces, 
warehouses, cold storage, mills, refineries, pipelines, gas 
works, electrical works, power plants, water works, water 
treatment plants, hospitals, mines and ports including airports 
and to undertake turnkey projects of every description and 
to undertake the supervision of any plant or factory and to 
invest in Companies carrying on the above business.

2)	 Undertaking, take up, carry on, engage in process designing, 
supervising, owning, executing, operating, maintaining and 
providing other related services whether independently or in 
association with any other person(s) in any form, in India or 
elsewhere in the world, either as engineers or contractors or 
sub-contractors or builders or owners or developers in the 
projects involving engineering, consultancy, procurement, 
construction, management in various sectors including 
power, telecom, any other infrastructure, buildings and 
structures, water, oil & gas, refinery, fertilizers, chemicals, 
petrochemicals;

3)	 Construct, Build, develop maintain, operate, own and transfer 
infrastructure facilities including housing, roads, highways, 
bridges, airports, ports, rail systems, water supply projects, 
irrigation projects, inland water ways and inland ports, water 
treatment systems, solid waste management systems and 
allied activities.

1.2   Statement of compliance	 			 

The Financial Statements have been prepared as a going concern 
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified 
under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended, and other relevant provisions of the Act.

1.3	 Basis of preparation of accounts

These Financial Statements have been prepared complying in all 
material respects with the Indian  Accounting Standards notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 and 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 
2016 as amended from time to time. The Financial Statements 
comply with IND AS notified by Ministry of Company Affairs 
(“MCA”). The Company has consistently applied the accounting 
policies used in the preparation of Financial Statements of all the 
periods presented.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis 
and under the historical cost convention, except for the following 
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

• Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

• Defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation

1.4	 Operating cycle				  

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets 
for providing services and their realisation in Cash and Cash 
Equivalents.  Based on the nature of services provided by the 
company, its normal operating cycle is not clearly identifiable, 
therefore it is assumed to be twelve months for the purpose of 
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities as 
specified in the Schedule-III to The Companies Act, 2013 (as 
amended).

1.5	 Functional and presentation currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (`), which 
is functional and presentation currency of the company.	

1.6	 Use of judgement, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind 
AS requires the Management to make judgement, estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities and contingent 
assets at the date of the financial statements and the results of 
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates 
are based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current 
events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. 
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized 
in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized 
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects 
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods 
if the revision affects both current and future periods.	

a.	 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The useful life and residual value of Plant, Property Equipment and 
Intangible Assets are determined based on technical evaluation 
made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the 
physical wear and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence 
of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such estimations, 
the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage 
in future period.

b.	 Recognition and measurement of defined benefit 
obligations

The cost of the leave encashment, defined benefit plan and other 
post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligation 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)
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are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation 
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual 
developments in the future. These include the determination of 
the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and 
attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation 
and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly 
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are 
periodically reviewed at each reporting date.

c.	 Fair value measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities recorded 
in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted 
market price in activate markets, their fair value is measured 
using valuation technique. The input to these models is taken 
from the observable market where possible, but this is not 
feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair 
values. Changes in assumption relating to these assumptions 
could affect the fair value of financial instrument. 	

d.	 Provision for Litigations and Contingencies 

The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined 
based on evaluation made by the management of the present 
obligation arising from past events the settlement of which is 
expected to result in outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits, which involves judgements around estimating the 
ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the 
obligation amount.

e.	 Impairment of Financial and Non-Financial Assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on 
assumptions about risk of default and expected losses. The 
company uses judgement in making these assumptions and 
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on 
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as 
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there 
is an indication that a Non-financial asset may be impaired. If 
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an 
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable 
amount which is higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair value less 
costs of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount 
of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset 
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable 
amount.		

1.7	 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset 
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to 
sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:	

•       In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

•       In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous 
market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be 
accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the 
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing 
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in 
their economic best interest.		

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into 
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic 
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling 
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 
highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in 
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or 
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the 
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 
whole:	

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities				  

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or 
indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
unobservable	

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial 
statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy 
by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at 
the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has 
determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the 
nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and 
the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these 
financial statements is determined on such a basis as explained 
above, except for share-based payment transactions that are 
within the scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are 
within the scope of Ind AS 16, and measurements that have 
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net 
realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

2. Material Accounting Policies

2.1        Property, Plant and Equipment.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at original cost net 
of tax/ duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes 
the purchase cost of materials including import duties and 
non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs of 
bringing an asset to the location and condition of its intended 
use. Interest on borrowings used to finance the construction 
of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of the asset 
until such time that the asset is ready for its intended use. The 
present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of 
the asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective 
asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

When significant part of the property, plant and equipment 
are required to replace at intervals, the company derecognized 
the replaced part and recognized the new parts with its own 
associated useful life and it depreciated accordingly. When 
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a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the 
carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement 
if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and 
maintenance cost are recognized in the statement of the profit 
and loss as incurred. 

Internally manufactured property, plant and equipment are 
capitalised at factory cost including excise duty and or GST 
whatever is applicable.

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under installation/
development as at the balance sheet date are carried at 
cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and 
attributable borrowing cost and are transferred to respective 
capital asset when they are available for use.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the 
financial statement, either on disposal or when no economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses 
arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are a 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of 
occurrence.”

 Investment Property

Investment properties are properties, either land or building 
or both, held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation 
(including property under construction for such purposes). 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost including 
transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment 
properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16’s 
requirement for cost model. 		

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when 
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and 
no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any 
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated 
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the 
period in which the property is de-recognised	

2.2        Intangible Assets			 

Capital expenditure on purchase and development of 
identifiable assets without physical substance is recognized as 
intangible assets in   accordance with principles given under Ind 
AS-38 – Intangible Assets.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an 
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at 
the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful 
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic 
benefits embodied in the assets are considered to modify the 
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated 
as changes in accounting estimates. Expenses incurred during 
construction period, preliminary project expenditure, capital 
expenditure, indirect expenditure incidental and related to 
construction / implementation, interest on borrowings to finance 
fixed assets and expenditure on start-up / commissioning 
of assets forming part of a composite project are capitalized 
up to the date of commissioning of the project as the cost of 
respective assets.			 

2.3        Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided 
on written down value method on the basis of useful life of 

assets. The useful life of property, plant and equipment is 
consistent with the useful life of assets indicated in Schedule 
II to The Companies Act, 2013 (as amended). Property, Plant 
and Equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, 
depreciation is provided pro-rata basis with reference to the 
month of addition/deletion.

The useful lives of intangible asset are assessed as either finite or 
indefinite. Intangible asset with a finite useful life are amortized 
over a period of 3 to 5 years on a written down value basis & 
technical knowhow are amortised over the period of three years 
on written down value basis and are reviewed at least at the 
end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful 
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic 
benefits embodied in the assets are considered to modify the 
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated 
as changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible asset with indefinite useful lives, if they are not 
amortised, but are tested for impairment either individually or 
at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite 
useful life is reviewed annually to determine whether the 
indefinite life continues to be supportable. Currently there are 
no intangible assets with indefinite useful life.

2.4        Impairment of Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets are 
evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication 
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such 
indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair 
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an 
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash 
flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. 
In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the 
Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be 
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset 
(or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 
loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss 
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine 
the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is 
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that 
this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or 
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the 
asset in prior years.

Impairment losses on continuing operations, including 
impairment on inventories are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with 
the revaluation taken to other comprehensive income. For 
such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI up to the 
amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

2.5        Leases

As a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases 
for land. The Company assesses whether a contract contains 
a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, 
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use 
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of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right 
to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses 
whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset 
(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits 
from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) 
the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company 
recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding 
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, 
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-
term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low 
value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as 
an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of 
the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend 
or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU 
assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is 
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which 
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for 
any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement 
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease 
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement 
date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term 
and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are 
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not 
be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the 
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to 
sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset 
basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, 
the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating 
Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the 
present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments 
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if 
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates 
in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are re-
measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right 
of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether 
it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset are separately presented in the 
Balance Sheet and lease payments are classified as financing 
cash flows.				  

2.6       Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition 
or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part 
of the cost of   such asset till such time that is required to 
complete and prepare the asset to get ready for its intended 
use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use. Borrowing costs 
consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in 
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also 
include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an 

adjustment to the borrowing costs.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. A qualifying 
asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time 
to get ready for its intended use.				  
							     
2.7       Segment Accounting and Reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating 
results of its business segments separately for the purpose of 
making decisions about resource allocation and performance 
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit 
and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the 
financial statements.

The Operating Segments have been identified on the basis of 
the nature of products/ services.

i. 	 Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly 
identifiable with/ allocable to the segment including inter- 
segment revenue.	

ii. Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to 
the segments are considered for determining the segment 
result. Expenses not allocable to segments are included 
under unallocable expenditure.

iii. Income not allocable to the segments is included in 
unallocable income			 

iv. Segment results includes margin on inter segment and sales 
which are reduced in arriving at the profit before tax of the 
company.			 

v.	 Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly 
identifiable with the respective segments. Assets and 
liabilities not allocable to any segment are classified under 
unallocable category.

 2.8     Employee Benefits		

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are 
recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind 
AS)-19-Employee Benefits’.

a. Short-term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, 
including non-monetary benefits are recognised as an expense 
at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year in which the related service is rendered.

b. Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension 
scheme and superannuation scheme and ESI are a defined 
contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the 
statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions 
to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations 
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

c. Defined Benefit Plan

The Company’s liabilities on account of gratuity (partly funded) 
and earned leaves on retirement of employees are determined 
at the end of each financial year on the basis of actuarial 
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valuation certificates obtained from registered actuary in 
accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian 
Accounting Standard (INDAS)-19- ‘Employee Benefits’. Gratuity 
liability is funded on year-to-year basis by contribution to 
respective fund. The Company’s Employee Gratuity Fund is 
managed by Life Insurance Corporation. The costs of providing 
benefits under these plans are also determined on the basis 
of actuarial valuation at each year end.  Actuarial gains and 
losses for defined benefit plans are recognized through OCI 
in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not 
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the 
next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. 
The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as 
the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the 
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried 
forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit 
for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated 
absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The 
actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method 
at the year-end.	

 2.9      Financial Instruments

(a)Financial Assets

Classification 				  

The company classified financial assets as subsequently 
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on 
the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets 
and contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes 
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All 
financial assets (except for certain trade receivables) are 
recognized initially at fair value plus, for financial asset not 
subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets. 
Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing 
component (determined in accordance with IND AS 115 – 
Revenue Recognition) are initially measured at their transaction 
price and not at fair value.

Subsequent measurement 

For the purpose of subsequent measurement the financial 
assets are classified in three categories:

• At amortised cost - For debt instruments only.

• At fair value through profit & loss account

• At fair value through other comprehensive income.

Debt instrument at amortised cost 		

A “debts instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both 
the following condition are met.

• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to 
hold assets for collecting   contractual cash flow, and

• Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principle and interest 
(SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently 
measurement at amortised cost using the effective interest 
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount and premium and fee or costs that are 
an integral part of an EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in 
finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses 
arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss.

Debt Instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive 
Income

A financial asset should be measured at FVTOCI if both the 
following condition are met:

• 	 The assets is held within a business model in which asset are 
managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and 
for sale (business model test), and

• 	 Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principle and interest 
(SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding (contractual cash 
flow characteristics).

After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), 
such financial assets are measured at Fair value with changes in 
fair value recognized in OCI except for:

(a)     Interest calculated using EIR

(b)     Foreign exchange gain and losses

(c)     Impairment losses and gains

Debt Instrument at fair value through profit or loss

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit 
or loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair value with all 
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.	

Equity Investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries 
is measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held 
for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity 
instruments, the company decides to classify the same either as 
at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or 
FVTPL. The company makes such election on an instrument-by- 
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition 
and is irrevocable.				 

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at 
FVTOCI, then fair value changes on the instrument, excluding 
dividends, are recognised in other compressive income (OCI). 
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of 
profit or loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instrument includes within the FVTPL category are 
measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the 
Statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition	 	

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) 



66SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 
(FORMERLY REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

is primarily derecognised when:

• The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired 
or	

• The company has transferred substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the assets, or			 

• The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially 
all the risks and rewards of the assets but has transferred 
control of the assets.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for 
recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at 
amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights 
to receive cash or other financial asset. 

Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual 
cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with 
the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects 
to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original 
effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by 
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument 
through the expected life of that financial instrument. 

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial 
instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected 
credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has 
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk 
on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since 
initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance 
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month 
expected credit losses.

(b) Financial Liabilities & Equity		

Classification	 	

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are 
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance 
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the 
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument

Initial recognition and measurement 		

The company recognizes financial liability when it becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial 
liability are recognized initially at fair value minus, for financial 
liability not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the issue of financial liability

Subsequent measurement of financial liability	

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL

Financial Liability at Amortised Cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings 
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method. Gain and losses are 
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities 
are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount 
or premium on acquisition and transaction cost. The EIR 

amortization is included as finance cost in the statement of 
profit and loss.

This category generally applies to loans & borrowings.

Financial Liability at FVTPL

“Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial 
liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the 
Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind 
AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at 
FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any 
gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in 
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss 
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability	

Equity Instruments				  

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual 
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its 
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company entity are 
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is 
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss 
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or 
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.	

Derecognition	

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under 
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are, substantially modified, such an exchange 
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in 
the respective carrying amount are recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instrument

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net 
amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and 
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

 2.10 	 Investments in Subsidiary

Investments in equity shares of Subsidiary, is recorded at cost 
and reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date.

 2.11 	 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when 
control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer 
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the 
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods 
or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is 
the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, 
if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue 
also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from customers.
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The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met 
before revenue is recognised.

Revenue from Services

(i)	 Engineering Consultancy and Project Management charges

Revenue is recognised based on the performance of services as 
agreed in the contract with customers at a point in time.

(ii)	Works Contract Services

The Company’s contracts may include multiple goods or services 
that are accounted for as separate performance obligations if they 
are distinct - if a good or service is separately identifiable from 
other items in the contract and if a customer can benefit from 
it. Most of the Company’s contracts include a single performance 
obligation because the promise to transfer the individual goods 
or services is not separately identifiable from other promises in 
the contract and therefore is not distinct.

The Company transfers control of the goods or services it 
provides to clients over time and therefore recognizes revenue 
progressively as the services are performed as per the terms 
mentioned under the contracts with customers. Revenue from 
fixed-fee contracts is recognized based on the percentage of 
completion method, where the stage of completion is measured 
using costs incurred to date as a percentage of total estimated 
costs for each contract, and the percentage of completion is 
applied to total estimated revenue. When the contract outcome 
cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognized only to the 
extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered.

Revenue is adjusted for the effects of a significant financing 
component when the period between the transfer of the 
promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the 
customer exceeds one year. Advance payments and retention 
money typically do not result in a significant financing component 
because the intent is to provide protection against the failure of 
one party to adequately complete some or all of its obligations 
under the contract.

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for 
goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company 
performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before 
the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a 
contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is 
conditional.

Contract assets represent unbilled amounts where the right 
to payment is subject to more than the passage of time. 
Contract assets are transferred to receivables when the right to 
consideration becomes unconditional.

Trade Receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of 
consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is 
required before payment of consideration is due and the amount 
is billable.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services 
to a customer for which the Company has received consideration 

from the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue 
when the Company performs obligations under the contract.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on time apportionment basis. 
Effective interest method is used to compute the interest income 
on long terms loans and advances.	

Dividends		

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is 
established, which is generally when shareholders approve the 
dividend.

 2.12 	 Foreign Currency Transactions

Standalone financial statements have been presented in Indian 
Rupees (` in lakhs), which is the Company’s functional and 
presentation currency.				  

• Initial recognition	

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition 
in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the date of 
the transaction.

• Conversion	

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the 
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary 
items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated 
in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the 
date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured 
at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign 
currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when 
such value was determined.				  

• Exchange differences 	 		

The gain or loss arising on translation of monetary items 
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the 
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation 
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in 
OCI or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, 
respectively).

• Foreign Operations

In respect of overseas branch operation, the financial of branch 
are converted in presenational currency using the following 
procedures.		

a) 	 Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (i.e. 
including comparatives) shall be translated at the closing rate 
at the date of that balance sheet;

b) 	 Income and expenses for each statement of profit and loss 
presented (i.e. including   comparatives) shall be translated 
at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or a rate 
that approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the 
transactions; and

  c) 	 All resulting exchange differences shall be recognised in 
other comprehensive income	
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 2.13 	 Taxes	

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current 
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to 
the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 
enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at 
the reporting date.

Current Income Tax	 	

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the 
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognized 
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement 
of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions 
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which 
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and 
establishes provisions where appropriate.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to 
the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company 
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent 
that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay 
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period 
for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year 
in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, the 
said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit 
and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company 
reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting 
date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does 
not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during 
the specified period.

Deferred Tax	 		

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on 
temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax 
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for 
financial reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred income 
tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income 
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected 
to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates 
on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as 
income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or 
the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is 
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 
differences and tax losses can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow 
all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised 
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and 
are recognised to the extent that it has become probable 
that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be 
recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, 
where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized 
amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or 
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent 
Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present 
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it 
is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settled the obligation in respect 
of which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision 
to be reimbursed, the expense relating to provision presented 
in the statement of profit & loss is net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions 
are disclosed using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is 
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognized as finance cost.	

 Contingent liability is disclosed in the notes in case of:	

• 	 There is a possible obligation arising from past events, the 
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Company.

• 	 A present obligation arising from past event, when it is not 
probable that as outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation

• 	 A present obligation arises from the past event, when no 
reliable estimate is possible.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of 
advances) issued to parties for completion of assets	

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and 
commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date

2.15 	 Earnings per Share			 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit 
or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net 
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 
the period are adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive 
equity shares.

 2.16     Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, 
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less 
that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash 
equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered 
as integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.17    New and amended Standards:

2.17.1 The Company has applied the following amendments to 
Ind AS for the first time for their annual reporting period 
commencing April 1, 2022: 

•	 Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, Ind AS 37, 
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, 
Ind AS 103, Business combinations & Ind AS 109, Financial 
Instruments 

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the 
amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to 
significantly affect the current or future periods.
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3. Property, Plant & Equipment

PARTICULARS

Tangible Assets
Total  

Tangible 
Assets

Intangible 
Assets

 Total 
Assets

 Lease-
hold 

Improve-
ments 

Buildings Plant & 
Machinery

Electrical 
Installations

Computer 
(End-user 
Devices)

 Computers 
(Servers & 
Networks) 

Furniture 
& Fixtures 

 Office 
Equipment 

Motor 
Vehicles  

- Cars 
Computer 
Software

Gross Block
as at March 31, 2022  40.85  77.23  66.24  18.00  476.75  12.58  189.67  142.45  39.73  1,063.49  529.07  1,592.56 
Addition  -    -    2.08  -    16.37  -    -    10.89  3.00  32.34  -    32.34 
Disposals / Adjustments  (26.46)  -    (40.21)  (12.89)  (307.84)  (3.55)  (22.60)  (111.60)  -    (525.15)  (454.71)  (979.86)
as at March 31, 2023  14.39  77.23  28.11  5.11  185.28  9.03  167.07  41.74  42.73  570.68  74.36  645.05 
Addition  -    -    -    -    13.65  -    1.70  5.41  111.88  132.64  -    132.64 
Disposals / Adjustments  -    -    -    -    (1.01)  -    -    (0.44)  (19.08)  (20.53)  (0.17)  (20.69)
as at March 31, 2024  14.39  77.23  28.11  5.11  197.92  9.03  168.77  46.71  135.54  682.79  74.19  757.00 
Depreciation
as at March 31, 2022  38.52  47.75  60.35  17.57  463.08  12.01  157.89  132.01  6.96  936.14  499.28  1,435.42 
Charge for the year  0.69  1.69  2.02  0.05  16.06  0.23  8.05  7.87  19.00  55.66  7.72  63.38 
Disposals  (25.93)  -    (38.83)  (12.62)  (305.76)  (3.51)  (21.95)  (105.70)  -    (514.30)  (434.66)  (948.96)
as at March 31, 2023  13.28  49.44  23.54  5.00  173.38  8.73  143.99  34.18  25.96  477.50  72.34  549.84 
Charge for the year  0.34  1.76  1.38  0.01  14.35  0.11  5.51  4.96  34.98  63.41  0.34  63.75 
Disposals  -    -    -    -    (0.83)  -    -    (0.28)  (11.59)  (12.70)  -    (12.70)
as at March 31, 2024  13.62  51.20  24.92  5.01  186.91  8.84  149.50  38.86  49.35  528.21  72.68  600.89 
Net Block
as at March 31, 2023  1.11  27.79  4.57  0.11  11.90  0.30  23.08  7.56  16.77  93.18  2.02  95.20 
as at March 31, 2024  0.78  26.03  3.20  0.10  11.02  0.19  19.27  7.85  86.19  154.59  1.52  156.11 

3.1 Intangible Assets

PARTICULARS Amount

Gross Block
as at March 31, 2022  529.07 
Addition  -   
Disposals / Adjustments  (454.71)
as at March 31, 2023  74.36 
Addition  -   
Disposals / Adjustments  (0.17)
as at March 31, 2024  74.19 
DEPRECIATION
as at March 31, 2022  499.28 
Charge for the year  7.72 
Disposals  (434.66)
as at March 31, 2023  72.34 
Charge for the year  0.34 
Disposals  -   
as at March 31, 2024  72.68 
NET BLOCK
as at March 31, 2023  2.02 
as at March 31, 2024  1.52 

4. Intangible Assets under Development

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Intangible Assets under Development  87.31 47.13
Total Work-in-progress  87.31 47.13

The Intangible Assets under Development ageing schedule for the years ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 is as follows:

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Amount in Intangible Assets under Development for a period of 
Less than 1 year  40.18  47.13 
1-2 years  47.13  -   
2-3 years
More than 3 years

Total  87.31  47.13 

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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5.1 Right of Use Assets

PARTICULARS

 CATEGORY OF ROU  CATEGORY OF ROU 

 LEASE HOLD PREMISE  LEASE HOLD PREMISE 

 AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening Balance  863.44  291.15 
Addition  9.56  578.74 
Disposal  -    6.45 

Closing balance  873.00  863.44 

Provision for Depreciation

PARTICULARS

 CATEGORY OF ROU  CATEGORY OF ROU 

 LEASE HOLD PREMISE  LEASE HOLD PREMISE 

 AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening Balance  338.02  214.43 
Addition  109.69  123.59 
Disposal  -    -   
Closing Balance  447.71  338.02 

Net Carrying Value  425.27 525.43

Company has taken office & residential premises on lease. These are accounted as per IND AS 116 & the Management has considered all 
relevant facts and circumstances to classify some of the leases into short term and recognise the lease payments associated with those leases 
on straight-line basis over the lease term.

Interest charge for the year ended 31st March 2024 on lease liabilities  47.57  28.43 

Total cash outflow (payment) for leases
Leases for which Right of use assets is recognised  126.87  142.50 
Leases considered as short term  174.44  139.75 

5.2 Movement in Lease liabilites for the year ended 31st March 2024:-

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening balance  532.77  71.12 
Addition  -    575.72 
Finance cost accrued during the period  47.57  28.43 
Deletion
Payment of lease liability  126.87  142.50 

Closing Balance  453.47  532.77 

Classification of Lease Liabilities			 

Non Current Lease Liabilities		  						        360.23 	  		      393.02 	
Current Lease Liabilities								            93.24	  		      139.75

5.3 Investment Property

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Capital contribution in Panch Tatva Realty  1,662.65  1,662.65 
TOTAL  1,662.65  1,662.65 

The  Company along with Tridhaatu Realty Infra Private Ltd (Tridhaatu) formed an Association of Persons (AOP) namely Panchtatva Realty for 
constructing a residential building in Chembur, Mumbai and made an investment of Rs. 2,000 Lakhs in the AOP. Out of its entitlement of 64,000 
square feet, the Company sold 10,795 square feet to the AOP member - Tridhaatu vide Deed of Modification dated December 17, 2015. The 
Company’s entitlement is limited to above mentioned built up area only and no other economic benefits and hence not construed as Joint Venture. 
The valuation of the capital contribution in Panch Tatva Realty had been conducted by an independent valuer as on January 2024 and the 
market value estimated at Rs.4,360 Lakhs. Till the construction/ development of the property, no rental income shall accrue to the Company 
other than disposal of the entitlement. There is no restriction on the realisability of investment property or the remittance of income and 
proceeds of disposal. Investment property is not subject to any depreciation till construction / development of the said property.	
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6. Financial Asset : Non Current

�6.1 Investments

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Unquoted Investment
i) Investments in Subsidiary (At Cost) - Refer note 36C
1,63,150 (FY17-18 : 1,63,150) equity shares of Omani Riyal 1/- each fully 
paid-up in Semac Oman - LLC, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman	  6.63  6.63 

ii) Investments in Associates (at cost)
50% share in Semac Construction Technologies India LLP  100.00  100.00 

TOTAL  106.63  106.63 

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments  106.63  106.63 

			 

�6.2 Other Financial Assets

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Security Deposit  46.13  50.36 
- Deposits with Statutory Authorities  10.25  10.25 
Other Receivable  -    -   

TOTAL  56.38  60.61 

The amount of Security Deposits includes following from Related Parties:

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Radha Madhav Trust  13.95  19.41 
SWBI Design Informatics Private Limited  22.12  19.37 
Refer Note 36c  

7. Current Tax Assets (net)

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

* Advance payment of Taxes (net)  829.09  233.33 
TOTAL  829.09  233.33 

* Net of Provision 

8. Deferred Tax

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Deferred Tax Asset (Net)  522.44 424.97
TOTAL  522.44 424.97

    �i. Movement in Deferred Tax Items

FY 23-24
AS AT 

MARCH 31, 
2023

 RECOGNISED 
IN PROFIT 

& LOSS 
ACCOUNT 

 RECOGNISED 
IN OTHER 

COMPREHEN-
SIVE INCOME 

 AS AT MARCH 
31, 2024 

Deferred Tax (liability) / asset in relation to :
Expenses allowable on payment basis and others  137.97  143.84  281.81 
Carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation  2.85  -    2.85 
Right of Use Assets net off Lease Liabilities  133.26  (239.27)  (106.01)
Security Deposit Rent  13.23  (24.84)  (11.61)
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan  -    (5.98)  (5.98)
Difference between Written Down Value as per books and as 
per Income Tax Act, 1961  36.54  13.31  49.86 

Provision for doubtful debt  235.20  (37.81)  197.39 
Lease Liability  (134.08)  248.22  114.13 
Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset  424.97  103.45  (5.98)  522.44 
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FY - 22-23
AS AT 

MARCH 31, 
2022

 RECOGNISED IN 
PROFIT & LOSS 

ACCOUNT 

 RECOGNISED IN OTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE 

INCOME 
AS AT 

MARCH 31, 2023

Deferred tax (liability) / asset in relation to :
Expenses allowable on payment 
basis and others  219.71  (81.74)  137.97 

Carry forward losses and unabsorbed 
depreciation  184.75  (181.91)  2.84 

Right of use assets net off Lease 
Liabilities  1.41  131.85  129.41 

Security Deposit Rent  16.73  (3.50)  13.23 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 
Plan  -    -    3.85 3.85

Difference between Written Down Value 
as per books and as per Income Tax Act, 
1961

 39.41  (2.87)  36.54 

Provision for doubtful debt  209.83  25.38  235.21 
MAT Credit Entitement  (134.08)  (134.08)

Net Deferred Tax liability / (asset)  671.85  (246.87)  3.85  424.97 

MAT Credit Entitlement* 104.08
775.92

9. Financial Assets: Current

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

9.1 Investments
(i) Quoted Investments
Valued at FVTPL
9250 equity shares of Zee Entertainment Enterprises of Rs 268.66 each  -    19.63 
967 equity shares of India Mart Intermesh Limited of Rs 4390.54 each  -    48.62 
4680 equity Shares of Krsnaa Diagnostics @ Rs. 543.47 each  -    21.54 
Total  -    89.79 
Unquoted Investments (Valued at FVTPL)
Investments  -   
in Debt Funds  -    243.06 
in Equity Funds  -    624.03 
(Investment in Equity Instruments) or in Debt Instruments

Total - 956.88

9.2 Trade Receivables
Trade receivable considered good-secured  -    -   
Trade receivable considered good-unsecured  2,310.40  4,311.14 
Trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk  -    -   
Trade receivable-credit impaired  755.54  906.92 
Less provision for ECL  (755.54)  (906.92)

TOTAL  2,310.40  4,311.14 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on Mar’24

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
 Total 

 Not Due  Less than 
6 months 

 6 
months 
-1 year 

 1-2 
years  2-3 years 

 More 
than 3 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables – considered good  1,841.17  283.50  0.00  181.35  2.12  0.00  2,308.14 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which 
have significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    2.25  -    -    2.25 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  -    -    -    3.36  9.06  164.19  176.61 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables which have 
significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit 
impaired 

 -    -    -    -    18.84  560.08  578.92 

Total  1,841.17  283.50  0.00  186.97  30.02  724.27  3,065.93 
Less : Allowance for doubtful trade 
receivables - Billed 

 -    -    3.36  27.90  724.27  755.54 

Total  1,841.17  283.50  0.00  183.61  2.12  0.00  2,310.40 
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Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on Mar’23

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
 Total 

 Not Due  Less than 
6 months 

 6 
months 
-1 year 

 1-2 
years  2-3 years 

 More 
than 3 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables – considered good  2,237.84  2,025.99  53.64  0.05  0.00  -    4,317.52 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which 
have significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  -    0.80  2.65  4.91  38.00  123.55  169.91 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables which have 
significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit 
impaired 

 -    -    -    18.84  75.70  636.08  730.62 

Total  2,237.84  2,026.79  56.29  23.80  113.70  759.63  5,218.05 
Less : Allowance for doubtful trade 
receivables - Billed 

 0.80  36.71  23.75  113.70  731.95  906.91 

Total  2,237.84  2,025.99  19.58  0.05  -    27.68  4,311.14 
Note -							     
Semac Consultants P Ltd has filed a recovery suit against M/s Bioveda Action  Research (P) Ltd. For recovery of Rs. 14,44,346/- which is 
awarded in favour of the Company on 30-04-2015 and Bioveda Action  Research (P) Ltd. has gone into appeal against the order with the 
higher authority. However the Company has made allowance for impairment for the same amount in the books of account considering 
the case pending with the appropriate authority.							     

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
9.3 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
 - in Current Accounts 197.44 150.62
Cash on hand  0.07  0.07 

TOTAL  197.51  150.69 

9.4 Bank Balance  (other than 9.3 above)
Balances with Banks
 - in Fixed Deposit with maturity of 3-12 months  6.66  -   

 - in Fixed Deposit with maturity of 3-12 months (under lien)  3,224.38  3,215.39 

- Accrued interest on fixed deposits  34.80  25.11 
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits
(against Bank Guarantees)

 (34.80)  (25.11)

TOTAL  3,231.03  3,215.39 

9.5 Loans
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

Loans to other parties  -    -   
Loans to employees  1.45  7.35 

TOTAL 1.45 7.35

9.6 Other Financial Asset
Security deposits
Earnest money deposit  71.89  17.49 
Others.  12.07  38.77 
Imprest given to employees  3.16  4.78 
Interest accrued on loan to others  44.81  44.81 
Unbilled revenue  1,838.78  1,873.07 
SCTILLP - Current account  1,947.44  1,960.17 
Advances to suppliers  13.58  13.58 
Retention money receivable  266.87  537.66 
Less : Allowance for doubtful Retention receivables  28.82 238.05  27.68 509.98
Dividend Receivable - -

Total  4,169.78  4,462.65 

10. Current Tax Asset (net)

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

* Advance payment of taxes (Current)  287.47  586.27 
TOTAL  287.47  586.27 

* Net of Provision for Income tax of Rs. 3.75 Lacs (PY 524.48 Lacs)



75SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 
(FORMERLY REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

11. Other Current Assets

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Advance to suppliers  2,306.28  1,200.08 
Other Advances  20.06  10.52 
Prepaid expenses  171.57  97.65 
Balance with Statutory Authorities  1,353.80  1,325.24 

TOTAL  3,851.72  2,633.49 

 12. Equity Share Capital

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Authorised share capital
105,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 /- each  
(PY 105,00,000  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

1,050.00 1,050.00

			          TOTAL 1,050.00 1,050.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
30,66,943 equity shares of Rs. 10 /- each  
(PY 30,66,943  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

 306.69  306.69 

TOTAL  306.69  306.69 

      �(i)    Reconciliation of number and amount of equity shares outstanding:

PARTICULARS  NO. OF SHARES  AMOUNT 

As at March 31, 2023  30,66,943 306.69
Deletion During The Year  (22,25,953)  (222.60)
Addition During The Year  22,25,953  222.60 
As at March 31, 2024  30,66,943 306.69

      �(ii)   Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

PARTICULARS
AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust*  14,24,021 45.68%

Radha Madhav Trust**  4,19,921 13.47%
Total  18,43,942 59.15%

PARTICULARS
AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

 NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

Equity shares of  Rs 10 each fully paid 
Share suspense account***  22,25,953 71.41%

 22,25,953 71.41%

*Demat Account opened in the name of Ajai Hari Dalmia.( One of the Trustee)				  

**Demat Account opened in the name of Abhishek Dalmia.(One of the Trustee).				  

***Note : As per the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, number of shares held by RACL (17,68,953) & RSL (457000) in the company were 
cancelled and re-issued to the shareholders of erstwhile RACL in the ratio of 1:1. 				  

As  per  records  of  the  Company,  including  its  register of  shareholders/members  and  other  declarations  received  from  shareholders 
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.				  
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�(iii) Details of Promoters holding shares in the Company

SHARES HELD BY PROMOTERS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

% CHANGE 
DURING 

THE YEAR

Promoters Name
Harivansh Dalmia  583 0.02% 100%
Radha Madhav Trust*  4,19,921 13.47% 100%
Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust**  14,24,021 45.68% 100%
Hiltop Metals Limited  1,14,122 3.66% 100%

Total  19,58,647 62.83%  

SHARES HELD BY PROMOTERS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 
(FOR THE FY 2022-23)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

% CHANGE 
DURING 

THE YEAR

Share suspense account  22,25,953 71.41%

Total  22,25,953 71.41% 0.00%

      �(iv) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

a)	 The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per 
share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive any of the remaining 
assets of the company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharholders, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts.

b)	 During the year ended March 31, 2024 the amount of dividend per share distributed to equity shareholder was Rs. 5/- For the year 
ended 31 March, 2023. (FY2022-23 Rs. NIL for the year ended 31 March 2022.)		

c)	 Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement the Company has issued shares to the shareholders of the merged entity against cancelled 
share as per the Scheme for consideration other than cash. Apart from this no others share was issued for consideration other 
than cash in the preceding five years.

      �(v) �As per the Scheme of Arrangement, the authorised share capital of the Company has been increased by 70,00,000 equity shares of Rs 
10/- each totalling Rs. 700 Lakhs vide board resolution dated 10-07-2023. Necessary forms have been filed and approved by ROC. The 
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company will be amended accordingly.

      �(vi)Note:- Due to non- Dematerialisation of shares of the shareholders of Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (RACL) by  
National Security Depository Limited(NSDL), the NSDL portal shows  RACL as Promoter and shareholder of the Company. However  
as per the  Scheme of Arrangement, RACL which  holds 22,25,953 shares (72.57%)of the Company,  cease to exist w.e.f. 1st April,2022   
However, the Company has submitted the list of shareholders along with their respective  shareholding to the Registrar of Companies 
as on 15-02-2024, but these shares have  not been dematerilised by the National Security Depository Limited(NSDL) as on 31st March 
2024. As on date, some of the shares held by the shareholders are still pending for Dematerialisation due to some operational reason.  
Information about the above Promoter Shareholding and shareholders holding more than 5% has been extracted from the list of 
shareholders submiited to the ROC.

12.1 Equity Share Capital - Suspense A/c

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Equity Share Capital  - Suspense A/c 5.04 5.04

			          TOTAL 5.04 5.04

During the current year, pursuant to amalgamation of RACL,RSL,SCPL with the Company, the Company will allot 50,365 shares to the 
minority shareholders of SCPL for consideration other than cash. (Refer note 42).
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13. OTHER EQUITY (Refer Statement of Changes in Equity)

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

A.  	Reserves & Surplus
General Reserve
Opening balance 1,641.27 1,641.27
Changes during the year  -    -   
Closing Balance 1,641.27 1,641.27

Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance 182.89 182.89
Changes during the year - -
Changes during the year on Merger  -   -

Closing Balance 182.89 182.89

Capital Reserve
Opening balance 3,468.64 3,400.30
Changes during the year  -    -   
Changes during the year on Merger  -    68.34 
Closing Balance 3,468.64 3,468.64
Retained Earnings
Opening balance 4,739.47 3,140.94
Add : (Loss)/Profit for the year  (3,315.74) 1,666.87
Add : (Loss)/Profit on Merger  -    (68.34)

1,423.73 4,739.47
Less: Dividend Payable  132.78 
Balance at the end of the year 1,290.95 4,739.47

B.   	Other Comprehensive Income
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR)
Opening balance  0.00 0.00
Additions during the period 0.00 0.00
Transfer to Statement of Profit and Loss account 0.00 0.00
Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan
Opening balance 105.63 117.07
Additions during the period -6.33 -11.44
Balance at the end of the year 99.30 105.63

Total 6,683.06 10,137.90

* Refer note 12.1 for Shares pending allotment amount transferred from other equity

Nature & purpose of reserves

i) General Reserve :

General reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is in accordance with Indian Corporate Law wherein a portion of profit is apportioned 
to general reserve. Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the amount before a company can declare dividend. However 
under Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), transfer of any amount to general reserve is at the discretion of the Company.

ii) Retained Earnings :

Retained earnings represents undistributed profits of the Company which can be distributed to its equity shareholders in accordance with 
the requirement of the Act.				  

iii) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Reserves :	

Other comprehensive income (OCI) reserve represent the balance in equity for items to be accounted in OCI. OCI is classified into (i) items 
that will not be reclassified to profit and loss, and (ii) items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.			 

iv) Foreign Curreny Transaltion Reserve :		

Exchange differences relating to the translation of results and net assets of the Company’s foreign operations from their functional 
currencies to the Company’s presentation currency (i.e. Rupees) are recognised directly in the other comprehensive income  and 
accumulated in foreign translation reserve. Exchange difference previously accumulated in the foreign currency trnslation reserve are 
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the foreign operation.				  

v) Capital Reserve :	

Created pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation between the Company and Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited, (RACL), 
Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) and  Semac Consultants Private Limited (“SCPL”) with the Company wide order of the Honourable National 
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) on June 21, 2023. (Refer note 42)							     

vi) Capital Redemption Reserve :

Capital Redemption Reserve is created for an amount equivalent to the nominal value of shares redeemed during the year (Due to schemes 
of amalgamations / mergers with the Company). (Refer note 42)
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14. Other Financial Liability

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

 Loan from body corporate 0.00 0.00
Retention money payable 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

15. Non Current Provision

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 35) 81.33 86.20
Provision for Leave Salary (Refer note 35)  -   19.47

TOTAL 81.33 105.67

16. Financial Liability : Current

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

16.1 Borrowings
Secured - at amortised cost
- Cash credit / WCDL * 969.85 33.37

Unsecured - at amortised cost
Inter Corporate Deposit  500  -   

TOTAL 1,469.85 33.37

Refer Note no. 9.3

The Working Capital Limits (Overdraft  of ` 50 lakhs and Non Fund based of ` 2,950 lakhs) were sanctioned from ICICI Bank Ltd and 
(Overdraft  of ` 1,000 lakhs and Non Fund based of ` 5,400  lakhs) were sanctioned from HDFC Bank Ltd.

Security

1. Paripassu charge on the entire current asset of the Company both present and future.

2. Created a charge on FDR amounting to ` 1500 lakhs in case of ICICI Bank (50% of 3000 Lakhs i.e. Rs. 25 lacs  FD against Overdraft & Rs. 
1475 lakhs FD  for Bank Guarantee  - Financial & Performance and FDR of  ` 1348 Lakhs (50% ) in case of HDFC Bank. 

Terms of repayment of loan, repayment of loan and rate of interest thereon

Working Capital loan from ICICI Bank and HDFC Bank is repayable on demand and it carries interest rate of 10.50% (Repo rate 6.50% plus 
Spread 4% ) and 9.18% (Repo rate 6.50% plus Spread 2.68% ) respectively.

There is no default in payment of interest during the year. Since, as at March 31, 2024 the overdraft accounts have debit balances 
therefore classified under Cash & Cash Equivalents.				  

16.2 Trade Payables
PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Micro and Small Enterpises 0.00 456.23
Medium Enterprises 2.30 0.00
Others 4,311.86 2,603.36

TOTAL 4,314.15 3,059.59
Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#

Total
Not Due

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years
(i)MSME (Refer note no - 31)  2.30  -    -    -    -    2.30 
(ii)Others  3,948.31  258.93  15.56  7.15  2.84  4,232.79 
(iii) Disputed dues – MSME  -    -    -    -    -    -   
(iv) Disputed dues - Others  -    -    -    4.38  74.69  79.07 

Total  3,950.60  258.93  15.56  11.53  77.53  4,314.15 
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Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#

Total
Not Due

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years
(i)MSME (Refer note no - 31)  456.23  -    -    -    -    456.23 
(ii)Others  2,399.13  108.09  15.62  -    1.45  2,524.29 
(iii) Disputed dues – MSME  -    -    -    -    -    -   
(iv) Disputed dues - Others  -    -    0.72  6.02  72.33  79.07 

Total  2,855.36  108.09  16.34  6.02  73.78  3,059.59 

16.3 Other Financial Liability - Current
PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Retention money payable  1,409.75  1,140.52 
Loan from Director  -    1.00 
Expenses payable 114.23 103.59

TOTAL 1,523.98 1,245.11

17. Current Provision

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 35) 15.06 19.55
Provision for Leave Salary (Refer note 35)  -   6.12

Provision for Contingency * 124.00 124.00
TOTAL 139.06 149.67

*Arbitration awarded in favour of Company but the supplier has contested the same in High Court. However, the company is continuing it in 
the books of accounts till the finalization of the case.

18. Other Current Liability

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Advance from Customers  2,335.40  2,522.30 
Statutory Liabilities  481.76  739.59 
Employee related dues  73.96  586.54 
* From related party (refer note (i))  27.47  55.57 
Total  2,918.58  3,904.00 
Refer note no. 36B
* Rs. 27.47 Lakhs relates to SCTILLP (PY  55.57)

19. Revenue from Operations
       Revenue from contracts with customers

(i) Disaggregated revenue information
      Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:

SEGMENT  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

(a)	 Type of goods or services:
(i)	 Sale of Services
Engineering consultancy and project management charges 308.69 1,258.00
Work contract services 10,250.88 28,915.66
Total revenue from contracts with customers 10,559.58 30,173.66

(b)	 Location:
India 10,559.58 30,173.66
Total revenue from contracts with customers 10,559.58 30,173.66

(c)	 Timing of revenue recognition:
Services provided at a point in time 308.69 1,258.00
Services provided over the period of time 10,250.88 28,915.66

10,559.58 30,173.66
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SEGMENT  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

(ii)  Contract balances
The following table provides information about receivables, contract 
assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers:
Trade receivables 3,065.93 5,218.05
Contract liabilities:
Advance from customers 2,335.40 2,522.30

(iii) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss with the contracted price
Revenue as per contracted price 10,559.58 30,173.66
Revenue from contracts with customers 10,559.58 30,173.66

20. Other Income

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Interest Income from
- Interest from FDs 195.90 145.39
- Income tax refund 21.20 0.00
- Loans & advances 0.00 17.46
- Receivables 39.11 0.00
Income from investments 49.39 127.61
Sale of Scrap 25.21 33.61
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuation (Net) 0.00 1.63
Sundry balances/provision no longer required written back 151.38 94.15
Profit on sale of fixed assets (net) 0.00 0.01
Dividend Income 0.82 0.94
Rent Received 3.72 0.00
Interest Income security deposit 4.93 0.00
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 13.26

TOTAL 491.65 434.06

21. Cost of Services

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Works contract expenses  11,635.16  24,113.08 
TOTAL  11,635.16  24,113.08 

Note:
Excluding project specific employee benfit expenes and other overheads

22. Employee Benefit Expense

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

i.Salaries, wages, allowances & commission 1,328.51 2,131.35
ii.Contribution to Gratuity, Provident & Other funds 120.41 137.93
iii.Staff Welfare Expenses  13.19 18.78
Total  1,462.10 2,288.06
For Point No. ii, refer Note no.35

23. Finance Cost 	

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Interest Expenses 29.73 13.63
Interest on delay in payment of statutory dues 0.24 0.06
Other Borrowing Cost 104.91 70.96
Interest Expenses - others 47.57 34.40
Total 182.44 119.05

24. Depreciation and Amortization expenses 

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Tangible assets 63.41 55.66
Intangible assets 0.34 7.72
Right of use assets 107.72 123.59
Total 171.47 186.97
Also refer note 3 & 3.1
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25. Other Expenses 

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Power & Fuel 16.16 16.01
Rent 21.86 16.02
Repairs on Others 21.46 53.60
Insurance 61.03 34.36
Directors's Sitting Fees 29.00 0.00
Rates & Taxes 31.37 23.92
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 1.14 136.19
Training & Seminar Expense 0.28 0.24
Travel & Conveyance 185.65 228.50
Vehicle Maintenance 4.71 3.14
Bank Charges 0.50 6.04
Postage & Telephone 18.20 18.61
Fines & Penalties 1.24 6.63
Printing & Stationery 10.57 5.02
Corporate Social Responsibilites 22.25 0.00
Audit Fee & Expenses 18.69 11.93
Sundry balances written off 0.00 30.56
Professional expense 479.39 410.57
Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 7.21 0.00
Repair and Maintenance - Others 37.31 51.49
Share of Loss from SCTILLP 12.72 53.37
Site Expenses 74.51 329.79
Miscellaneous Expenses 9.72 25.35

TOTAL 1,064.97 1,462.44

Note: 				  
i) For Audit Fee & expenses refer note 30.

26. Tax Expense 

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Income Tax Recognised in Profit & Loss Statement:
Current Tax  3.75 524.38
Income Tax relating to earlier years  (55.45)  -   
Deffered Tax expense(Charge)  (97.46) 246.87
Total Income Tax Expense in P&L Statement (A)  (149.17) 771.25

	 Income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in other comprehensive 
income during the year:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations  2.13 3.85
Total Income Tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income (B)  2.13  3.85 

Total Income Tax expense recognised  (A+B) (147.04) 775.10

27. Other Comprehensive Income

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Item that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 0.00 0.00
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 0.00
Item that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Acturial Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Obligation  (8.45)  (15.29)
Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss  2.13  3.85 
Total (6.33)  (11.44)
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28. Earning per Share

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Face value of Equity Shares (in Rs.)   
Total number of equity shares outstanding (Nos)  30,66,943  30,66,943 
Total number of equity shares pending allotment (Nos)  50,365  50,365 
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic & diluted 
EPS  (Nos)  31,17,308  31,17,308 

Net profit for calculation of  basic and diluted EPS (Rs. in lakhs)  (3,315.74) 1,666.87
EPS ( Basic & Diluted) (in Rs.)  (106.37) 53.47

29. Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Asset and Commitments (not provided for) in respect of :

(a) Contingent Liabilities	 					               

S.No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

a) Bank Guarantees  4,145.42  2,447.54 
b) Service Tax demands  58.99  58.99 
c) TDS demands  3.75  1.68 
d) Income Tax Demands*  283.46  -   

TOTAL  4,491.61  2,508.21 

* The Income Tax department has adjusted the amount against TDS recoverable for the A.Y. 2022-23
Note - M/s Atotech Development Center P. Ltd had filed an application under section 9 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 against 
the work order no ATO/GUR/FEE/1516/076 of Rs. 1,17,37,823/-, seeking interim protection against Semac Consultants Private Limited.	
In View of the Management, based on legal advice, there is no possible liability other than above. Any claim / liability to the Company will be 
recognized on ascertainment / finality of order.	
We have deposited 50% margin money against BG to bank.					   
(b) Capital and other commitments :

S.No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not provided for (net of advances)  Nil  Nil 

b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on other 
than capital account and not provided for (net of advances)  Nil  Nil 

30. Remuneration paid to Auditors (excluding taxes):									                                        

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Statutory Auditor 6.00 7.91
Tax Audit 1.85 1.50
Other services 12.20 2.15
Reimbursement of expenses 1.62 1.87

TOTAL 21.67 13.43

27.1 Reconciliation of Income Tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Company’s Tax Rate: 25.17%

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Profit / (loss) before Tax  (3,464.90)  2,438.12 
Income Tax expense calculated at 25.17% (including surcharge and 
education cess) (March 31, 2023: 25.17%)  (872.05)  613.63 

Effect of permanent differences  5.97  (12.01)

Losses for which deferred tax not considered  773.78  -   

Tax diffrence  3.84  -   

Effect of brought forward losses  -    169.64 

Effect of earlier year taxes  (55.45) 0.00
Other adjustments  -  -   
Total  (143.91)  771.25 
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31. Details of Dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information available with the Company 
- Refer note no 16.2	  

S.No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

a) Principal amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 
any supplier as at end of each accounting year  2.30  456.23 

b) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED 
Act along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier 
beyond the appointed day during the accounting year.

 -    -   

c) the amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed 
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified 
under this Act

 -    -   

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid  -    -   
e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even 

in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues 
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of 
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of this 
Act.

 -    -   

TOTAL  2.30  456.23 

32. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (accrual basis):   	

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Travelling  -    -   
Rent  -    -   
Professional fee and other expenses  -   -

 -   -

33. Earnings in Foreign Currency (accrual basis):								                  

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Engineering, consultancy, project management charges (including 
other income)  Nil  NIL 

34. Segment Information

(i)	 General Disclosure

The company operates mainly in one business segment viz. engineering, consultancy for commercial and industrial projects being 
primary segment and all other activities revolve around the main activity.The company operates in India, so there is only one geographical 
segment.				  

The above reportable segments have been identified based on the significant components of the enterprise for which discrete financial 
information is available and are reviewed by the Chief operating decision maker (CODM) to assess the performance and allocate 
resources to the operating segments.					   

(ii) 	Information about major customers:

Out of total revenue the 75% of revenue earned from major four customers				    	

35. Employee Benefits - Refer note no 15 & 17

Defined Contribution Plan :
The Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme whereby the Company deposits an amount determined as a fixed percent-
age of basic pay with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.					   

Contribution to defined contribution plans:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Provident Fund  74.84  87.61  66.51  67.84  84.03 
 

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity (being partly funded) is computed as 15 days salary, for every recognized retirement/ termination / resignation. The Gra-
tuity plan for the Company is a defined benefit scheme where annual contributions as per actuarial valuation are charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss.					   

The Company also has a Leave Encashment Scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The Company makes provision for 
such liability in the books of accounts on the basis of year end actuarial valuation. No fund has been created for this scheme.

For summarizing the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit And Loss and the funded status 
and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans, the details are as under
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         �A. Statement of Profit and Loss

                  Net Employee Benefit Expense	 									                   

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Current Service cost  16.59  -    20.90  17.04 

Net Interest cost  10.18  -    11.95  1.89 

Expected return on plan assets   -      -     -    -   

Net Actuarial (gain) / loss to be recognized  (8.45)   -     -    -   

Past service cost (vested benefits)   -      -     -    -   

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss  24.25   -     32.16  -   

         B. Balance Sheet

           (i) Details of Plan Assets/ (Liabilities) for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Defined Benefit Obligation  (116.94)  -    (140.40)  (25.58)

Fair value of plan assets  20.55  -    34.69  -   

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the Balance 
Sheet  (96.39)  -    (105.71)  (25.58)

           (ii) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Opening defined benefit obligation  140.40  -    156.36  17.95 

Interest cost  10.18  -    11.95  1.89 

Current service cost  16.59  -    20.90  17.04 

Past service cost (vested benefits)   -      -     -    -   

Acquisitions/Disposals adjustment   -      -     15.06  1.97 

Change in financial assumptions   -      -     -    -   

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation  (9.46)  -    (14.47)  (13.06)

Benefit paid  (40.77)   -     (49.40)  (0.21)

Closing defined benefit obligation  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

           (iii) Changes in the fair value of Plan Assets (Gratuity) are as follows:

PARTICULARS  2023-24  2022-23

Opening fair value of Plan Assets             34.77  29.51 

Actual return on Plan Assets  2.52  1.36 

Investment income   -     -   

Contribution during the year  10.00  51.12 

Benefit paid  (25.73)  (48.12)

Actuarial gain / (loss)  on plan assets  (1.01)  0.82 

Closing fair value of plan assets  20.55  34.70 
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           (iv) The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:        

PARTICULARS  2023-24  2022-23

Discount rate (%) 7.25% 7.16%

Expected salary increase (%) 5.00% 5.00%

Demographic Assumptions

Retirement Age (year) 60 60

Attrition / Withdrawal rate (per annum) 10.00% 10.00%

Mortality rate 100.00% 100.00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant 
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by Actuary.

          (v) Sensitivity analysis of the Defined Benefit Obligation:	 							                 

PARTICULARS
2023-24 2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Impact of the change in discount rate
Present  value of obligation at the end of the 
period  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

Impact due to increase of 1%  115.77  -    138.99  25.33 

Impact due to decrease of 1%  118.11  -    141.80  25.84 

Impact of the change in attrition rate
Present  value of obligation at the end of the 
period  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

Impact due to increase of 1%  118.11  -    141.80  25.84 

Impact due to decrease of 1%  115.77  -    138.99  25.33 

Impact of the change in salary increase
Present  value of obligation at the end of the 
period  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

Impact due to increase of 1%  118.11  -    141.80  18.64 

Impact due to decrease of 1%  115.77  -    138.99  17.30 

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are insignificant & hence ignored. 

          (vi) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI): 

PARTICULARS
2023-24 2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial (gain)/
loss  -    -    -    -   

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on PBO  9.46  -    14.47  -   

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on plan asset  (1.01)  -    0.82  -   

Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss at the end 
of the year  -    -    -    -   

Total actuarial (gain)/loss at the end of the 
year  8.45  -    15.29  -   

The Company has no policy for leave encashment benefit to the employees.					  
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36. Related party transaction

        �a)	 List of Related Parties

i. Subsidiaries of the Company
Name Status
Semac & Partners LLC Subsidiary Company (Muscat)
Semac Construction Technologies India LLP (SCTILLP) Associates of the Company

ii. Key Management Personnel of the Company
Name Status
Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Managing Director
Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Non-Executive – Non Independent Director
Mr. Narinder Kumar Non-Executive – Independent Director From 29.07.2023
Mr. Jainender Jain Non-Executive – Independent Director From 29.07.2023
Mr. Harivansh Dalmia Management Trainee till 28.08.2023
Mr. Harivansh Dalmia Whole time Director From 29.08.2023
Mr. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian Non- Executive Independent Director 
Mr. Sudhir Iyer Group CFO  till Mar, 31st 2023
Mr. Anuj Kumar CFO from 19th July 2023 to Nov 16th 2023
Mr. Deepak Jain CFO from 17th Nov 2023
Mrs. Aakriti Gupta Company Secretary from 19th July 2023

iii.	 Enterprises where Key managerial personnel or close members of the family have significant influence:	

	 - Semac Construction Technologies India LLP (SCTILLP), formerly known as Renaissance Construction Technologies India LLP 
(RCTILLP)

	 - SWBI Design Informatics Private Limited

	 - Hilltop Metals Limited

	 - Radha Madhav Trust

	 - Livia Polymer Products Private Limited

iv.	 Relatives of KMP

	 Name					     Status

	 Mr. Harivansh Dalmia			   Management Trainee

        b)	 The following transactions were carried out with Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:           

NATURE OF RELATIONSHIP NAME OF RELATED PARTY NATURE OF TRANSACTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

2023-24 2022-23

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Sudhir Iyer Salary 0.00 10.19

Mr. Anuj Kumar Salary 36.06 22.05

Mr. Deepak Jain Salary 10.63 0.00

Mrs. Aakriti Gupta Salary 7.53 0.00

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia

Salary 163.31 120.00

Sitting Fees 4.00 0.00

Loan Received 0.50 1.00

Loan Repayment 1.50 0.00

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Directors Sitting fees 4.00 0.00

Venkata Ramanan Bapoo Reim of Expenses 0.10 0.00

Directors Sitting fees 1.50 0.00

Jainender Jain Directors Sitting fees 3.00 0.00

Narinder Kumar Directors Sitting fees 5.50 0.00

P Gandhimathinathan Directors Sitting fees 1.50 0.00

S  Sundarasamy Directors Sitting fees 1.50 0.00

V V Subramanian
Directors Sitting fees 6.00 0.00

Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00

Reim of Expenses 0.69 0.00

Relatives of KMP Mr. Harivansh Dalmia
Salary 26.25 11.09

Dividend Paid 0.03 0.00

Sitting Fees 2.00 0.00
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NATURE OF RELATIONSHIP NAME OF RELATED PARTY NATURE OF TRANSACTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

2023-24 2022-23

Enterprises where Key 
Managerial Personnel or 
their relatives have significant 
influence

Semac Construction 
Technologies India LLP 
(SCTILLP)

Professional fees / 
reimbursement of expenses 
(Income)

0.00 53.83

Share in Loss 12.72 53.37

SWBI Design Informatics 
Private Limited

Office Rent, Maintenance, 
Power & Utility 77.05 76.11

Livia Polymer Product Private 
Ltd. Design Fees (Income) 0.00 5.00

Hilltop Metals Limited Professional fees (Expenses) 10.20 20.40

Radha Madhav Trust Office Rent, Maintenance, 
Power & Utility 58.81 58.13

Revathi Equipment India 
Limited

Unsecured loans and advances 
taken 500.00 1,725.00

Interest on unsecured loans 
and advances taken 29.73 13.63

Sales 572.00 0.00

Unsecured loans and advances 
repaid 0.00 1,725.00

        c)	 Balances Outstanding at year ended March 31,2024:			 

NATURE OF 
RELATIONSHIP

NAME OF RELATED 
PARTY NATURE OF TRANSACTION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

2023-24 2022-23

Key Management 
Personnel Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Loan taken 0.00 1.00

Enterprises where Key 
Managerial Personnel 
or their relatives have 
significant influence

Semac Construction 
Technologies India LLP 

Loan & Advances 27.47 27.56

Investment 100.00 100.00

Current Account 1,947.44 1,960.17

SWBI Design Informatics 
Private Limited

Office Rent, Maintenance, Power 
& Utility Payable (last year Debit 
balance)

0.11 0.00

SWBI Design Informatics 
Private Limited

Security Deposit for rent & 
maintenance recoverable (Debit 
balance)

29.67 29.67

Hilltop Metals Limited Trade payable 0.00 1.84

Radha Madhav Trust Security Deposit for rent & 
maintenance recoverable 21.94 21.94

Revathi Equipment India 
Limited

Unsecured loans and advances 
taken 500.00 0.00

Interest on unsecured loans and 
advances taken 0.00 0.00

Subsidiaries, Associates 
and Joint Venture of the 
Company

Semac LLC Investment
 6.63 6.63

Semac Construction 
Technologies India LLP 
(SCTILLP)

Investment 100 100
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37. Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibilities

	 					      ` in ‘Lakhs 

Particulars 2023-24  2022-23 

Opening Balance  -    -   

Add: Provision during the year  22.25  -   

Add: Excess Spend during the year  -    -   

Less: Expense incurred related to previous year  -    -   

Less: Expense incurred related to current year  22.25  -   

Less: Excess Provision of Previous Year write back  -    -   

Closing Balance  -    -

38. Financial Risk Management

       �Financial Risk Factors

       �The Company’s operational activities are exposed to various financial risks i.e. market risk, credit risk and risk of liquidity. The Company 
realizes that risks are inherent and integral aspect of any business. The primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial 
markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company’s senior management oversees the 
management of these risks and devises appropriate risk management framework for the Company.  The senior management provides 
assurance that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are 
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives.

A.    Market Risk :

        �Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 
The Company is exposed to the risk of movements in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates that affects its assets, liabilities 
and future transactions. The Company is exposed to following key market risks:		

i      Interest Rate Risk :

  � �Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s borrowing 
obligations.

PARTICULARS FIXED RATE BORROWING VARIABLE RATE 
BORROWING TOTAL BORROWING

As at March 31, 2024 500.00 969.85 1,469.85

As at March 31, 2023 0.00 33.37 33.37

        �Sensitivity analysis - Since the company does not have any variable rate borrowings, the analysis is not required to be given.		
	

Impact on statement of profit and loss 

Sensitivity on variable rate borrowings For the year ended March 31, 2024 For the year ended March 31, 2023

Interest rate increase by 0.25%  (2.42)  (0.08)

Interest rate decrease by 0.25%  2.42  0.08 

ii   Foreign Currency Risk :

     �Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange 
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Foreingn trade receivables and 
payables.

     �The details of foreign currency exposure is as follows:

PARTICULARS TRADE RECEIVABLE TRADE PAYABLES

IN FC IN LAKHS ` IN LAKHS IN FC IN LAKHS ` IN LAKHS

Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposures

Foreign Exposure as at March 31, 2024
US Dollars 0.00 0.00  1.04  79.07 

Omani Rial 0.09 18.22  -    -   

Foreign Exposure as at March 31, 2023
US Dollars 0.00 0.00  1.04  79.07 

Omani Rial 0.09 18.23  -    -   
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Rate Sensitivity

Sensitivity analysis is computed based on the changes in the income and expenses in foreign currency, due to exchange rate fluctuations 
between the previous reporting period and the current reporting period.

Impact on statement of Profit and Loss *      

PARTICULARS INCREASE / DECREASE IN 
BASIS POINTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2024

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2023

USD Sensitivity + 50 basis points  (0.01)  (0.01)

- 50 basis points  0.01  0.01 

* Holding all other variable constant

B. Credit Risk:

Credit Risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial 
loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its financing activities, including deposits and other financial 
instruments

To manage this, Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account factors such as credit track record 
in the market and past dealings with the Company for extension of credit to customer Company monitors the payment track record of the 
customers. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. An impairment analysis is performed at each quarter end on an 
individual basis for major customers. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed 
for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets as 
discussed below. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, the trade receivables are located 
in several jurisdictions and operate in largely independent markets.

 �The ageing of Trade Receivable is given below:

Refer note no 10.2

PARTICULARS
AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

UPTO 6 MONTHS MORE THAN 6 
MONTHS

UPTO 6 
MONTHS

MORE THAN 6 
MONTHS

Gross carrying amount (A) 2,124.66 941.26 4,264.64 953.42

Expected credit losses (B) 0.00  (755.54)  (0.80)  (906.11)

Net Carrying Amount (A-B) 2,124.66 185.73 4,263.83 47.31

Credit risk from balances with Banks and Financial Institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the 
Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved authorities. Credit limits of all authorities are reviewed by 
the management on regular basis. All balances with Banks and Financial Institutions is subject to low credit risk due to good credit ratings 
assigned to the Company. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the Balance Sheet at March 31, 2024 and 
March 31, 2023 is the carrying amounts.

C. Liquidity Risk:

    �The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash 
or another financial asset. The Company’s cash flow is a mix of cash flow from collections from customers on account of engineering 
services. The other main component in liquidity is timing to call loans/ funds and optimization of repayments of loans installment, interest 
payments.									       

    Following are the maturities of financial liabilities of the Company for the year end.

    Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at March 31, 2024

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 3 MONTHS 3MONTHS TO 1 
YEAR

MORE THAN 
1 YEAR TOTAL

Trade Payable - Refer note no 16.2 3,950.60 258.93  104.62 4,314.15

Lease Liability 93.24  360.23 453.48

Other Financial Liability - Refer note no 16.3 1,523.98 1,523.98

Total 5,567.82 258.93 464.85 6,291.61

 Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at March 31, 2023

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 3 MONTHS 3MONTHS TO 1 
YEAR

MORE THAN 
1 YEAR TOTAL

Trade Payable - Refer note no 16.2 2,855.36 108.09 96.14 3,059.59

Lease Liability 139.75 393.02 532.77

Other Financial Liability - Refer note no 16.3 1,245.11 1,245.11

Total 4,240.22 108.09 489.16 4,837.47
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39. Financial Instrument - Disclosure

       �This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognised 
and measured at fair value. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has 
classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

       Financial Assets												                       

SL. NO PARTICULARS FAIR VALUE 
HIERARCHY

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

CARRYING 
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE CARRYING 

AMOUNT FAIR VALUE

1 Financial Asset at FVTPL

Current
Investments in Equity Shares - Refer 
note no 9.1
Quoted Level 1 0.00 0.00 89.79 89.79

Unquoted Level 2 0.00 0.00 867.09 867.09

2 Financial Asset at FVTOCI
Non Current

Quoted Level 1

Unquoted Level 2

Investments in LLP Level 3 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00

2 Financial Assets designated at 
amortised cost 
Non Current

a) Other Financial Assets  - Refer note no 6.2  Level 3 56.38 56.38 60.61 60.61

b) Investments in Subsidiary  - Refer note no 6.1  Level 3 6.63 6.63 6.63 6.63

Current
a) Trade Receivables  - Refer note no 9.2 Level 3 2,310.40 2,310.40 4,283.46 4,283.46

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents  - Refer note no 9.3 Level 3 197.51 197.51 150.69 150.69

c) Bank Balances - Refer note no 9.4 Level 3 3,231.03 3,231.03 3,215.39 3,215.39

d) Loans - Refer note no 9.5 Level 3 1.45 1.45 7.35 7.35

e) Other Financial Assets - Refer note no 9.6 Level 3 4,169.78 4,169.78 4,490.33 4,490.33

TOTAL 9,973.17 9,973.17 13,171.34 13,171.34

       �Financial Liabilities												                     

SL. NO PARTICULARS FAIR VALUE 
HIERARCHY

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 2AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

CARRYING 
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE CARRYING 

AMOUNT FAIR VALUE

1 Financial Liability designated at 
amortised cost
NON CURRENT

a) Lease Liabilities Level 3 360.23 360.23 393.02 393.02

b) Other Financial Liability Level 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CURRENT

a)  Borrowings Level 3 1,469.85 1,469.85 33.37 33.37

b)  Trade Payables Level 3 4,314.15 4,314.15 3,059.59 3,059.59

c) Lease Liabilities Level 3 93.24 93.24 139.75 139.75

d)  Other Financial Liabilities Level 3 1,523.98 1,523.98 1,245.11 1,245.11

TOTAL 7,761.46 7,761.46 4,870.84 4,870.84

       �The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current 
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

       * The carrying amounts are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.
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Fair value Hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.						    

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived 
from prices).							     

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).	 			 
	

40. Capital Management

         �For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, equity includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves 
attributable to the equity shareholders and net debt includes interest bearing loans and borrowings less current investments and cash 
and cash equivalents. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit 
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth. 
 
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements 
of the financial covenants. The funding requirement is met through a mixture of equity, internal accruals, non-current borrowings 
and current borrowings. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. 
 
In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial 
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. 	

PARTICULARS AS AT 
MARCH 31, 2024

AS AT 
MARCH 31, 2023

Debt (i)  - Refer note no 16.1 1,469.85 33.37

Cash and Cash Equivalents (ii)  - Refer note no 9.3 197.51 150.69

Net Debt 1,272.34  (117.32)

Total Equity (iii) 6,994.79 10,449.63

Net debt to equity ratio (Gearing Ratio) 0.18  (0.01)

41. Disclosure of various ratios:

Disclosure of 
Ratios

Numerator Denominator Year ended 
31st March 

2024

Year 
ended 31st 

March 
2023

% 
Variance

Reason for Variance

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabiltiies  1.34  1.91 -29.79% Increase in liabilities and 
provision for work done by 
sub-contractor.

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders Equity  0.21  0.00 0.00% Company has utilised working 
capital facilities during the 
year.

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio

Earning 
Available for 
Debt Service

Debt Service  4.23  7.57 -44.05% Company has taken working 
capital limit in current 
financial year.

Return on Equity 
Ratio

Net Profit 
after Tax

Average Shareholders 
Equity

 (0.38)  0.17 -319.44% Due to increase in 
subcontractor. Provisions and 
decrease in profit.

Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio

Net Credit 
Sales/Net 
Annual Sales

Average Accounts 
Receivables

 3.19  12.37 -74.22% Due to decrease in Annual 
Sale during the year.

Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio

Cost of 
services

Average Trade 
Payable

 3.16  13.45 -76.54% Due to increase in Trade 
Payable.

Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio

Net Credit 
Sales/Net 
Annual Sales

(Current Assets-
Current Liabiltiies)

 2.94  3.87 -24.05% Due to decrease in current 
assets over current liabilities.
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Disclosure of 
Ratios

Numerator Denominator Year ended 
31st March 

2024

Year 
ended 31st 

March 
2023

% 
Variance

Reason for Variance

Net Profit Ratio Net Income/
Net Profit

Net Credit Sales/Net 
Annual Sales

 (0.31)  0.06 -668.41% Due to significant decrease in 
business revenue.

Return on Capital 
Employed

EBIT Net Worth  (0.47)  0.24 -291.76% Due to significant decrease in 
business revenue.

Return on 
Investment

 Income from 
Investment 

 Average value of 
Investment 

 0.10  0.10 1.32% Due to significant decrease in 
business revenue.

		

42	 Composite Scheme of Arrangement			   							     

	 The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the REL, RACL, RSL, RCSL,RCCL & SCPL at their respective board meetings considered and taking on 
record the Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) approved by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,Chennai Bench 
(NCLT) on June 21, 2023  under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder.
The appointed date is April 1, 2022 as per scheme. 

	 As per the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased by 70,00,000 equity 
shares of Rs 10/- each totalling Rs. 700 Lakhs vide board resolution dated 19-07-2023 being the authorised share capital of RACL, RSL and 
SCPL.  The Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company has been amended accordingly. 

	 In accordance with the terms of the Scheme, the minority shareholders of the company will receive 1 equity share of the Company (face 
value of 10 each) for every 1 equity share  (face value of 10 each), held by them as on record date. Allotment of 50365 equity shares to 
the minority shareholder will be made. As a result, paid up capital of the Company will get increased by 50365 equity shares. (Refer note 
12.1)

	 In accordance with the Scheme, all assets, liabilities, employees and the business undertaking of  SCPL and the remaining business of 
RACL and RSL were vested and transferred to the Company w.e.f. the appointed date and RACL, RSL and SCPL cease to exist from the date 
of filing of the approved NCLT order with respective Registrar of Companies.

	 The amalgamation of RACL (post demerger of commodity business), RSL & SCPL has been recorded in the financial statements using 
the pooling of interest method as specified by Appendix C to Ind AS 103 ‘Business Combination’, common control Business combination 
regarding transfer of certain assets, liabilities and businesses, between entities within the group.. The accounting treatment followed 
by the Company is in accordance with the accounting treatment specified in the approved Scheme. For the purpose of the financial 
statements, the amalgamation has been recorded from the appointed date of April 1, 2022. The accounting treatment followed by the 
company is as follows:
a) 	 Assets, liabilities and reserves relating to RACL,RSL & SCPL as appearing in the financial statements of these companies have 

been transferred and vested in the Company and has been recorded at the book values. The financial information in the financial 
statements in respect of previous year has been Revised as per the scheme of arrangement from the beginning of the previous year 
in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual appointed date as per scheme.  

b) 	 The amount of any inter-company balances between RACL,RSL & SCPL and the Company stand cancelled. 
c) 	 The accounting policies followed by RACL, RSL & SCPL are aligned and have been adjusted for any  differences, wherever applicable.
d) 	 In accordance with Appendix C to Ind As 103 “Business Combination” the merger has been given effect as if it has occurred from the 

beginning of the preceding period (i.e. 1st April 2021) in the revised standalone financial statements after restating the comparative 
figures.

e) 	 The surplus/ deficit arising i.e. the net assets transferred being more/less than general reserve or retained earnings, has been 
reflected as capital reserve for the followings: 
(i) 	 the book values of assets over the values of liabilities and reserves taken over on amalgamation; 
(ii) 	 Face value of equity shares to be issued to the minority shareholders of SCPL; and 
(iii) 	 after considering adjustments for elimination of intercompany balances 

	 Pursuant to the above, the Company has accounted for the merger of RACL and RSL, Demerger of its drilling business and amalgamation 
of SCPL with effect from the appointed date of April 1, 2022 in the standalone financials in the previous year as follows:

 Balance Sheet 
as at 01-04-

2022 

 Merger of 
RACL 

 Merger of RSL  Demerger 
of drilling 

business (REL) 

 
Amalgamation  

of SCPL 

Balance Sheet  
after merger / 
amalgamation 

/  demerger 
as at  

01-04-2022

Assets

Non Current Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment  483.08  -    -    483.08  127.36  127.36 
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 Balance Sheet 
as at 01-04-

2022 

 Merger of 
RACL 

 Merger of RSL  Demerger 
of drilling 

business (REL) 

 
Amalgamation  

of SCPL 

Balance Sheet  
after merger / 
amalgamation 

/  demerger 
as at  

01-04-2022

(b) Right of Use Asset  6.22  6.22  76.72  76.72 

(c) Investment Property  1,749.87  87.22  1,662.65 

(d) Other Intangible Assets  18.21  18.21  29.79  29.79 

(e) Financial Assets  -   

(i) Investments  10,732.36  10,632.36  6.63  106.63 

(ii) Other Financial Assets  42.90  42.90  323.71  323.71 

(f) Deferred Tax Assets (net)  493.79  493.79  775.92  775.92 

Non Current Tax Assets (Net)  276.58  276.58 

(g) Other Non - Current Assets  6.58  6.58  -    -   

Total Non-Current Assets  13,533.01  -    -    11,770.36  1,616.71  3,379.36 

Current assets  -   

(a) Inventories  4,768.71  4,768.71  -    -   

(b) Financial Assets  -   

(i) Investments  2,121.39  2,121.39  1,525.23  1,525.23 

(ii) Trade Receivable  2,392.31  2,392.31  566.97  566.97 

(iii) Cash & Bank Equivalents  48.86  0.13  48.86  1,032.68  1,032.81 

(iv) Bank Balances other than 
Above

 204.58  204.58  1,962.20  1,962.20 

(v) Loans  52.36  52.36  279.43  279.43 

(vi) Other Financial Assets  2,078.46  0.20  64.92  1,126.42  3,140.16 

Current Tax Assets (Net)  97.77  97.77 

(c) Other Current Assets  526.28  526.28  1,289.01  1,289.01 

Total Current Assets  12,192.95  -    0.33  10,179.41  7,879.71  9,893.58 

Total assets  25,725.96  -    0.33  21,949.77  9,496.42  13,272.94 

B. Equity and Liabilities  -   

Equity  -   

(a) Equity Share Capital  306.69  -    306.69 

Equity Share Capital to be 
cancelled

 (176.90)  (45.70)  (222.60)

Equity Share Capital - Suspense 
A/c

 176.90  45.70  5.04  227.63 

Capital Redemption Reserve  5.84  5.84 

Profit & Loss A/c  (5.36)  (5.36)

(b) Other Equity  19,103.74  -    19,103.74  4,836.31  4,836.31 

Total Equity  19,410.43  -    0.48  19,103.74  4,841.35  5,148.52 

Non - Current Liabilities  -   

(a) Financial Liabilities  -   

 (i)  Borrowings  340.00  340.00  -   
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 Balance Sheet 
as at 01-04-

2022 

 Merger of 
RACL 

 Merger of RSL  Demerger 
of drilling 

business (REL) 

 
Amalgamation  

of SCPL 

Balance Sheet  
after merger / 
amalgamation 

/  demerger 
as at  

01-04-2022

 (ia) Lease Liabilities  -    -    -   

Other Financial Liability  286.05  286.05 

(b) Provisions  57.47  57.47  119.13  119.13 

Total Non-Current Liabilities  397.47  -    -    397.47  405.18  405.18 

Current Liabilities  -   

(a) Financial Liabilities  -   

(i) Borrowings  2,473.11  2,473.11  -   

(ia) Lease Liabilities  6.37  6.37  71.12  71.12 

(ii) Trade Payables  -   

 - Total outstanding dues of 
the Micro enterprise and Small 
enterprises

 275.21  275.21  29.87  29.87 

 -Total outstanding dues 
of creditors other than 
Micro enterprise and Small 
enterprises

 1,806.88  1,806.88  952.49  952.49 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities  292.52  0.70  292.52  103.96  104.66 

(b) Other Current Liabilities  619.50  619.50  2,765.74  2,765.74 

(c) Provisions  41.19  41.19  149.67  149.67 

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net)  403.28  403.28  -   

Total Current Liabilities  5,918.06  -    0.70  5,918.06  4,072.85  4,073.55 

Capital Reserve on  
implementation of Scheme

 -    -    (0.85)  (3,469.50)  177.04  3,645.69 

Total equity & liabilities  25,725.96  -    0.33  21,949.77  9,496.42  13,272.94

43  Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements	
	 The Board of Directors (“Board”) of RACL, RSL ,RCSL, RCCL & SCPL and of the Company at their respective meetings held on November 12, 2021 

considered and approved a Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) in relation to RACL,RSL,RCSL,RCCL & SCPL with the Company 
under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder. The Scheme was approved 
by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) on 14th June 2023 with appointed date as 1st April 2022 and the Company has received certified 
copy of final order dated 21st June 2023. (Refer note 42)									      

44	 Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, Managerial remuneration and compliances relating to drilling business, if any, has been 
vested with the demerged undertaking in the previous year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 28 May 2024

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 28 May 2024
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INDEPENDENT   AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

(Formerly Revathi Equipment Limited )

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to 
as the “Holding Company”), its subsidiary (Semac & Partners LLC) (Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as ‘ ’the 
Group’’), and its associates which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Statement 
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive Profit), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated 
Statement of Cash Flows  for the year ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information  (hereinafter referred to as ‘ ’the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March, 2024, the consolidated  profit and consolidated total comprehensive 
income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in “Other Matters” paragraph below, is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to note no. 44 in relation to consolidated financial statement which describes the basis of preparation these 
financial statement. These financial statements have been prepared as per Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the Scheme) 
amongst the Revathi Equipment Limited(REL)(Name changed to Semac Consultants Limited (SCL) w.e.f. 27th July,2023), Renaissance 
Advanced Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL), Semac Consultants Private Limited(SCPL), Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited (RCSL),Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (RCCL) , filed with the Hon’ble National company 
law Tribunal, Chennai Bench (“NCLT”),the scheme have been approved on 14th June,2023 with the appointed date as 1St April,2022 
and the company has received certified copy of final order dated 21st June,2023.

The revised consolidated financial statements for the period 31st March 2023 have been prepared pursuant to the Scheme. In 
accordance with Appendix C to Ind As 103 “Business Combination” the merger has been given effect as if it has occurred from 
the beginning of the preceding period (i.e. 1st April 2021) in the revised consolidated financial statements after restating the 
comparative figures.

We issued a separate auditor’s report dated 24 May 2023 on these consolidated financial statements to the members of the 
Company. The aforesaid petition having been approved subsequently, the Company has now prepared revised consolidated 
financial statements incorporating the impact of the Scheme from 1st April 2022. In accordance with the provisions of Standard 
on Auditing 560 (Revised) ‘Subsequent Events’ issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, our audit procedures, in 
so far as they relate to the revision to the Consolidated Financial Statements, have been carried out solely on this matter and no 
additional procedures have been carried out for any other events occurring after 24 May 2023 (being the date of our earlier audit 
report on the earlier consolidated financial statements). Our earlier audit report dated 24 May 2023 on the earlier consolidated 
financial statements is superseded by this revised report on the revised consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 
determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Information other than the Revised consolidated financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. The Holding Company’s annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s 
report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified 
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the 
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude 
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

When we read the Holding Company’s Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required 
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 
the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, 
consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associate 
in accordance with the Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for the maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and 
of its associate are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are also responsible for the overseeing 
the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Revised consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also: 

•  	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  

• 	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the holding company incorporated in India has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

  • 	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.  
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• 	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

• 	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation.

•	 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the 
Group and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, 
supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of entities included in the consolidated financial statements 
of which we are the independent auditor. For the other entity included in the consolidated financial statements, which has been 
audited by other auditor, such other auditor remains responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit 
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes 
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results 
of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated 
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of one subsidiary (incorporated outside India) 
whose financial results reflects total assets of Rs.1926.09 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total revenue of Rs 2189.1 lakhs and net cash 
inflow amounting to (Rs 37.66)  lakhs for the year ended as on that date, as considered in these  consolidated financial statements. 
These financial statement and other information have been audited by the other auditor duly qualified to act as auditor in the 
country of incorporation of said subsidiary, whose financial statements, and other information have been furnished to us by the 
management and our opinion in so far as it relates to that subsidiary is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not 
modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the 
financial statements/financial information provided to us by the Management.

(This is in reference to Other Matter paragraph in Standalone Financial Statements).

The financial information pertaining to Renaissance Advanced Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) 
included as above, whose statement have not been reviewed & audited by their auditors and have been furnished to us by the 
management for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and our opinion on the financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts 
& disclosures included in respect of the companies is based solely on such unaudited financial statements 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘CARO’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of 
section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure – A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to 
the extent applicable.

2.	 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

b.	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c.	 The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), 
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of the consolidated financial statements;
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d.	 In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the 
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder; 

e.	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company incorporated in 
India and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure-B” which is based on audit 
report of the Holding Company.

f.	 On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2024, and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors of Holding Company, none of the director is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

g.	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 
197(16) of the Act, as amended:

	 As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the managerial 
remuneration had been paid or provided as specified by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act 
before the implementation of Scheme by the Holding Company. The remuneration paid before implementation of scheme 
have been transferred along with transfer of drilling business pursuant to Scheme and no remuneration being given in the 
merged entities as per Scheme.   

h.	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i)	 The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigation which may impact its financial position of 
the Group and its associate. Refer note no. 30 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii)	 There have been no material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivative contracts, therefore the Group 
and its associate has not made any provision as required under the applicable law or Indian accounting standards;

iii)	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India.

iv)	 A) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries;

	 B) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds  (which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Holding  Company from any person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

	 C) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v)	 The group has paid dividend during the year for the year ended 31st March 2023. 

vi)	 As Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its 
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not maintained at transaction level(except 
one unit) and database level throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in software. 

For  S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants

  Firm Registration No. 000756N/ N500441
NEERAJ BANSAL 

Partner
Membership No. 095960

UDIN : 24095960BKEZYW1148

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28.05.2024
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For  S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants

  Firm Registration No. 000756N/ N500441
NEERAJ BANSAL 

Partner
Membership No. 095960

UDIN : 24095960BKEZYW1148

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28.05.2024

“ANNEXURE – A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SEMAC 
CONSULTANTS LIMITED .
This Report supersedes our Report dated 24 May 2023.

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our REVISED report of even date)

XXI.	According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination, we report that CARO is applicable to 
the Holding and not on subsidiary (incorporated outside India) and associate being an LLP included in the Revised consolidated 
financial statements. We report that there is no qualifications or adverse remarks in the CARO of the Holding Company.

“ANNEXURE – B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SEMAC 
CONSULTANTS LIMITED
In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (‘Holding Company’)  as 
of and for the year ended March 31, 2024.We report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as 
the “Holding Company”) Incorporated in India as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under The 
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to these consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Group’s and its associate internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial 
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these 
consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

a)	 pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the company; 

b)	 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the holding 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

c)	 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk 
that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on records  of the holding company incorporated in India has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting and the internal controls over financial reporting are generally operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2024  based on the “internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to note no. 44 in relation to consolidated financial statement in the previous year which describes the basis of 
preparation the financial statement. The financial statements have been prepared as per Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the 
Scheme) amongst the Revathi Equipment Limited(REL)(Name changed to Semac Consultants Limited (SCL) w.e.f. 27th July,2023), 
Renaissance Advanced Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL), Semac Consultants Private Limited(SCPL), 
Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited (RCSL),Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (RCCL) , filed with the Hon’ble National 
company law Tribunal, Chennai Bench (“NCLT”),the scheme have been approved on 14th June,2023 with the appointed date as 1St 
April,2022 and the company has received certified copy of final order dated 21st June,2023.

In accordance with the Scheme, amalgamation of all assets, liabilities, employees and the business undertaking of SCPL and the 
remaining business of RACL and RSL were vested and transferred to the Company and drilling business of REL was demerged 
w.e.f. the appointed date and RACL, RSL and SCPL cease to exist from the date of filing of the approved NCLT order with respective 
Registrar of Companies.

The revised consolidated financial statements for the period 31st March 2023 have been prepared pursuant to the Scheme. In 
accordance with Appendix C to Ind As 103 “Business Combination”.

We issued a separate auditor’s report dated 24 May 2023 on the consolidated financial statements in the previous year to the 
members of the Company. The aforesaid petition having been approved subsequently, the Company has  prepared revised 
consolidated financial statements incorporating the impact of the merger. In accordance with the provisions of Standard on Auditing 
560 (Revised) ‘Subsequent Events’ issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, our audit procedures, in so far as they 
relate to the revision to the Consolidated Financial Statements, have been carried out solely on this matter and no additional 
procedures have been carried out for any other events occurring after 24 May 2023 (being the date of our earlier audit report on 
the earlier consolidated financial statements). 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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For  S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants

  Firm Registration No. 000756N/ N500441
NEERAJ BANSAL 

Partner
Membership No. 095960

UDIN : 24095960BKEZYW1148

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28.05.2024

Other Matter

(This is in reference to Other Matter paragraph in Standalone Financial Statements).

The financial information pertaining to Renaissance Advanced Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited (RSL) included 
as above, whose statement have not been reviewed & audited by their auditors and have been furnished to us by the management 
for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and our opinion on the financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts & disclosures 
included in respect of the companies is based solely on such unaudited financial statements and as regards the previous year 
31st March , 2022, audited financial information for year ended 31st March,2022 which have been audited by their respective 
auditors who have issued unmodified reports vide their audit reports dated 6th August,2022 and 31st May,2022 respectively. The  
audit reports of other auditors have been furnished to us by the management and relied upon us for the purpose of our audit of 
accompanying statement in the previous year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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CONSOLIDATED  BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies				                1&2
The accompanying notes 3 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

PARTICULARS NOTE  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024  AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

A. ASSETS
(1) Non current assets
	 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 155.95 98.92
	 (b) Right of Use Assets 5.1 425.27 525.43
	 (c) Intangible Assets 3.1 1.51 2.02
	 (d) Intangible Assets under Development 4 87.31 47.13
	 (e) Investment Property 5.3 1,662.65 1,662.65
	 (f) Financial Assets 6
		  (i) 	Investments 6.1 100.00 100.00
		  (ii) Other Financial Assets 6.2 56.38 60.61
	 (g) Current Tax Assets (net) 7 829.09 233.33
	 (h) Deffered Tax Asset 8 522.43 424.97
Total Non-Current Assets 3,840.59 3,155.06
(2) Current Assets
	 (a) Financial Assets 9
		  (i) Investments 9.1 0.00 956.88
		  (ii) Trade Receivables 9.2 3,426.40 5,532.45
		  (iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9.3 716.52 707.35
		  (iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 9.4 3,482.97 3,215.39
		  (v) Loans 9.5 4.00 10.37
		  (vi) Others Financial Asset 9.6 4,156.20 4,476.75
	 (b)	Current Tax Assets (net) 10 193.30 556.17
	 (c) Other Current Assets 11 3,907.14 2,671.24
Total Current Assets 15,886.53 18,126.60

TOTAL ASSETS 19,727.11 21,281.67

B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 306.69 306.69
(b) Share issued pending allotment 5.04 5.04
(c) Other Equity 13 7,624.88 11,028.99
Total Equity 7,936.61 11,340.72
Non-Controlling Interest 14 426.33 399.01
LIABILITIES
(1) Non - Current Liabilities
	 (a)	Financial Liabilities 15
		  (i) Borrowings 15.1 0.00 0.00
		  (ii) Lease Liabilities 5.2 360.23 393.02
		  (iii) Other Financial Liability 15.1 0.00 0.00
	 (b) Provisions 16 226.69 255.22
Total Non-Current Liabilities 586.92 648.24
(2) Current Liabilities
	 (a) Financial Liabilities 17
		  (i) Borrowings 17.1 1,469.85 33.37
		  (ii) Lease Liabilities 5.2 93.24 139.75
		  (iii) Trade Payables: 17.2
		  - 	 Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 2.30 456.23
		  -  	 Due to other than Micro and Small 	  
			   Enterprises 4,311.86 2,603.36

		  (iv) Other Financial Liabilities 17.3 1,710.35 1,438.16
	 (b) Provisions 18 139.06 149.67
	 (c) Other Current Liabilities 19 3,050.62 4,073.15
Total Current Liabilities 10,777.27 8,893.70

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 19727.11 21281.67

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS NOTE  YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024 

YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

INCOME
I Revenue from Operations 20 12,748.68 32,505.60
II Other Income 21 554.65 464.05
III TOTAL INCOME 13,303.33 32,969.66

IV EXPENSES  
Cost of Services 22 11,635.16 24,113.08
Employee Benefits Expenses 23 2,986.29 3,933.15
Finance Costs 24 182.44 119.05
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 25 174.06 203.31
Other Expenses 26 1,598.75 1,874.69
TOTAL EXPENSES 16,576.70 30,243.29

V Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)  (3,273.37) 2,726.37
VI Exceptional Items  -    -   
VII Profit / (Loss) before tax (V + VI)  (3,273.37) 2,726.37
VIII Tax Expense

(1) Current Tax 27 60.84 553.87
(2) Deferred Tax 27  (97.46) 246.87
(3) Tax related to earlier year 27  (48.03)  -   
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE  (84.66) 800.74

IX Profit / (Loss) for the Period ( VII - VIII )  (3,188.72) 1,925.63

X
Profit / (Loss) for the period before non-controlling 
Interest  (3,188.72) 1,925.63

XI Non-Controlling Interest 44.46 90.57

XII
Profit / (Loss) for the period after Non-Controlling 
Interest (X - XI)  (3,233.17) 1,835.06

XIII Other Comprehensive Income 28
A	 (i) 	 Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  (8.45)  (15.29)

	 (ii)	 Income tax relating to items that will be 		
		  reclassfied to profit or loss 2.13 3.85

B	 (i) 	 Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss  (48.97) 88.68
	 (ii) 	Income Tax relating to items that will not be  
		  reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 0.00

Total  (55.30) 77.24

XIV Non-Controlling Interest  (17.14) 31.04

XV
Other Comprehensive Income after non-controlling 
Interest  (38.17) 46.20

XVI Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X + XIII)
Non-Controlling Interest 27.32 121.61

Other than Non-Controlling Interest  (3,271.34) 1,881.26
 (3,244.02) 2,002.87

XVII Earnings per Equity Share (basic) 29  (102.29)  61.77 
Earnings per Equity Share (diluted)  (102.29)  61.77 

Significant Accounting Policies					    1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024



106SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 
(FORMERLY REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities   
Net Profit before Tax  (3,273.37)  2,726.37 
Adjustments:
Depreciation and Amortization  174.06  203.31 
Sundry balances written off  -    30.56 
Sundry Balances/provision no longer required written back  (151.38)  (94.15)
Provision for ECL  194.93  134.06 
Finance Cost  182.44  119.05 
Interest Income  (256.20)  (162.84)
Interest Income others  (4.93)  -   
Dividend Income  (0.82)  -   
Foreign Currency fluctuation  (29.88)  -   
Foreign Exchange -Gain  0.00  (59.27)
Profit on Sale of Investment  (49.39)  (127.61)
Share of Loss from SCTILLP  12.72  53.37 
Loss on Sale of Tangibe Assets and Assets written off  7.21  -   
(Profit) on Sale of Tangibe Assets and Assets written off  (2.14)  (7.02)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes  (3,196.76)  2,815.83 
Adjustments for Working Capital changes :
(Increase)/ decrease in Trade Receivables  2,062.50  (4,066.51)
(Increase)/ decrease in Loans and Other Current Assets  6.36  887.35 
(Increase)/ decrease in Other Financial Assets  312.77  (2,923.22)
Increase/ (decrease) in  Current Asset  (1,303.28)  (272.08)
Increase/ (decrease) in  Non Current Asset  (3.36)  (43.25)
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables  1,254.57  2,139.28 
Increase/ (decrease) in Provisions  (47.59)  (12.32)
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities  266.83  869.93 
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities  (1,022.53)  1,176.78 
Cash generated from Operations  (1,670.50)  571.79 
Direct Taxes (paid)/refundable (Net)  (193.30)  (586.27)
Net Cash from Operating Activities  (1,863.80)  (14.48)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Tangible & Intangible assets  (172.82)  (32.34)
Proceeds from Sale of Tangible Assets & Intangible Assets  2.76  -   
Fixed Deposits made  (267.58)  (1,253.19)
Purchase of Investments  -    (6,750.43)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments  1,006.27  7,318.78 
Dividend Received  0.82  0.94 
Interest Received  256.20  328.52 
Net Cash used in Investing Activities  825.64  (387.72)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds /(Repayment) from Short term Borrowings  936.49  (33.37)
Dividend paid  (132.78)  -   
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 6.36  -   
Proceeds (Repayment) of borrowings to Related Party  (1.00)  -   
Borrowings From Related Party  500.00  -   
Repayment of principal on lease liability  (79.30)  (70.34)
Payment of Interest on lease libilities  (47.57)  (28.43)
Finance Cost  (134.87)  (105.62)
Net Cash from / ( used in) Financing Activities  1,047.32  (237.76)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents ( A+B+C)  9.17  (639.96)
Cash and Cash Equivalents ( Opening Balance)  707.35  1,347.31 
Cash and Cash Equivalents ( Closing Balance)  716.52  707.35 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)
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Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
 - in Current Accounts  707.89  428.82 
 - On Cash Credit accounts
 - Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months  -    259.45 
Cash on hand  8.63  19.08 
Cheques in hand  -    -   

Net Cash & Cash Equivalents  716.52  707.35 

Note:

1) 	 Cash & Cash Equivalents components are as per Note 8.3				  

2) 	 The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 7 
Statement of Cash Flows

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 (Contd.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies					    1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 28 May 2024

A.   Equity share capital 

 PARTICULARS  AS AT  
MARCH 31, 

2022 

 CHANGES 
DURING THE 

YEAR 

AS AT  
MARCH 31, 

2023 

 CHANGES 
DURING THE 

YEAR 

 AS AT  
MARCH 31, 

2024 

30,66,943 (previous year 30,66,943) equity 
shares of ` 10/- each

306.69  -   306.69  -   306.69

50,365 equity shares of Rs. 10 /- each 5.04  -    5.04  -    5.04 

 Also refer Note No. 12 & 12.1 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
MARCH 31, 2024 (All amounts are in ` in lakhs. Unless otherwise stated)

1. Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements

1.1 Corporate Overview

Semac Consultants Limited (SCL) (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited (REL)), (“the Company”) was incorporated as a public 
limited company and registered on May 30, 1977 under the Companies Act 1956 (super ceded by Companies, Act 2013). The Company 
is currently listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange. 

The Company is engaged in 

1)	 Engineering and Procurement contractors, general engineers, mechanical engineers, process engineers, civil engineers, general 
mechanical and civil contractors and enter into contracts and joint ventures in relation to and to erect, construct, supervise, 
maintain, alter, repair, pull down and restore, either alone or jointly with other companies or persons, works of all descriptions, 
including plants of all descriptions, factories, commercial buildings and spaces, warehouses, cold storage, mills, refineries, 
pipelines, gas works, electrical works, power plants, water works, water treatment plants, hospitals, mines and ports including 
airports and to undertake turnkey projects of every description and to undertake the supervision of any plant or factory and to 
invest in Companies carrying on the above business.

2)	 Undertaking, take up, carry on, engage in process designing, supervising, owning, executing, operating, maintaining and providing 
other related services whether independently or in association with any other person(s) in any form, in India or elsewhere in 
the world, either as engineers or contractors or sub-contractors or builders or owners or developers in the projects involving 
engineering, consultancy, procurement, construction, management in various sectors including power, telecom, any other 
infrastructure, buildings and structures, water, oil & gas, refinery, fertilizers, chemicals, petrochemicals;

3)	 Construct, Build, develop maintain, operate, own and transfer infrastructure facilities including housing, roads, highways, bridges, 
airports, ports, rail systems, water supply projects, irrigation projects, inland water ways and inland ports, water treatment systems, 
solid waste management systems and allied activities.

The Subsidiary which has been included in these Consolidated Financial Statements: 		

Name of Company        Country of Incorporation                            % Voting Power

Semac & Partners LLC        Muscat - Sultanate of Oman                                 65%

1.2 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared as a going concern in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified 
under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 and 
other relevant provisions of the Act.					   

1.3 Basis of preparation of accounts	 						    

These financial statements have been prepared complying in all material respects with the Indian  Accounting Standards notified under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 and Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 as amended from time to time. The financial statements comply with IND AS 
notified by Ministry of Company Affairs (“MCA”). The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation 
of financial statements of all the periods presented.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except for the following 
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

• Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

• Defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation.					   

1.4 Principle of Consolidation	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary as at March 31, 
2023 (referred to as “Group”) and has been prepared in accordance with the requirement of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS).

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other 
events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements, otherwise as 
stated elsewhere.			

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the Holding 
Company, i.e., year ended on March 31. When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the 
subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the 
parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.		
				  



110SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 
(FORMERLY REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

Consolidation Procedure

(i) The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary are consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together 
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in 
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-110) – “Consolidated Financial Statements”.

(ii) The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the 
subsidiary is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be. Such goodwill/capital 
reserve has been consolidated based on the audited financial statement of the subsidiary as on the reporting date immediately 
preceding the date on which the holding-subsidiary relationship came into existence.		

(iii) 	 Non controlling Interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiary consists of (a) the amount of equity attributable to the 
minority share at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made and (b) the minorities’ share of movements in equity since 
the date the parent-subsidiary relationship came into existence.

(iv)	 The Holding Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind AS 19) on “Employee Benefits”. These consolidated financial 
statements include the obligations as per requirements of this standard except for overseas branch, subsidiary incorporated 
outside India who have determined the valuation / provision for employee benefits as per requirements of their respective 
countries. In the opinion of the management, the impact of this deviation is not material.

(v) 	 The Subsidiary at Muscat as per local law have transferred certain portion of its’ net income to Legal/Statutory Reserve. These 
reserves are not available for distribution except in the circumstances stipulated and the same has been disclosed as Legal/
Statutory Reserve.				  

(vi) 	 Semac & Partners LLC (Muscat), has capitalised retained earnings to the Share Capital in earlier years as per the local laws 
applicable to it in the previous years. The shareholding agreement was updated to ensure the percentage shareholding of the 
Holding Company. Pending issuance of the share scripts in this respect, the same has not been recorded as investment and the 
difference has been taken to “Consolidation Adjustment Reserve.

1.5 Operating Cycle	 		

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for providing services and their realisation in Cash and cash equivalents. 
Based on the nature of services provided by the group, its normal operating cycle is not clearly identifiable, therefore it is assumed to 
be twelve months for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

1.6 Functional and Presentation Currency 

The Group has two functional currencies – (i) Indian rupees (`) and (ii) Omani Riyal. The financial statements are presented in Indian 
rupees (`), which is one of the functional currency of the Group.

1.7 Use of judgment, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make judgement, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based 
upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference 
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods.

a. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The useful life and residual value of plant, property equipment and intangible assets are determined based on technical evaluation 
made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence 
of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such estimations, the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in 
future period.	

b. Recognition and Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligations	 		

The cost of the leave encashment, defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligation 
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual 
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition 
rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to 
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are periodically reviewed at each reporting date.

c. Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted 
market price in activate markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique. The input to these models are taken from 
the observable market where possible, but this is not feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Changes in 
assumption relating to these assumption could affect the fair value of financial instrument.
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d. Provision for Litigations and Contingencies 

The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evaluation made by the management of the present obligation 
arising from past events the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits, which 
involves judgements around estimating the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount

e. Impairment of Financial and Non-Financial Assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected losses. The Group uses 
judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group’s past history, existing 
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a Non-financial asset may be impaired. If any indication 
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount which is higher 
of an asset’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its 
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

1.8 Fair Value Measurement			 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset 
or transfer the liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.	

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or 
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.		

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by 
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best 
use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure 
fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.	

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:		
				  

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities	

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly 
observable	

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable	
	

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers 
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the 
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics 
and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis as explained 
above, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the 
scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in 
Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

2 Material Accounting Policies			 

2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of materials including import duties and non-refundable taxes, 
and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest on borrowings used 
to finance the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of the asset until such time that the asset is ready for its 
intended use. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost of the 
respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

When significant part of the property, plant and equipment are required to replace at intervals, the Group derecognized the replaced 
part and recognized the new parts with its own associated useful life and it depreciated accordingly. Likewise when a major inspection 
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is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of 
the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition 
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cost are 
recognized in the statement of the profit and loss as incurred. 

Internally manufactured property, plant and equipment are 
capitalised at factory cost including excise duty and or GST 
whatever is applicable.

Capital work in progress include  property plant & equipment 
under installation/under development as at the balance sheet 
date and are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related 
incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost and are 
transferred to respective capital asset when they are available 
for use.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the 
financial statement, either on disposal or when no economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses 
arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are a 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of 
occurrence.			 

2.2 Investment Property

Investment properties are properties, either land or building 
or both, held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation 
(including property under construction for such purposes). 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost including 
transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment 
properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16’s 
requirement for cost model. 		

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when 
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use 
and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. 
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property 
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or 
loss in the period in which the property is de-recognised.

2.3 Intangible Assets		

Capital expenditure on purchase and development of 
identifiable assets without physical substance is recognized as 
intangible assets in accordance with principles given under Ind 
AS-38 – Intangible Assets.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an 
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at 
the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful 
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic 
benefits embodied in the assets are considered to modify the 
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated 
as changes in accounting estimates. Expenses Incurred during 
construction period, preliminary project expenditure, capital 
expenditure, indirect expenditure incidental and related to 
construction / implementation, interest on borrowings to finance 
fixed assets and expenditure on start-up / commissioning 
of assets forming part of a composite project are capitalized 
up to the date of commissioning of the project as the cost of 
respective assets.

2.4 Depreciation and Amortization 

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on 
written down value method on the basis of useful life of assets 
at the rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013 except in case of overseas branch and subsidiary where 
depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the useful 

life of assets as ascertained by the management. Property, 
Plant and Equipment which are added / disposed off during 
the year, depreciation is provided pro-rata basis with reference 
to the month of addition / deletion. The Holding Company 
has adopted the residual value of 2%.			 
	

The useful lives of intangible asset are assessed as either 
finite or indefinite. Intangible asset with a finite useful life are 
amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on written down value 
basis and are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting 
period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected 
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied 
in the assets are considered to modify the amortization period 
or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 
accounting estimates.

Intangible asset with indefinite useful lives, if they are not 
amortised, but are tested for impairment either individually or 
at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite 
useful life is reviewed annually to determine whether the 
indefinite life continues to be supportable. Currently there are 
no intangible assets with indefinite useful life.	

2.5 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and assets 
classified as investment property with finite life are evaluated 
for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their 
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication 
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less 
cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual 
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that 
are largely independent of those from other assets. In such 
cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.  		
	

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be 
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset 
(or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 
loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss 
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine 
the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is 
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that 
this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or 
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the 
asset in prior years.

Impairment losses on continuing operations, including 
impairment on inventories are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with 
the revaluation taken to other comprehensive income. For 
such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI up to the 
amount of any previous revaluation surplus.		

2.6 Leases

As a lessee

The Group’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for 
land. The Group assesses whether a contract contains a lease, 
at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if 
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To 
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use 
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of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether: (i) the 
contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Group 
has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Group has 
the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group 
recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding 
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, 
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-
term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and 
low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as 
an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of 
the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or 
terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU 
assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is 
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which 
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for 
any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement 
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease 
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement 
date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term 
and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are 
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not 
be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the 
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost 
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual 
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that 
are largely independent of those from other assets. In such 
cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at 
the present value of the future lease payments. The lease 
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the 
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental 
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. 
Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding 
adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group 
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension 
or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset are separately presented in the 
Balance Sheet and lease payments are classified as financing 
cash flows.

2.6 Government Grants

Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is 
reasonable assurance that the grant would be received and 
the Holding Company would comply with all the conditions 
attached with them	

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a 
systematic basis over the periods in which the Holding Company 
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants 
are intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants 
whose primary condition is that the Holding Company should 
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets 
are recognised as deferred revenue in the balance sheet and 

transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis 
over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for 
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of 
giving immediate financial support to the Holding Company 
with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in 
the period in which they become receivable.

2.7 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition 
or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part 
of the cost of such asset till such time that is required to 
complete and prepare the asset to get ready for its intended 
use. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that 
the Group incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 
Borrowing costs also include exchange differences to the 
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 	
	

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. A 
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

2.8 Segment Accounting and Reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating 
results of its business segments separately for the purpose of 
making decisions about resource allocation and performance 
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on 
profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and 
loss in the financial statements.	

The Operating Segments have been identified on the basis of 
the nature of products/ services.	

I.Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly 
identifiable with/ allocable to the segment including inter- 
segment revenue.

Ii Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to 
the segments are considered for determining the segment 
result. Expenses not allocable to segments are included under 
unallocable expenditure

iii. Income not allocable to the segments is included in 
unallocable income				  

iv. Segment results includes margin on inter segment and 
sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit before tax.

v.Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly 
identifiable with the respective segments. Assets and liabilities 
not allocable to any segment are classified under unallocable 
category.

2.9 Employee Benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are 
recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind 
AS)-19 - ‘Employee Benefits’.

a. Short-Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and 
wages, including non-monetary benefits are recognised as 
an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is 
rendered
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b. Defined Contribution Plan	

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension 
scheme and superannuation scheme and ESI are a defined 
contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the 
statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to 
the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other 
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

c. Defined Benefit Plan	

The Holding Company’s liabilities on account of gratuity (partly 
funded) and earned leaves on retirement of employees are 
determined at the end of each financial year on the basis of 
actuarial valuation certificates obtained from registered actuary 
in accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian 
Accounting Standard (INDAS)-19- ‘Employee Benefits’. Gratuity 
liability is funded on year-to-year basis by contribution to 
respective fund. The Holding Company’s Employee Gratuity Fund 
is managed by Life Insurance Corporation  The costs of providing 
benefits under these plans are also determined on the basis of 
actuarial valuation at each year end.  Actuarial gains and losses for 
defined benefit plans are recognized through OCI in the period in 
which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit 
or loss in subsequent periods.

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the 
next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The 
Holding Company measures the expected cost of such absences 
as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the 
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 
The Holding Company treats accumulated leave expected to be 
carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee 
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated 
absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The 
actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at 
the year-end.	

2.10 Financial Instruments		

(a) Financial Assets	

Classification		

The Group classified financial assets as subsequently measured at 
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income 
or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business 
model for managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial asset.	

Initial Recognition and Measurement.

The Group recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets 
(except for certain trade receivables) are recognized initially at 
fair value plus, for financial asset not subsequently measured 
at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of financial assets. Trade receivables that do 
not contain a significant financing component (determined in 
accordance with IND AS 115 – Revenue Recognition) are initially 
measured at their transaction price and not at fair value.

Subsequent Measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement the financial assets 
are classified in three categories:

• At amortised cost for debt instruments only.		

• At fair value through profit & loss account			 

• At fair value through other comprehensive income		

Debt instrument at amortised cost 

A “debts instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the 
following condition are met. 	

• The assets is held within a business model whose objective is to 
hold assets for collecting contractual cash flow, and

• Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principle and interest 
(SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently 
measurement at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
(EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account 
any discount and premium and fee or costs that are an integral 
part of an EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income 
in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from 
impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive 
Income				  

A financial asset should be measured at FVTOCI if both the 
following condition are met:		

• The assets is held within a business model in which asset are 
managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for 
sale (business model test), and				  

• Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principle and interest 
(SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding (contractual cash flow 
characteristics).

After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), 
such financial assets are measured at Fair value with changes in 
fair value recognized in OCI except for :			 

(a)     Interest calculated using EIR				  

(b)     Foreign exchange gain and losses; and 

(c)     Impairment losses and gains				  

Debt instrument at Fair value through Profit or loss

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit or 
loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.		

Equity Investments			 

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries are 
measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for 
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, 
the Group decides to classify the same either as at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The 
Group makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument 
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is 
irrevocable.	

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, 
then fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, 
are recognised in other compressive income (OCI). There is no 
recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit or loss, 
even on sale of such investments.	

Equity instrument includes within the FVTPL category are 
measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the 
Statement of profit or loss.				  

Derecognition		

A financial assets (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) 
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is primarily derecognised when:

• The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or	

• The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards 
of the assets, or		

• The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 
the risks and rewards of the assets, but has transferred control of 
the assets.						    

Impairment of Financial Assets 			 

The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising 
impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, 
trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or 
other financial asset. 

Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash 
flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract 
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive (i.e. all 
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. 
The Group estimates cash flows by considering all contractual 
terms of the financial instrument through the expected life of that 
financial instrument. 

The Group measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument 
at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the 
credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly 
since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument 
has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group 
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an 
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

(b) Financial Liabilities & Equity

Classification

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified 
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of 
a financial liability and an equity instrument			 

Initial recognition and measurement

The Group recognizes financial liability when it becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liability 
are recognized initially at fair value minus, for financial liability 
not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the issue of financial liability.	

Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilty

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL		

Financial Liability at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings 
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method. Gain and losses are 
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are 
derecognised.						    

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount 
or premium on acquisition and transaction cost. The EIR 
amortization is included as finance cost in the statement of profit 
and loss.

This category generally applies to loans & borrowings.

Financial Liability at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial 

liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the 
Group as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 
103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains 
or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. 
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any 
interest paid on the financial liability.			 

Equity Instruments	

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual 
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Equity instruments issued by a Group entity are recognised at the 
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group’s own equity instruments is recognised 
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in 
profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the 
Group’s own equity instruments.		

Derecognition	

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the 
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability 
are, substantially modified, such an exchange or modification 
is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the 
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amount are recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
loss.

Offsetting of financial instrument

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net 
amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and 
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.	

2.11 Investments in Subsidiaries	 		

Investments in equity shares of Subsidiaries is recorded at cost 
and reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date.

2.12 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when 
control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer 
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group 
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is 
the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if 
any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also 
excludes taxes or other amounts collected from customers.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met 
before revenue is recognised.

Revenue from Service

(i)	Engineering Consultancy and Project Management charges

Revenue is recognised based on the performance of services as 
agreed in the contract with customers at a point in time.

(ii)	Works Contract Services

The Group’s contracts may include multiple goods or services that 
are accounted for as separate performance obligations if they are 
distinct - if a good or service is separately identifiable from other 
items in the contract and if a customer can benefit from it. Most 
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of the Group’s contracts include a single performance obligation 
because the promise to transfer the individual goods or services 
is not separately identifiable from other promises in the contract 
and therefore is not distinct. 

The Group transfers control of the goods or services it provides to 
clients over time and therefore recognizes revenue progressively 
as the services are performed as per the terms mentioned under 
the contracts with customers. Revenue from fixed-fee contracts is 
recognized based on the percentage of completion method where 
the stage of completion is measured using costs incurred to date 
as a percentage of total estimated costs for each contract, and the 
percentage of completion is applied to total estimated revenue. 
When the contract outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue 
is recognized only to the extent that the expenses incurred are 
eligible to be recovered.

Revenue is adjusted for the effects of a significant financing 
component when the period between the transfer of the 
promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the 
customer exceeds one year. Advance payments and retention 
money typically do not result in a significant financing component 
because the intent is to provide protection against the failure of 
one party to adequately complete some or all of its obligations 
under the contract.

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods 
or services transferred to the customer. If the Group performs by 
transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer 
pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is 
recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Contract assets represent unbilled amounts where the right 
to payment is subject to more than the passage of time. 
Contract assets are transferred to receivables when the right to 
consideration becomes unconditional.

Trade Receivables

A receivable represents the Group’s right to an amount of 
consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is 
required before payment of consideration is due and the amount 
is billable.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to 
a customer for which the Group has received consideration from 
the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when 
the Group performs obligations under the contract.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on time apportionment basis. 
Effective interest method is used to compute the interest income 
on long terms loans and advances.

Dividends					   

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is 
established, which is generally when shareholders approve the 
dividend			

2.13 Foreign Currency Transactions

• Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition 
in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the date of 

the transaction.		

• Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the 
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary 
items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated 
in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the 
date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured 
at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign 
currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when 
such value was determined.				  

• Exchange differences

The gain or loss arising on translation of monetary items 
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the 
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation 
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in 
OCI or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, 
respectively).	

• Foreign Operations		

In respect of overseas branch operation and subsidiary, the 
financial are converted in presentational currency using the 
following procedures.	

a) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (i.e. 
including comparatives) shall be translated at the closing rate at 
the date of that balance sheet;

b) Income and expenses for each statement of profit and loss 
presented (i.e. including comparatives) shall be translated at 
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or  a rate that 
approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions; 
and							     

c) All resulting exchange differences shall be recognised in other 
comprehensive income			 

 

2.14 Taxes						    

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income 
tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax 
authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 enacted 
in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount 
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the 
reporting date.		

Current Income Tax	

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the 
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognized 
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement 
of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions 
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which 
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and 
establishes provisions where appropriate.			 

Minimum Alternate Tax		

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the 
statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Holding Company 
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that 
there is convincing evidence that the Holding Company will pay 
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period 
for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the 
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year in which the Holding Company recognizes MAT credit as an 
asset, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement 
of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The 
Holding Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at 
each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the 
Holding Company does not have convincing evidence that it will 
pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on 
temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases 
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial 
reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets 
and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date 
and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which 
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax 
assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the 
period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment 
date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that 
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against 
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be 
utilized. 			 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow 
all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised 
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are 
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future 
taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.	

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, 
where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized 
amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to 
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.		

2.15 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets	

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation 
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable 
that the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation in respect of which reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the 
Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the 
expense relating to provision presented in the statement of profit 
& loss is net of any reimbursement.		

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions 
are disclosed using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is 
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognized as finance cost.			

 Contingent liability is disclosed in the notes in case of:		

• There is a possible obligation arising from past events, the 
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the Group.

• A present obligation arising from past event, when it is not 
probable that as outflow of resources will be required to settle 
the obligation	

• A present obligation arises from the past event, when no reliable 
estimate is possible.		

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of 
advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.		

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and 
commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.	

 

2.16 Earnings per Share	 				  

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit 
or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net 
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 
the period are adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive 
equity shares.					   

2.17 Cash and Cash Equivalents	 	

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, 
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less that 
are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject 
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.		

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash 
equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered 
as integral part of the Group’s cash management.

2.18    New and amended Standards:

2.18.1 The Company has applied the following amendments to Ind 
AS for the first time for their annual reporting period commencing 
April 1, 2022: 

• Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, Ind AS 37, Provisions, 
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, Ind AS 103, Business 
combinations & Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments 

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the 
amounts recognised in prior periods `and are not expected to 
significantly affect the current or future periods.
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3.1 Intangible Assets

PARTICULARS Total

Gross Block
as at March 31, 2022  574.00 
Addition  -   
Disposals / Adjustments  (454.95)
as at March 31, 2023  119.05 
Addition  -   
Disposals  (0.17)
as at March 31, 2024  118.89 
Depreciation
as at March 31, 2022  543.98 
Charge for the year  7.72 
Disposals  (434.67)
Charged to opening reserves  (0.00)
as at March 31, 2023  117.03 
Charge for the year  0.34 
Disposals  -   
Adjustment - FCTR  0.00 
as at March 31, 2024  117.37 

Net Block  -   
as at March 31, 2023  2.02 

as at March 31, 2024  1.51 
	

4. Intangible Assets under Development

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Intangible Assets under Development  87.31 47.13
Total Work-in-progress  87.31 47.13

The Intangible Assets under Development ageing schedule for the years ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 is as follows -

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Amount in Capital work-in-progress for a period of 
Less than 1 year  40.18  47.13 
1-2 years  47.13 
2-3 years
More than 3 years

Total  87.31  47.13 

5.1 Right of Use Assets

PARTICULARS

 CATEGORY OF ROU  CATEGORY OF ROU 

 LEASE HOLD PREMISE  LEASE HOLD PREMISE 

 AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening Balance  863.43 291.15
Addition  9.56 578.74
Disposal  -   6.45

Closing Balance  872.99 863.43
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Provision for Depreciation

PARTICULARS

 CATEGORY OF ROU  CATEGORY OF ROU 

 LEASE HOLD PREMISE  LEASE HOLD PREMISE 

 AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening Balance  338.02 214.43
Addition  109.69 123.59
Disposal  -    -   
Closing Balance 447.71 338.02

Net Carrying Value  425.27 525.43

The Group has taken Office & Residential Premises on lease. These are accounted as per IND AS 116 & the Management has considered all 
relevant facts and circumstances to classify some of the leases into short term and recognise the lease payments associated with those leases 
on straight-line basis over the lease term.

Interest charge for the year on lease liabilities  47.57 28.43

Total cash outflow (payment) for leases
Leases for which Right of Use Assets is recognised  126.87 142.50
Leases considered as short term  174.44 139.75

5.2 Movement in Lease liabilites for the year ended 31st March 2024:-

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening Balance  532.77  71.12 
Addition  -    575.72 
Finance Cost accrued during the period  47.57  28.43 
Deletion  -    -   
Payment of lease liability  126.87  142.50 

Closing Balance  453.47  532.77 

Classification of Lease Liabilities			 

Non Current Lease Liabilities		  						        360.23	  		       393.02  	
Current Lease Liabilities			    					        93.24 	  		       139.75

5.3 Investment Property

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Capital contribution in Panch Tatva Realty  1,662.65  1,662.65 
TOTAL  1,662.65  1,662.65 

The  Company along with Tridhaatu Realty Infra Private Ltd (Tridhaatu) formed an Association of Persons (AOP) namely Panchtatva Realty for 
constructing a residential building in Chembur, Mumbai and made an investment of Rs. 2,000 Lakhs in the AOP. Out of its entitlement of 64,000 
square feet, the company sold 10,795 square feet to the AOP member - Tridhaatu vide deed of modification dated December 17, 2015. The 
Company’s entitlement is limited to above mentioned built up area only and no other economic benefits and hence not construed as Joint Venture. 
The valuation of the capital contribution in Panch Tatva Realty had been conducted by an independent valuer as on January 2024 and the market 
value estimated at Rs.4,360 Lakhs. Till the construction/ development of the property, no rental income shall accrue to the company other than 
disposal of the entitlement. There is no restriction on the realisability of investment property or the remittance of income and proceeds of 
disposal. Investment property is not subject to any depreciation till construction / development of the said property.
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6. Financial Assets : Non Current

�6.1 Investments

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Unquoted Investment
i) Investments in Subsidiary (At Cost) - Refer note 36C
1,63,150 (FY17-18 : 1,63,150 )  equity shares of Omani Riyal 1/- each fully 
paid-up in Semac Oman - LLC, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman - -

ii) Investments in Associates (at cost) *
50% share in Semac Construction Technologies India LLP  100.00  100.00 

TOTAL 100.00 100.00

*Refer note no 29 for cross holding				  

�6.2 Other Financial Assets

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Security Deposit *  46.13  50.36 
- Deposits with Statutory Authorities  10.25  10.25 

TOTAL  56.38  60.61 

* The amount of security deposits includes following from the related parties:

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Radha Madhav Trust  13.95  19.41 
SWBI Design Informatics Private Limited  22.12  19.37 
Refer Note 37c  

7. Current Tax Assets (net)

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Advance payment of taxes (net) *  829.09  233.33 
TOTAL  829.09  233.33 

* Net of Provision

8. Deferred Tax

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Deferred Tax Asset (Net)  522.43  424.97 
TOTAL  522.43  424.97 

   �i. Movement in Deferred Tax items

FY 23-24
AS AT 

MARCH 31, 
2023

 RECOGNISED 
IN PROFIT 

& LOSS 
ACCOUNT 

 RECOGNISED 
IN OTHER 

COMPREHEN-
SIVE INCOME 

 AS AT MARCH 
31, 2024 

Deferred Tax (liability) / asset in relation to :
Expenses allowable on payment basis and others  137.97  143.84  -    281.81 
Carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation  2.85  -    -    2.85 
Right of Use Assets net off Lease Liabilities  133.26  (239.27)  -    (106.01)
Security Deposit Rent  13.23  (24.84)  -    (11.61)
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan  -    -    (5.98)  (5.98)
Difference between Written Down Value as per books and as 
per Income Tax Act, 1961  36.54  13.31  -    49.86 

Provision for Doubtful Debt  235.20  (37.81)  -    197.39 
Lease liability  (134.08)  248.22  114.13 
Net Deferred Tax (liability) / asset  424.97  103.45  (5.98)  522.43 
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FY 2022-23 AS AT 
MARCH 31, 

2022

 RECOGNISED IN 
PROFIT & LOSS 

ACCOUNT 

 RECOGNISED IN OTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE 

INCOME 
AS AT 

MARCH 31, 2023

Deferred tax (liability) / asset in relation to :
Expenses allowable on payment 
basis and others  219.71  (81.74)  -    137.97 

Carry forward losses and unabsorbed 
depreciation  184.75  (181.91)  -    2.84 

Right of use assets net off Lease 
Liabilities  1.41  131.85  -    129.41 

Security Deposit Rent  16.73  (3.50)  -    13.23 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 
Plan  -    -    3.85  3.85 

Difference between Written Down Value 
as per books and as per Income Tax Act, 
1961

 39.41  (2.87)  -    36.54 

Provision for doubtful debt  209.83  25.38  -    235.21 
Lease Liabilities  -    (134.08)  -    (134.08)
Net Deferred tax liability / (asset)  671.84  (246.87)  3.85  424.97 
MAT credit entitlement * 104.08
Grand Total 775.92

* Reversal on adoption of new regime adjusted with Current Tax

9. Financial Assets: Current

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

9.1 Investments
(i) Quoted Investments
Valued at FVTPL
9250 equity shares of Zee Entertainment Enterprises of Rs 268.66 each  -    19.63 
967 equity shares of India Mart Intermesh Limited of Rs 4390.54 each  -    48.62 
4680 equity Shares of Krsnaa Diagnostics @ Rs. 543.47 each  -    21.54 
Unquoted Investments (Valued at FVTPL)
Investments  -   
in Debt Funds  -    243.06 
in Equity Funds  -    624.03 

Total -  956.88 

9.2 Trade Receivables
Trade Receivable considered good-unsecured  3,426.40  5,532.45 
Trade Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk  -    -   
Trade Receivable-credit impaired  1,224.22  1,210.84 
Less Provision for ECL  (1,224.22)  (1,210.84)

TOTAL  3,426.40  5,532.45 

Refer Note 37C
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on Mar’24

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
 Total 

 Not Due  Less than 
6 months 

 6 
months 
-1 year 

 1-2 
years  2-3 years 

 More 
than 3 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables – considered good  2,105.86  378.61  198.41  580.66  393.69  174.11  3,831.34 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which 
have significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    2.25  -    -    2.25 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  -    -    -    3.36  9.06  164.19  176.61 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good  -    -    -    -    -    61.46  61.46 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables which have 
significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit 
impaired 

 -    -    -    -    18.84  560.08  578.92 

Total  2,105.86  378.61  198.41  586.28  421.59  959.84  4,650.59 
Less : Allowance for doubtful trade 
receivables - Billed 

 -    3.83  13.29  164.78  186.19  856.11  1,224.21 

Total  2,105.86  374.78  185.12  421.50  235.40  103.72  3,426.40 
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Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on Mar’2023

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
 Total 

 Not Due  Less than 
6 months 

 6 
months 
-1 year 

 1-2 
years  2-3 years 

 More 
than 3 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good  2,522.63  2,339.19  375.27  136.45  0.00  69.53  5,443.08 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which 
have significant increase in credit risk 

 32.23  52.38  42.94  81.51  62.14  53.95  325.15 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  -    0.80  2.65  4.91  38.00  123.55  169.91 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables which have 
significant increase in credit risk 

 -    -    -    0.53  0.61  73.38  74.52 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit 
impaired 

 -    -    -    18.84  75.70  636.08  730.63 

Total  2,554.86  2,392.37  420.86  242.24  176.45  956.50  6,743.28 
Less : Allowance for doubtful trade 
receivables - Billed 

 -    56.12  21.78  176.45  956.50  1,210.85 

Total  2,554.86  2,392.37  364.74  220.46  0.00  (0.00)  5,532.43 
Note -							     
Semac Consultants P Ltd has filed a recovery suit against M/s Bioveda Action  Research (P) Ltd. For recovery of Rs. 14,44,346/- which is 
awarded in favour of the Company on 30-04-2015 and Bioveda Action  Research (P) Ltd. has gone into appeal against the order with the 
higher authority. However the Company has made allowance for impairment for the same amount in the books of account considering 
the case pending with the appropriate authority.

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
9.3 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
 - in Current Accounts 707.89 428.82
 - in Fixed deposit with maturity of upto 3 months 0.00 259.45
Cash on hand 8.63 19.08

TOTAL 716.52 707.35
Refer Note No. 17.1

9.4 Bank Balance  (other than 9.3 above)
Balances with Banks
 - in Fixed deposit with maturity of 3-12 months 6.66  -   
 - in Fixed deposit with maturity of 3-12 months (under lien) 3,224.38 3,215.39
 - in Fixed deposit with maturity of 3-12 months (under lien) 251.94 0.00
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits  34.80  25.11 
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits (against bank guarantees)  (34.80)  (25.11)

TOTAL 3,482.97 3,215.39

9.5 Loans
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

Loans to other parties  2.56  3.02 
Loans to employees  1.45  7.35 

TOTAL  4.00  10.37 

9.6 Other Financial Asset
Interest accrued on loan to others  44.81  44.81 
Unbilled revenue  1,838.78  1,873.07 
Security deposit
Earnest money deposit  71.89  17.49 
Others.  12.07  38.77 
SCTILLP - Current account*  1,947.44  1,960.17 
Retention money receivable  238.05  537.66 
Advance to employees  3.16  4.78 

TOTAL  4,156.20  4,476.75 

*The share in loss of Rs. 12.72 Lacs (PY 53.37 Lacs) adjusted during the year from current account held in associate Semac Construction Technologies India LLP.

10. Current Tax Asset (net)

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

* Advance payment of taxes (net) 193.30 556.17
TOTAL 193.30 556.17

* Net of Provision for Income Tax of Rs. 97.92 Lacs (PY 554.37 Lacs)
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11. Other Current Assets

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Advance to suppliers 2,327.81 1,220.69
Other Advances 20.07 10.53
Prepaid expenses 205.46 114.78
Balance with Statutory Authorities 1,353.80 1,325.24

TOTAL 3,907.14 2,671.24

12. Equity Share Capital

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Authorised Share Capital
105,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each  
(PY 105,00,000  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

1,050.00 1,050.00

			          TOTAL 1,050.00 1,050.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
30,66,943 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each  
(PY 30,66,943  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

 306.69  306.69 

TOTAL  306.69  306.69 

      �(i)    Reconciliation of number and amount of Equity Shares outstanding:

PARTICULARS  NO. OF SHARES  AMOUNT 

As at March 31, 2023  30,66,943 306.69
Deletion During The Year  (22,25,953) -222.60
Addition During The Year  22,25,953 222.60
As at March 31, 2024  30,66,943  306.69 

          �(ii)   Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

PARTICULARS
AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust*  14,24,021 45.68%

Radha Madhav Trust**  4,19,921 13.47%

Total  18,43,942 59.15%

PARTICULARS
AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

 NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

Equity Shares of  Rs 10 each fully paid 
Share Suspense account***  22,25,953 71.41%

Total  22,25,953 71.41%

*Demat Account opened in the name of Ajai Hari Dalmia.( One of the Trustee)				  

**Demat Account opened in the name of Abhishek Dalmia.(One of the Trustee).				  

***Note : As per the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, number of shares held by RACL (17,68,953) & RSL (457000) in the Company were 
cancelled and re-issued to the shareholders of erstwhile RACL in the ratio of 1:1. 				  

As  per  records  of  the  Company,  including  its  register of  shareholders/members  and  other  declarations  received  from  shareholders 
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.				  
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�(iii) Details of Promoters holding shares in the Company

SHARES HELD BY PROMOTERS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

% CHANGE 
DURING 

THE YEAR

Promoters Name
Harivansh Dalmia  583 0.02% 100%
Radha Madhav Trust**  4,19,921 13.47% 100%
Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust*  14,24,021 45.68% 100%
Hiltop Metals Limited  1,14,122 3.66% 100%

Total  19,58,647 62.83%  

SHARES HELD BY PROMOTERS AT THE END OF THE YEAR *** 
(FOR THE FY 2022-23)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

NO. OF 
SHARES

 % OF 
HOLDING

% CHANGE 
DURING 

THE YEAR

Share Suspense account  22,25,953 71.41%

Total  22,25,953 71.41% 0.00%

Refer note 12(ii) above

Terms and rights attached to Equity Shares 

     �(iv) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

a)	 The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per 
share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive any of the remaining 
assets of the company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharholders, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts.

b)	 During the year ended March 31, 2024 the amount of dividend per share distributed to equity shareholder was Rs. 5/- For the year 
ended 31 March, 2023. (FY2022-23 Rs. NIL for the year ended 31 March 2022.)			 

c)	 Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement the Company has issued shares to the shareholders of the merged entity against cancelled 
share as per the scheme for consideration other than cash. Apart from this no others share was issued for consideration other 
than cash in the preceding five years .

      �(v) �Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement the Company has issued shares to the shareholder’s involved in the scheme for consideration 
other than cash.

      �(vi) �As per the scheme of arrangement, the authorised share capital of the Company has been increased by 70,00,000 equity shares of Rs 
10/- each totalling Rs. 700 Lakhs vide board resolution dated 10-07-2023 being the authorised share capital of RACL, RSL and SCPL. 
necessary forms have been filed and approved by ROC. The Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company 
will be amended accordingly.

  �(vii) �Note:- Due to non- Dematerialisation of shares of the shareholders of Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited(RACL)  by National 
Security Depository Limited(NSDL), the NSDL portal shows  RACL as Promoter and shareholder of the company. However  as 
per the  Scheme of Arrangement, RACL which  holds 22,25,953 shares (72.57%)of the Company,  cease to exist w.e.f. 1st April,2022   
However, the Company has submitted the list of shareholders along with their respective  shareholding to the Registrar of Companies as 
on 15-02-2024, but these shares have  not been dematerilised by the National Security Depository Limited(NSDL) as on 31st March 2024. 
As on date, still some of the shares held by the shareholders are still pending for Dematerialisation due to some operational reason.  
Information about the above Promoter Shareholding and shareholders holding more than 5% has been extracted from the list of 
shareholders submiited to the ROC.

12.1 Equity Share Capital - Suspense A/c

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Equity Share Capital  - Suspense A/c 5.04 5.04

			          TOTAL 5.04 5.04
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13. OTHER EQUITY (Refer Statement of Changes in Equity)

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

A.  	Reserves & Surplus
General reserve
Opening balance 1,641.27 1,641.27
Changes during the year  -    -   
Closing Balance 1,641.27 1,641.27

Consolidation Adjustment Reserve 215.11 215.11
Legal reserve
Opening balance 69.26 69.26
Changes during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 69.26 69.26
Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance 182.89 0.00
Changes during the year 0.00 0.00
Changes during the year on merger  -    182.89 
Closing Balance 182.89 182.89
Capital Reserve
Opening balance 3,468.64 3,400.30
Changes during the year 0.00 0.00
Changes during the year on Merger  -    68.34 
Closing Balance 3,468.64 3,468.64
Retained Earnings
Opening balance 5,051.93 3,285.21
Add : (Loss)/Profit for the year  (3,233.17) 1,835.06
Add : (Loss)/Profit for the year on Merger 0.00  (68.34)
Dividend Payable  (132.78)
Dividend paid 0.00 0.00
Balance at the end of the year 1,685.97 5,051.93

B.   	Other Comprehensive Income
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR)
Opening balance 294.25 236.61
Additions during the period  (31.83) 57.64
Transfer to Statement of Profit and Loss account 0.00 0.00
Balance at the end of the year 262.42 294.25

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan
Opening balance 105.64 117.08
Additions during the period  (6.33)  (11.44)
Balance at the end of the year 99.31 105.64

Total 7,624.88 11,028.99

Nature & purpose of reserves

i) General reserve :	 			 

General reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is in accordance with Indian Corporate Law wherein a portion of profit is apportioned 
to general reserve. Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the amount before Holding Company can declare dividend. 
However under Companies Act 2013  (“the Act”), transfer of any amount to general reserve is at the discretion of the Holding Company.	

ii) Consolidation Adjustment Reserve	 			 

The Subsidiary Company at Muscat, had transferred retained earnings to the Share Capital as per the local laws applicable on it in the pre-
vious years. The shareholding agreement was updated to ensure the percentage holding of the Holding Company. Pending issuance of the 
share scrips in this respect, the same has not been recorded as investment and the difference has been taken to “Consolidation Adjustment 
Reserve”. 			 

iii) Legal reserve	 			 

Statutory/legal reserve is created as per the local laws of the country of incorporation of the subsidiary company.			 

iv) Retained earnings :				  

Retained earnings represents undistributed profits of the Group which can be distributed to its equity shareholders in accordance with the 
requirement of the applicable Act.							     

v) Other comprehensive income (OCI) reserves :	 			 

Other comprehensive income (OCI) reserve represent the balance in equity for items to be accounted in OCI. OCI is classified into (i) items 
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that will not be reclassified to profit and loss, and (ii) items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.			 

vi) Foreign curreny  transaltion reserve :				  

Exchange differences relating to the translation of results and net assets of the Group’s foreign operations from their functional currencies 
to the Group’s presentation currency (i.e. Rupees) are recognised directly in the other comprehensive income  and accumulated in foreign 
translation reserve. Exchange difference previously accumulated in the foreign currency trnslation reserve are reclassified to profit or loss 
on the disposal of the foreign operation.				  

14. Non-Controlling Interest

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Opening balance 399.01 277.40
Additions during the period 27.32 121.61
Closing balance 426.33 399.01

15. Financial Liability : Non Current

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Other Financial Liability
Retention money payable 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00

Refer note 37C

16. Non Current Provision

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 36) 226.69 235.75

Provision for Leave Salary (Refer note 36) 0.00 19.47

TOTAL 226.69 255.22

17. Financial Liability : Current

PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

17.1 Borrowings
Secured - at amortised cost
- Cash Credit / WCDL * 969.85 33.37

Unsecured - at amortised cost
Inter Corporate Deposit  500  -   

TOTAL 1,469.85 33.37

* Refer Note no. 9.3

The Working Capital Limits (Overdraft  of ` 50 lakhs and Non Fund based of ` 2,950 lakhs) were sanctioned from ICICI Bank Ltd and 
(Overdraft  of ` 1,000 lakhs and Non Fund based of ` 5,400  lakhs) were sanctioned from HDFC Bank Ltd.

Security

1. Paripassu charge on the entire current asset of the company both present and future.

2. Created a charge on FDR amounting to ` 1500 lakhs in case of ICICI Bank (50% of 3000 Lakhs i.e. Rs. 25 lacs  FD against Overdraft & Rs. 
1475 lakhs FD  for Bank Guarantee  - Financial & Performance and FDR of  ` 1348 Lakhs (50% ) in case of HDFC Bank. 

Terms of repayment of loan, repayment of loan and rate of interest thereon

Working Capital loan from ICICI Bank and HDFC Bank is repayable on demand and it carries interest rate of 10.50% (Repo rate 6.50% plus 
Spread 4% ) and 9.18% (Repo rate 6.50% plus Spread 2.68% ) respectively.

There is no default in payment of interest during the year. Since, as at March 31, 2024 the overdraft accounts have debit balances 
therefore classified under Cash & Cash Equivalents.				  

17.2 Trade Payables
PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Micro and Small Enterpises 2.30 456.23
Others 4,311.86 2,603.36

TOTAL 4,314.15 3,059.59
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Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Total
Not Due

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years
(i)MSME (Refer Note No. 32)  -    -    -    -    -    -   
a) Micro and Small 
enterprises 

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

b) Medium enterprises  2.30  -    -    -    -    2.30 
(ii)Others  3,948.31  258.93  15.56  7.15  2.84  4,232.79 
(iii) Disputed dues – MSME  -    -    -    -    -    -   
(iv) Disputed dues - Others  -    -    -    4.38  74.69  79.07 

Total  3,950.60  258.93  15.56  11.53  77.53  4,314.15 

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Total
Not Due

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years
(i)MSME (Refer Note No. 32)  -    -    -    -    -    -   
a) Micro and small 
enterprises 

 456.23  -    -    -    -    456.23 

b) Medium enterprises  -    -    -    -    -    -   
(ii)Others  2,399.13  108.09  15.62  -    1.45  2,524.29 
(iii) Disputed dues – MSME  -    -    -    -    -    -   
(iv) Disputed dues - Others  -    -    0.72  6.03  72.32  79.07 

Total  -    108.09  16.34  6.03  73.77  3,059.59 

17.3 Other Financial Liability - Current
PARTICULARS  AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Expenses payable 300.60 296.64
Loan from Director 0.00 1.00
Retention money payable 1,409.75 1,140.52

TOTAL 1,710.35 1,438.16

18. Current Provisions

PARTICULARS AS AT 
MARCH 31, 2024

AS AT 
MARCH 31, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 36) 15.06 19.55

Provision for Leave Salary (Refer note 36) 0.00 6.12

Provision for Contingency * 124.00 124.00

TOTAL 139.06 149.67

*Arbitration awarded in favour of Company but the supplier has contested the same in High Court. However, the company is continuing it in the books of accounts till the finalization of the case.

19.Other Current Liability

PARTICULARS AS AT 
MARCH 31, 2024

AS AT 
MARCH 31, 2023

Statutory liabilities 494.44 761.53

Other liabilities 7.14 8.63

Advance from customers 2,376.79 2,560.20

Contract Liability 0.00 0.00

Employee related dues 144.80 687.22

- From related party (refer note (37)) 27.47 55.57

Total 3,050.62 4,073.15

* Rs. 27.47 Lakhs relates to SCTILLP (PY - 55.57)
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20. Revenue from Operations
       Revenue from contracts with customers

(i) Disaggregated revenue information
      Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:

SEGMENT  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

(a)	 Type of Goods or Services:
(i)	 Sale of Services
Engineering Consultancy and Project Management charges  2,497.80  3,589.94 
Work Contract Services  10,250.88  28,915.66 
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers  12,748.68  32,505.60 

(b)	 Location:
India  10,559.58  30,173.66 
Outside India  2,189.10  2,331.94 
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers  12,748.68  32,505.60 

(c)	 Timing of Revenue Recognition:
Services provided at a point in time  2,497.80  3,589.94 
Services provided over the period of time  10,250.88  28,915.66 

 12,748.68  32,505.60 
(ii)  Contract balances
The following table provides information about receivables, contract 
assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers:
Trade receivables  3,426.41  5,532.45 
Contract liabilities:
Advance from customers  2,376.79  2,560.20 

(iii) Reconciling the amount of Revenue recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss with the contracted price
Revenue as per contracted price  12,748.68  32,505.60 
Revenue from contracts with customers  12,748.68  32,505.60 

21. Other Income

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Interest Income from
- Interest from FDs  195.90  145.39 
- Income tax refund  21.20  -   
- Loans & advances  -    17.46 
- Receivables  39.11  -   
Income from investments  49.39  127.61 
Sale of scrap  25.21  33.61 
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuation  (0.00)  1.63 
Sundry balances/provision no longer required written back  151.38  94.15 
Profit on sale of fixed assets (net)  2.14  7.02 
Dividend income  0.82  0.94 
Rent Received  3.72  -   
Interest Income Ind AS  4.93  -   
Miscellaneous income  5.50  13.47 
Tender document charges received  55.35  22.78 

TOTAL  554.65  464.05 

22. Cost of Services

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

* Works contract expenses  11,635.16  24,113.08 
TOTAL  11,635.16  24,113.08 

* Excluding project specific employee benefit expenses and other overheads

23. Employee Benefit Expense

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

i.Salaries, wages, allowances & commission  2,774.55  3,655.97 
ii.Contribution to Gratuity, Provident & Other Funds  135.26  153.15 
iii.Staff Welfare Expenses  76.48  124.03 
Total  2,986.29  3,933.15 
Refer Note no.36
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24. Finance Cost 	

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Interest paid to Corporate  29.73  34.60 
Interest on delay in payment of Statutory dues  0.24  0.06 
Interest on Borrowings  104.91  70.96 
Other Borrowing Cost  47.57  13.43 
Total  182.44  119.05 

25. Depreciation and Amortization  

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Tangible Assets  66.00  72.00 
Intangible Assets  0.34  7.72 
Right of Use assets  107.72  123.59 
Total  174.06  203.31 
Refer note 3 & 3.1

26. Other Expenses 

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Power & Fuel  27.62  26.02 
Rent  68.93  62.84 
Insurance  132.47  116.14 
Repairs on Others  21.46  -   
Director's Sitting Fees  29.00  -   
Rates & Taxes  35.09  26.85 
Provision for Expected Credit Loss  194.93  134.07 
Training & Seminar Expense  2.70  0.24 
Travel & Conveyance  223.22  244.81 
Vehicle Maintenance  35.84  75.21 
Bank Charges  4.36  6.66 
Postage & Telephone  64.59  59.07 
Fines & Penalties  1.24  6.63 
Printing & Stationery  19.58  10.01 
Membership & Subscription Charges  -    1.11 
Corporate Social Responsibilites  22.25 
Audit Fee & expenses  18.69  14.85 
Sundry Balances written off  -    30.56 
Professional Expense  515.12  483.09 
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (net)  7.21  -   
Repair and Maintenance Others  37.31  19.07 
Repair and Maintenance Plant & Machinery  -    74.64 
Repair and Maintenance Building  -    32.42 
Share of Loss from SCTILLP  12.72  53.37 
Site Expenses  74.51  329.79 
Office Expenses  40.15 
Miscellaneous Expenses  9.76  67.24 

TOTAL  1,598.75  1,874.69 

Note: 				  
i) For Audit Fee & Expenses refer note 31.

ii) Amount of FCTR has been reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss because of closure of operation at Dubai branch.

27. Tax Expense 

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Income Tax Recognised in Profit & Loss Statement:
Current tax  60.84 553.87
- Income Tax relating to earlier years  (48.03)  -   
Deffered Tax expense(Charge)  (97.46)  246.87 
Total Income Tax Expense in P&L Statement (A)  (84.66)  800.74 

(i) 	Income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax related to items recognised in other comprehensive 
income during the year:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
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PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

- Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations  2.13  3.85 
Total income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income (B)  2.13  3.85 

Total income tax expense recognised  (A+B)  (82.53) 804.59

28. Other Comprehensive Income

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Item that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve  (48.97)  88.68 
Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -   
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Acturial gain / (loss) on defined benefit obligation  (8.45)  (15.29)
Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  2.13  3.85 
Total  (55.29)  77.24 

28.1 Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and the Accounting Profit multiplied by Company’s tax rate: 25.17%

PARTICULARS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Profit / (Loss) before Tax  (3,273.37)  2,726.37 
Income Tax expense calculated at 25.17% (including surcharge and 
Education Cess) (March 31, 2023: 25.17%)		   (823.84)  686.17 

Effect of permanent differences  (1.24)  (24.57)

Effect of brought forward losses  -    132.55 
Effect of earlier year taxes  (48.03)  -   
Other adjustments  2.13  (3.85)
Total  (871.00)  790.30 

29. Earning per Share

PARTICULARS  UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

Face value of equity Shares (in Rs.) 10 10

Total number of equity shares outstanding Number  30,66,943  30,66,943 

Total number of equity shares pending allotment Number  50,365  50,365 

Weighted average number of equity shares in 
calculating basic Number  31,17,308  31,17,308 

Total number of equity shares outstanding Number  31,17,308  31,17,308 

Less: Cross share holding held by Associates on 
prorata basis* Number  50  25 

Weighted average number of equity shares in 
calculating Diluted EPS Number  31,17,258  31,17,283 

Countinued Operation

Net profit for calculation of  basic and diluted EPS Rs in 'Lakhs  (3,188.72)  1,925.63 

EPS (Basic) in Rs  (102.29)  61.77 

EPS (Diluted) in Rs  (102.29)  61.77 

Discountinued Operation

Net profit for calculation of  basic and diluted EPS Rs in 'Lakhs  -    -   

EPS (Basic) in Rs  -    -   

EPS (Diluted) in Rs  -    -   

Total Operations

Net profit for calculation of  basic and diluted EPS Rs in 'Lakhs  (3,188.72)  1,925.63 

EPS (Basic) in Rs  (102.29)  61.77 

EPS (Diluted) in Rs  (102.29)  61.77 
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30. Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Asset and Commitments (not provided for) in respect of :

(a) Contingent Liabilities						                

S.No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

a) Bank Guarantees  4,145.42  2,447.54 
b) Service Tax demands  58.99  58.99 
c) TDS demands  3.75  1.68 
d) Employee Visa Guarantee  
e) Income Tax Demands*  283.46  -   

TOTAL  4,491.61  2,508.21 

* The Income Tax department has adjusted the amount against TDS recoverable for the A.Y. 2022-23
Note - M/s Atotech Development Center P. Ltd had filed an application under section 9 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 against the 
work order no ATO/GUR/FEE/1516/076 of Rs. 1,17,37,823/-, seeking interim protection against Semac Consultants Private Limited.
In View of the Management, based on legal advice, there is no possible or remote liability. Any claim / liability to the Company will be recognized 
on ascertainment / finality of order.
We have deposited 50% margin money against BG to bank.									       
	
(b) Capital and Other Commitments :

S.No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not provided for (net of advances)  Nil  Nil 

b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on other 
than capital account and not provided for (net of advances)  Nil  Nil 

31. Remuneration paid to Auditors: 									                                       

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Statutory Auditor  6.00  10.82 
Tax Audit  1.85  -   
Other Services  12.20  2.15 
Reimbursement of expenses  1.62  1.87 

TOTAL  21.66  14.84 

32. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information available with the Company	  

S.No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

a) Principal amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 
any supplier as at end of each accounting year  2.30  456.23 

b) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED 
Act along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier 
beyond the appointed day during the accounting year.

 -    -   

c) the amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed 
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified 
under this Act

 -    -   

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid  -    -   
e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even 

in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues 
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of 
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of this 
Act.

 -    -   

TOTAL  2.30  456.23 
Refer Note No. 17.2

33. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (accrual basis):   	

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Travelling  37.57  16.31 
Rent  47.07  46.82 
Professional Fee and other expenses  1,975.92  2,010.54 
Total  2,060.58  2,073.68 
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34. Earnings in Foreign Currency (accrual basis):								                  

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Engineering, Consultancy, Project Management charges (including 
other income)  2,252.10  2,361.93 

35. Segment Information

(i)	 General Disclosure

The company operates mainly in one business segment viz. engineering, consultancy for commercial and industrial projects being 
primary segment and all other activities revolve around the main activity.The company operates in India, so there is only one geographical 
segment.				  

The above reportable segments have been identified based on the significant components of the enterprise for which discrete financial 
information is available and are reviewed by the Chief operating decision maker (CODM) to assess the performance and allocate 
resources to the operating segments.					   

(ii) 	Entity wide disclosure required by IND AS 108 are made as follows:

	 a)	 Revenues (including other income) from sale of products/services to external customers 

Particulars  Year ended March 31st 2024 Year ended 31st March 2023

India 11,051.23  30,607.72 

Outside India 2,252.10  2,361.93 

b)	 Segment Assets					   

	 Total of non-current assets other than financial instruments, investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate  
	 and deferred tax assets broken down by location of the assets, is shown below:	 				  

Particulars  Year ended March 31st 2024 Year ended 31st March 2023 

India 581.37 667.76

Outside India 1.37 5.75

iii)	Information about major customers:				  

	 Out of total revenue more than 60% of revenue earned from major four customers.

36. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans 

Defined Contribution Plan :
The Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme whereby the company deposits an amount determined as a fixed percent-
age of basic pay with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.					   

Contribution to defined contribution plans:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Provident fund  74.84  87.61  66.51  67.84  84.03 

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity (being partly funded) is computed as 15 days salary, for every recognized retirement/ termination / resignation. The Gra-
tuity plan for the company is a defined benefit scheme where annual contributions as per actuarial valuation are charged to the 
Statement of profit and loss.					   

The Company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The Company makes provision for 
such liability in the books of accounts on the basis of year end actuarial valuation. No fund has been created for this scheme.

For summarizing the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and 
amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans, the details are as under
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         �A. Statement of Profit and Loss

                  Net Employee Benefit Expense	 									                   

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Current Service cost  35.64  -    32.52  17.04 

Net Interest cost  10.18  -    11.95  1.89 

Expected return on plan assets   -      -     -    -   

Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss to be recognized  (8.45)   -     -    -   

Past service cost (vested benefits)   -      -     -    -   

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss  37.37   -     44.47  -   

         B. Balance Sheet

           (i) Details of Plan Assets/ (Liabilities) for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Defined Benefit Obligation  (249.87)  -    (269.13)  (25.58)

Fair value of plan assets  20.55  -    34.69  -   

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the Balance 
Sheet  (229.32)  -    (234.44)  (25.58)

           (ii) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Opening defined benefit obligation  269.13  -    276.70  17.95 

Interest cost  10.18  -    11.95  1.89 

Current service cost  35.64  -    32.52  17.04 

Change in financial assumptions   -      -     -    -   

Past service cost (vested benefits)   -      -     -    -   

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on obligation  (9.46)  -    (14.47)  (13.06)

Benefit paid  (55.62)   -     (52.63)  (0.21)

Closing defined benefit obligation  249.87  -    254.07  23.61 

           (iii) Changes in the fair value of Plan Assets (Gratuity) are as follows:

PARTICULARS  2023-24  2022-23

Opening fair value of plan assets             34.77  29.51 

Actual return on Plan Assets  2.52  1.36 

Investment income   -     -   

Contribution during the year  10.00  51.12 

Benefit paid  (25.73)  (48.12)

Actuarial Gain / (Loss)  on plan assets  (1.01)  0.82 

Closing fair value of plan assets  20.55  34.70 
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           (iv) The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:        

PARTICULARS  2023-24  2022-23

Discount rate (%) 7.25% 7.16%

Expected salary increase (%) 5.00% 5.00%

Demographic Assumptions

Retirement Age (year) 60 60

Attrition / Withdrawal rate (per annum) 10.00% 10.00%

Mortality rate 100.00% 100.00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant 
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by Actuary.

          (v) Sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation:	 							                 

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Impact of the change in discount rate
Present  value of obligation at the end of the 
period  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

Impact due to increase of 1%  115.77  -    138.99  25.33 

Impact due to decrease of 1%  118.11  -    141.80  25.84 

Impact of the change in attrition rate
Present  value of obligation at the end of the 
period  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

Impact due to increase of 1%  118.11  -    141.80  25.84 

Impact due to decrease of 1%  115.77  -    138.99  25.33 

Impact of the change in salary increase
Present  value of obligation at the end of the 
period  116.94  -    140.40  25.58 

Impact due to increase of 1%  118.11  -    141.80  18.64 

Impact due to decrease of 1%  115.77  -    138.99  17.30 

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are insignificant & hence ignored. 

          (vi) Other comprehensive income (OCI): 

PARTICULARS
 2023-24  2022-23

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY
(PARTLY FUNDED)

 LEAVE 
ENCASHMENT

Net cumulative unrecognized Actuarial (gain)/
loss  -    -    -    -   

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on PBO  9.46  -    14.47  -   

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on plan asset  (1.01)  -    0.82  -   

Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss at the end 
of the year  -    -    -    -   

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss at the end of the 
year  8.45  -    15.29  -   

37. Related Party Transaction

        �a)	 List of Related Parties

i. Subsidiaries and Associates of the Company
Name Status
Semac Construction Technologies India LLP 
(SCTILLP)

Associates of the Company
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ii. Key Management Personnel of the Company
Name Status
Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Managing Director
Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Non-Executive – Non Independent Director
Mr. Narinder Kumar Non-Executive – Independent Director From 

29.07.2023
Mr. Jainender Jain Non-Executive – Independent Director From 

29.07.2023
Mr. Harivansh Dalmia Management Trainee till 28.08.2023
Mr. Harivansh Dalmia Whole time Director From 29.08.2023
Mr. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian Non- Executive Independent Director 
Mr. Sudhir Iyer Group CFO  till Mar, 31st 2023
Mr. Anuj Kumar CFO from 19th July 2023 to Nov 16th 2023
Mr. Deepak Jain CFO from 17th Nov 2023
Mrs. Aakriti Gupta Company Secretary from 19th July 2023

iii.	 Enterprises where Key managerial personnel or close members of the family have significant influence:	

	 - Revathi Equipment India Limited					   
	 - Semac Construction Technologies India LLP (SCTILLP), formerly known as Renaissance Construction Technologies India LLP 

(RCTILLP) (Associate of Parent Company w.e.f. 31.03.2020)					   
	 - SWBI Design Informatics Private Limited					   
	 - Hilltop Metals Limited					   
	 - Radha Madhav Trust					   
	 - Livia Polymer Products Private Limited					   
iv.	 Relatives of KMP

	 Name					     Status

	 Mr. Harivansh Dalmia			   Whole time Director

        b)	 The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:           

NATURE OF RELATIONSHIP NAME OF RELATED PARTY NATURE OF TRANSACTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

2023-24 2022-23

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Sudhir Iyer Salary 0.00 10.19

Mr. Anuj Kumar Salary 36.06 22.05

Mr. Deepak Jain Salary 10.63 0.00

Mrs. Aakriti Gupta Salary 7.53 0.00

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia

Salary 163.31 120.00

Sitting Fees 4.00 0.00

Loan Received 0.50 1.00

Loan Repayment 1.50 0.00

Mrs. Deepali Dalmia Directors Sitting fees 4.00 0.00

Venkata Ramanan Bapoo
Reim of Expenses 0.10 0.00

Directors Sitting fees 1.50 0.00

Jainender Jain Directors Sitting fees 3.00 0.00

Narinder Kumar Directors Sitting fees 5.50 0.00

P Gandhimathinathan Directors Sitting fees 1.50 0.00

S  Sundarasamy Directors Sitting fees 1.50 0.00

V V Subramanian

Directors Sitting fees 6.00 0.00

Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00

Reim of Expenses 0.69 0.00

Relatives of KMP Mr. Harivansh Dalmia

Salary 26.25 11.09

Dividend Paid 0.03 0.00

Sitting Fees	 2.00 0.00
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NATURE OF RELATIONSHIP NAME OF RELATED PARTY NATURE OF TRANSACTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

2023-24 2022-23

Enterprises where Key 
managerial personnel or 
their relatives have significant 
influence

Semac Construction 
Technologies India LLP 
(SCTILLP)

Professional fees / 
reimbursement of expenses 
(Income)

0.00 53.83

Share in Loss 12.72 53.37
SWBI Design Informatics 
Private Limited

Office Rent, Maintenance, 
Power & Utility 77.05 76.11

Livia Polymer Product Private 
Ltd. Design Fees (Income) 0.00 5.00

Hilltop Metals Limited Professional fees (Expenses) 10.20 20.40

Radha Madhav Trust Office Rent, Maintenance, 
Power & Utility	 58.81 58.13

Revathi Equipment India 
Limited

Unsecured loans and advances 
taken 500.00 1,725.00

Interest on unsecured loans 
and advances taken 29.73 13.63

Unsecured loans and advances 
repaid 0.00 1,725.00

Sales 572.00 0.00

        c)	 Balances Outstanding at year ended March 31,2024:

NATURE OF 
RELATIONSHIP

NAME OF RELATED 
PARTY NATURE OF TRANSACTION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31-MAR-24 31-MAR-23

Key Management 
Personnel Mr. Abhishek Dalmia Loan taken 0.00 1.00

Enterprises where Key 
managerial personnel 
or their relatives have 
significant influence

Semac Construction 
Technologies India LLP 

Loan & Advances	 27.47 27.56

Investment 100.00 100.00

Current Account 1,947.44 1,960.17

SWBI Design Informatics 
Private Limited

Office Rent, Maintenance, Power 
& Utility Payable (last year Debit 
balance)

0.11 0.00

SWBI Design Informatics 
Private Limited

Security Deposit for rent & 
maintenance recoverable (Debit 
balance)

29.67 29.67

Hilltop Metals Limited Trade payable 0.00 1.84

Radha Madhav Trust Security Deposit for rent & 
maintenance recoverable 21.94 21.94

Group Company Revathi Equipment India 
Limited

Unsecured loans and advances 
taken 500.00 0.00

Interest on unsecured loans and 
advances taken 0.00 0.00

Subsidiaries, Associates 
and Joint Venture of the 
Company

Semac LLC Investment	
	 6.63 6.63

Semac Construction 
Technologies India LLP 
(SCTILLP)

Investment	
	 100 100

38. Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibilities

Particulars 2023-24  2022-23 

Opening Balance  -    -   

Add: Provision during the year  22.25  -   

Add: Excess Spend during the year  -    -   

Less: Expense incurred related to previous year  -    -   

Less: Expense incurred related to current year  22.25  -   

Less: Excess Provision of Previous Year write back  -    -   

Closing Balance  -    -   
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39.  Financial Risk Management

      Financial risk factors

      �The Company’s operational activities expose to  various financial risks i.e. market risk, credit risk and risk of liquidity. The Company realizes 
that risks are inherent and integral aspect of any business. The primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and 
seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company’s senior management oversees the management 
of these risks and devise appropriate risk management framework for the Company.  The senior management provides assurance 
that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, 
measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives

 A  Market risk:
 ��Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 
The Company is exposed to the risk of movements in interest rates, inventory price and foreign currency exchange rates that affects its 
assets, liabilities and future transactions. The Company is exposed to following key market risks:				  
 i  Interest Rate Risk :								      

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s borrowings 
obligations in the nature of cash credit.								      

PARTICULARS FIXED RATE 
BORROWING

VARIABLE RATE 
BORROWING TOTAL BORROWING

As at March 31, 2024  500.00  969.85  1,469.85 

As at March 31, 2023  -    33.37  33.37 

Sensitivity analysis - Since the Group does not have any variable rate borrowings, the analysis is not required to be given.

Sensitivity on variable rate borrowings	 	

IMPACT ON PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT	  YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2024

 YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2023 

Interest rate increase by 0.25%  (0.08)  (0.08)

Interest rate decrease by 0.25%  0.08  0.08 

       ii.  Foreign currency risk :

       Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuates because of changes in foreign  
	 exchange rates.

        The details of foreign currency exposure is as follows:								      

PARTICULARS TRADE RECEIVABLE TRADE PAYABLES

In FC in lakhs ` in lakhs In FC in lakhs ` in lakhs

Unhedged foreign currency exposures

Foreign Exposure as at 31st March 2024

US Dollars  -    -    1.04  79.07 

Omani Rial  0.09 18.22  -    -   

Euro  -   

Foreign Exposure as at 31st March 2023

US Dollars  -    -    1.04  79.07 

Omani Rial  0.09  18.23  -    -   

Euro  -    -    -    -   

     Rate Sensitivity	 						    

     �Sensitivity analysis is computed based on the changes in the income and expenses in foreign currency upon conversion into functional 
currency, due to exchange rate fluctuations between the previous reporting period and the current reporting period.

PARTICULARS INCREASE / DECREASE
IN BASIS POINTS

 IMPACT ON STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS *

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2024

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2023

USD Sensitivity + 50 basis points  (0.01)  0.04 
- 50 basis points  0.01  (0.04)

* Holding all other variable constant

B. Credit risk:

     �Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a 
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its financing activities, including deposits and 
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other financial instruments.							     

     �To manage this, Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account factors such as credit track record 
in the market and past dealings with the Company for extension of credit to customer Company monitors the payment track record of the 
customers. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. An impairment analysis is performed at each quarter end on an 
individual basis for major customers. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed 
for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets. 
The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, the trade receivables are located in several 
jurisdictions and operate in largely independent markets.							     

     �The ageing of trade receivable is given below:							    

PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

UPTO 6 MONTHS MORE THAN 6 
MONTHS

UPTO 6 
MONTHS

MORE THAN 6 
MONTHS

Gross carrying amount (A)  2,484.47  2,166.12  4,947.24  1,796.05 

Expected credit losses (B)  3.83  1,220.38  -    1,210.84 

Net Carrying Amount (A-B)  2,480.64  945.74  4,947.24  585.21 

     �Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Group’s treasury department in accordance with the 
Group’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved authorities. Credit limits of all authorities are reviewed by the 
management on regular basis. All balances with banks and financial institutions is subject to low credit risk due to good credit ratings 
assigned to the Group. The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2023 and 
March 31, 2024 is the carrying amounts.						    

C. Liquidity risk:

    �The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering 
cash or another financial asset. The Company’s cash flow is a mix of cash flow from collections from customers on account of sale of drill 
equipments & engineering services. The other main component in liquidity is timing to call loans/ funds and optimization of repayments 
of loans installment, interest payments.

    Following are the maturities of financial liabilities of the group for the year end.

    Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at March 31, 2024

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 3 
MONTHS

3 MONTHS TO 1 
YEAR

MORE THAN 1 
YEAR TOTAL

Trade payable (Refer note no - 17.2)  3,950.60  258.93  104.62  4,314.15 

Lease Liability (Refer Note No. 5.2)  93.24  360.23  453.47 
Other Financial Liability (Refer Note No. 15.2 and 
17.3)

 1,710.35  -    -    1,710.35 

Total  5,754.19  258.93  360.23  6,373.35 

�   Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at March 31, 2023

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 3 
MONTHS

3 MONTHS TO 1 
YEAR

MORE THAN 1 
YEAR TOTAL

Trade payable (Refer note no - 17.2)  3,059.58  -    -    3,059.58 

Lease Liability (Refer Note No. 5.2)  139.75  393.02  532.77 

Other Financial Liability (Refer Note No. 15.2 and 
17.3)

 1,438.16  -    -    1,438.16 

Total  4,637.49  -    393.02  5,030.51 
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40. Financial Instrument - Disclosure

       �This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognised 
and measured at fair value. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has 
classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

       Financial assets	

SL. NO PARTICULARS FAIR VALUE 
HIERARCHY

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

CARRYING 
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE CARRYING 

AMOUNT FAIR VALUE

1. Financial Asset at FVTPL

CURRENT
Investments in Equity-Refer Note No. 9.1
Quoted Level 1  -    -    89.79  89.79 

Unquoted Level 2  -    -    867.09  867.09 

2. Financial Asset at FVTOCI
Non Current
Investments in Equity Shares
Quoted Level 1  -    -    -    -   

Investments in LLP Level 3  -    100.00  -    100.00 

3. Financial Assets designated at 
Amortised cost
NON CURRENT

a) Investment in Debentures - - - -
b) Loans Level 3 - - - -

3. Financial Assets designated at 
Amortised cost
NON CURRENT

a) Other Financial Assets- Refer Note No. 
6.2 Level 3  56.38  56.38  60.61  60.61 

CURRENT
a) Trade Receivables - Refer Note No. 9.2 Level 3  3,426.40  3,426.40  5,532.45  5,532.45 

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents - Refer Note 
No. 9.3 Level 3  716.52  716.52  707.35  707.35 

c) Bank Balances- Refer Note No. 9.4 Level 3  3,482.97  3,482.97  3,215.39  3,215.39 

d) Loans- Refer Note No. 9.5 Level 3  4.00  4.00  10.37  10.37 

e) Other Financial Assets- Refer Note No. 
9.6 Level 3  4,156.20  4,156.20  4,476.75  4,476.75 

TOTAL  11,842.48  11,942.48  14,959.80  15,059.80 

       �Financial liabilities		  										                     

SL. NO PARTICULARS FAIR VALUE 
HIERARCHY

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

CARRYING 
AMOUNT *

FAIR VALUE CARRYING 
AMOUNT *

FAIR VALUE

1. Financial Liability designated at 
amortised cost
NON CURRENT

a) Other Financial Liability- Refer Note 
No. 15.1 Level 3  -    -    -    -   

b) Lease Liability- Refer Note No. 5.2 Level 3  360.23  360.23  393.02  393.02 

CURRENT  

a)  Borrowings- Refer Note No. 17.1 Level 3  1,469.85  1,469.85  33.37  33.37 

b)  Trade Payables- Refer Note No. 17.2 Level 3  4,314.15  4,314.15  3,059.58  3,059.58 

c)  Other Financial Liabilities- Refer Note 
No. 17.3 Level 3  1,710.35  1,710.35  1,438.16  1,438.16 

d) Lease Liability- Refer Note No. 5.2 Level 3  93.24  93.24  139.75  139.75 

TOTAL  7,947.83  7,947.83  5,063.88  5,063.88 

 * The carrying amounts are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.
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Fair value hierarchy								      

Level 1 - �Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - �Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or 
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - �Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

41. Capital Management		  								      

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, equity includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves 
attributable to the equity shareholders and net debt includes interest bearing loans and borrowings less current investments and cash and 
cash equivalents. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and 
healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the 
financial covenants. The funding requirement is met through a mixture of equity, internal accruals, long term borrowings and short term 
borrowings. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial 
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

Particulars     As at March 31, 2024     As at March 31, 2023

Debt (i)  1,470  33 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (ii)  717  707 

Net Debt  753  (674)

Total Equity (iii)  7,937  11,341 

Net Debt to Equity ratio (Gearing Ratio)  0.09  (0.06)

(i)  Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings. Also refer note 17.2

(ii) Refer note 8.3

(iii) Refer note 12 & 13

42.  �Additional information as required by paragraph 2 of the general instructions for preparation of consolidated financial 
statements to Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Name of entity

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Net assets, i.e., total assets 
minus total liabilities Share in profit or loss Net assets, i.e., total assets 

minus total liabilities Share in profit or loss

As % of 
consolidated 

net assets
Amount

As % of 
consolidated profit 

or loss
Amount

As % of 
consolidated 

net assets
Amount

As % of 
consolidated 
profit or loss

Amount

Parent Subsidiary foreign

Semac & Partners LLC 11%  941.82 -  50.73 8%  891.09 11%  225.85 

Non-controlling interest 5%  426.33 -  27.32 3%  399.01 6%  121.61 

* Due to loss on over all basis, percentage of profit of the subsidiary cannot be derived.

43. Disclosure of various ratios:	  

Disclosure 
of Ratios

Numerator Denominator Year ended 
31st March 

2024

Year ended 
31st March 

2023

% Variance Reason for Variance

Current Ratio Current Assets Current 
Liabiltiies

 1.47  2.03 -27.32% Increase in liabilities and 
provision for work done by sub-
contractor.

Debt-Equity 
Ratio

Total Debt Shareholders 
Equity

 0.19  0.00 0.00% Company has utilised working 
capital facilities during the year.

Debt Service 
Coverage 
Ratio

Earning Available 
for Debt Service

Debt Service  2.51  8.95 -71.98% Company has taken working 
capital limit in current financial 
year.

Return on 
Equity Ratio

Net Profit after Tax Average 
Shareholders 
Equity

 (0.33)  0.19 -278.67% Due to increase in subcontractor. 
Provisions and decrease in profit.
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Disclosure 
of Ratios

Numerator Denominator Year ended 
31st March 

2024

Year ended 
31st March 

2023

% Variance Reason for Variance

Trade 
Receivables 
Turnover 
Ratio

Net Credit Sales/
Net Annual Sales

Average 
Accounts 
Receivables

 2.85  9.08 -68.64% Due to decrease in Annual Sale 
during the year.

Trade 
Payables 
Turnover 
Ratio

Cost of services Average Trade 
Payable

 3.16  11.87 -73.42% Due to increase in Trade Payable.

Net capital 
turnover 
ratio

Net Credit Sales/
Net Annual Sales

(Current 
Assets-Current 
Liabiltiies)

 2.50  3.52 -29.13% Due to decrease in current assets 
over current liabilities.

Net profit 
ratio

Net Income/Net 
Profit

Net Credit Sales/
Net Annual Sales

 (0.25)  0.06 -512.98% Due to significant decrease in 
business revenue.

Return on 
Capital 
employed

EBIT Net Worth  (0.39)  0.25 -255.22% Due to significant decrease in 
business revenue.

Return on 
investment

 Income from 
Investments 

 Average 
Invstment 

 0.10  0.10 1.32% Due to significant decrease in 
business revenue.

44	 Composite Scheme of Arrangement
The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the REL, RACL, RSL, RCSL,RCCL & SCPL at their respective board meetings considered and taking on record 
the Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) approved by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,Chennai Bench (NCLT) on 
June 21, 2023  under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder.The appointed 
date is April 1, 2022 as per scheme. 

As per the Composite scheme of arrangement, the authorised share capital of the Company has been increased by 70,00,000 equity shares 
of Rs 10/- each totalling Rs. 700 Lakhs vide board resolution dated 19-07-2023 being the authorised share capital of RACL, RSL and SCPL.  The 
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company has been amended accordingly. 

In accordance with the terms of the Scheme, the minority shareholders of the company will receive 1 equity share of the Company (face value 
of 10 each) for every 1 equity share  (face value of 10 each), held by them as on record date. Allotment of 50365 equity shares to the minority 
shareholder will be made. As a result, paid up capital of the Company will get increased by 50365 equity shares. (Refer note 12.1)

In accordance with the Scheme, all assets, liabilities, employees and the business undertaking of  SCPL and the remaining business of RACL 
and RSL were vested and transferred to the Company w.e.f. the appointed date and RACL, RSL and SCPL cease to exist from the date of filing 
of the approved NCLT order with respective Registrar of Companies.

The amalgamation of RACL (post demerger of commodity business), RSL & SCPL has been recorded in the financial statements using the 
pooling of interest method as specified by Appendix C to Ind AS 103 ‘Business Combination’, common control Business combination regarding 
transfer of certain assets, liabilities and businesses, between entities within the group.. The accounting treatment followed by the Company is 
in accordance with the accounting treatment specified in the approved Scheme. For the purpose of the financial statements, the amalgamation 
has been recorded from the appointed date of April 1, 2022. The accounting treatment followed by the company is as follows:

a) Assets, liabilities and reserves relating to RACL,RSL & SCPL as appearing in the financial statements of these companies have been 
transferred and vested in the Company and has been recorded at the book values. The financial information in the financial statements 
in respect of previous year has been Revised as per the scheme of arrangement from the beginning of the previous year in the financial 
statements, irrespective of the actual appointed date as per scheme.  

b) The amount of any inter-company balances between RACL,RSL & SCPL and the Company stand cancelled. 

c) The accounting policies followed by RACL, RSL & SCPL are aligned and have been adjusted for any  differences, wherever applicable.

d) In accordance with Appendix C to Ind As 103 “Business Combination” the merger has been given effect as if it has occurred from the 
beginning of the preceding period (i.e. 1st April 2021) in the revised consolidated financial statements after restating the comparative figures.

e) The surplus/ deficit arising i.e. the net assets transferred being more/less than general reserve or retained earnings, has been reflected as 
capital reserve for the followings: 

(i) the book values of assets over the values of liabilities and reserves taken over on amalgamation;

(ii) Face value of equity shares to be issued to the minority shareholders of SCPL; and 

(iii) after considering adjustments for elimination of intercompany balances 
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Pursuant to the above, the Company has accounted for the merger of RACL and RSL, Demerger of its drilling business and amalgamation of 
SCPL with effect from the appointed date of April 1, 2022 in the standalone financials in the previous year as follows:

 Balance Sheet 
as at 01-04-

2022 

 Merger of 
RACL 

 Merger of RSL  Demerger 
of drilling 

business (REL) 

 
Amalgamation  

of SCPL 

Balance Sheet  
after merger / 
amalgamation 

/  demerger 
as at  

01-04-2022

Assets

Non current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment  483.08  -    -    483.08  127.36  127.36 

(b) Right of use asset  6.22  6.22  76.72  76.72 

(c) Investment property  1,749.87  87.22  1,662.65 

(d) Other intangible assets  18.21  18.21  29.79  29.79 

(e) Financial assets  -   

(i) Investments  10,732.36  10,632.36  6.63  106.63 

(ii) Other Financial Assets  42.90  42.90  323.71  323.71 

(f) Deferred tax assets (net)  493.79  493.79  775.92  775.92 

Non Current Tax Assets (Net)  276.58  276.58 

(g) Other non - current assets  6.58  6.58  -    -   

Total Non-Current Assets  13,533.01  -    -    11,770.36  1,616.71  3,379.36 

Current assets  -   

(a) Inventories  4,768.71  4,768.71  -    -   

(b) Financial assets  -   

(i) Investments  2,121.39  2,121.39  1,525.23  1,525.23 

(ii) Trade Receivable  2,392.31  2,392.31  566.97  566.97 

(iii) Cash & Bank Equivalents  48.86  0.13  48.86  1,032.68  1,032.81 

(iv) Bank Balances other than 
Above

 204.58  204.58  1,962.20  1,962.20 

(v) Loans  52.36  52.36  279.43  279.43 

(vi) Other Financial Assets  2,078.46  0.20  64.92  1,126.42  3,140.16 

Current Tax Assets (Net)  97.77  97.77 

(c) Other current assets  526.28  526.28  1,289.01  1,289.01 

Total Current Assets  12,192.95  -    0.33  10,179.41  7,879.71  9,893.58 

Total assets  25,725.96  -    0.33  21,949.77  9,496.42  13,272.94 

B. Equity and Liabilities  -   

Equity  -   

(a) Equity share capital  306.69  -    306.69 

Equity Share Capital to be 
cancelled

 (176.90)  (45.70)  (222.60)

Equity Share Capital - Suspense 
A/c

 176.90  45.70  5.04  227.63 

Capital Redemption Reserve  5.84  5.84 

Profit & Loss A/c  (5.36)  (5.36)

(b) Other equity  19,103.74  -    19,103.74  4,836.31  4,836.31 

Total Equity  19,410.43  -    0.48  19,103.74  4,841.35  5,148.52 

Non - current liabilities  -   

(a) Financial liabilities  -   

 (i)  Borrowings  340.00  340.00  -   

 (ia) Lease Liabilities  -    -    -   
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 Balance Sheet 
as at 01-04-

2022 

 Merger of 
RACL 

 Merger of RSL  Demerger 
of drilling 

business (REL) 

 
Amalgamation  

of SCPL 

Balance Sheet  
after merger / 
amalgamation 

/  demerger 
as at  

01-04-2022

Other Financial Liability  286.05  286.05 

(b) Provisions  57.47  57.47  119.13  119.13 

Total Non-Current Liabilities  397.47  -    -    397.47  405.18  405.18 

Current liabilities  -   

(a) Financial liabilities  -   

(i) Borrowings  2,473.11  2,473.11  -   

(ia) Lease Liabilities  6.37  6.37  71.12  71.12 

(ii) Trade Payables  -   

 - Total outstanding dues of 
the Micro enterprise and small 
enterprises

 275.21  275.21  29.87  29.87 

 -Total outstanding dues 
of creditors other than 
Micro enterprise and small 
enterprises

 1,806.88  1,806.88  952.49  952.49 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities  292.52  0.70  292.52  103.96  104.66 

(b) Other current liabilities  619.50  619.50  2,765.74  2,765.74 

(c) Provisions  41.19  41.19  149.67  149.67 

(d) Current tax liabilities (net)  403.28  403.28  -   

Total Current Liabilities  5,918.06  -    0.70  5,918.06  4,072.85  4,073.55 

Capital Reserve on implementation 
of scheme

 -    -    (0.85)  (3,469.50)  177.04  3,645.69 

Total equity & liabilities  25,725.96  -    0.33  21,949.77  9,496.42  13,272.94

45	 Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements

	 The Board of Directors (“Board”) of RACL, RSL ,RCSL, RCCL & SCPL and of the Company at their respective meetings held on November 12, 
2021 considered and approved a Composite scheme of  arrangement (the “Scheme”) in relation to RACL,RSL,RCSL,RCCL & SCPL with the 
Company under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder. The scheme 
was approved by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) on 14th June 2023 with appointed date as 1st April 2022 and the Company 
has received certified copy of final order dated 21st June 2023. (Refer note 44)

46	 Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, Managerial remuneration and compliances relating to drilling business, if any, has 
been vested with the demerged undertaking.

Significant Accounting Policies					    1 & 2
The accompanying notes 3 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

ABHISHEK DALMIA
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

DEEPALI DALMIA
Director
DIN: 00017415

DEEPAK JAIN
Chief Financial 
Officer

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 28.05.2024

NEERAJ BANSAL
Partner 
Membership No: 095960

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000756N/N500441

AAKRITI GUPTA
Company Secretary 
Membership No. A60548

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 28.05.2024
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Dear Shareholder, 										                   Date: 06.08.2024
Sub: Help us preserve our planet for future generations

We wish to inform you that Pursuant to Section 20, 101, 136 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
relevant Rules made there under, the companies can send various documents including notice calling Annual General Meeting, 
directors report and financial statements (annual report) through electronic mode to the email address/address of the shareholders 
as registered with the company/share transfer agent or Depository participants (DP) of the shareholders. 
As a company, we would like to save paper as far as possible. As our partners in progress, we request you as shareholders to join us in 
this journey of preserving our planet’s health for our future generations.
Towards achieving the above, we would like to send all the documents, required to be sent to shareholders directly to your email 
address.
Kindly note, shareholders holding 90.0% shares have already given us their email addresses and are getting notice calling Annual 
General Meeting, financial statements, etc. through electronic mode from us.
In case you have not yet provided us with your email address, we request you to kindly register your email address with our Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent – S.K.D.C. Consultants Ltd by sending through email to info@skdc-consultants.com or by post by filling in the 
below mentioned format to the following address :
Link Intime India Private Ltd
Unit: Semac Consultants Limited. (formerly known as REvathi Equipment Limited)
Surya 35, Mayflower Avenue, Behind Senthil Nagar, Sowripalayam Road Coimbatore – 641 028
Phone: +91 422 4958995, 2539835-836 
In case of you hold shares in physical mode
Name of the shareholder:
Folio No:
Email id.: 
Contact/ Mobile No:  
In case of you hold shares in Demat mode, kindly validate your email address with your DPs
Members holding shares in physical form are also requested to convert their holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks 
associated with physical shares. Kindly note that shareholders holding 98.6% have already dematerialized their shares. We are aiming 
to reach 100.0% dematerialization during this year. Please do extend your support.
We keenly look forward to your cooperation in this initiative.
Yours faithfully

For Semac Consultants Limited
Aakriti Gupta
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

GREEN INITIATIVE REQUEST
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NOTES



BE A
FORCE
FOR
GOOD IN THE 
WORLD



 DESIGN 
Semac is one of the oldest 
Engineering, Procurement and 
Construction (EPC),  Architectural and 
Engineering Design firms set up in 
1969 in Bangalore. We offer one stop 
solution for ASMEPF (Architectural, 
Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing, Fire suppression, Air 
conditioning, IT systems, access 
control, security systems, etc.) 
services.

Over the last five decades, we 
have worked with Indian as well as 
multinational clients on projects 
located in India and abroad. We have 
over 200 people handling various 
disciplines, working out of four 
offices spread across India (Gurgaon, 
Mumbai, Bangalore) and Middle East 
(Muscat).
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Rajratan Project, Tamil Nadu



MALUMACHAMPATTI POST, POLLACHI ROAD, COIMBATORE 641 050
T: 0422 6655100

REGISTERED OFFICE :
SEMAC CONSULTANTS  
formerly known REVATHI EQUIPMENT LIMITED
CIN NO. L42900TZ1977PLC000780



I/We being the member(s) holding ............................................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

  1)	 Name	 :.......................................................................................................................................................................................................

	 Address :.....................................................................................................................................................................................................

	 Email ID :...................................................................... Signature ..........................................................................................................

	 or failing him/her

  2)	 Name	 :.......................................................................................................................................................................................................

	 Address :.....................................................................................................................................................................................................

	 Email ID :...................................................................... Signature ..........................................................................................................

	 or failing him/her

  3)	 Name:...........................................................................................................................................................................................................

	 Address:.......................................................................................................................................................................................................

	 Email ID:...................................................................... Signature ..........................................................................................................

Name of the member(s),       :

Registered address,                :

E-mail ID,                                   :
Folio No./Client ID: & DP ID   :

47th Annual General Meeting (27th September, 2024)

Name of the Shareholder		  Folio No. / Demat ID :

				    No. of Shares held	 :	

I hereby record my presence at the 47th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday the 27th day of 
September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. at Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti P O., Coimbatore - 641 050.

Cut here

ATTENDANCE SLIP

* Strike out whichever is not applicable

FORM NO. MGT - 11 
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

CIN: L42900TZ1977PLC000780
Registered Office: Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti P O., Coimbatore - 641 050

E-mail: compliance.officer@semacconsultants.com | Website: www.semacconsultants.com Phone: 0422 6655100

P.T.O.

SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Revathi Equipment Limited)

CIN: L42900TZ1977PLC000780
Registered Office: Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti P O., Coimbatore - 641 050

E-mail: compliance.officer@semacconsultants.com | Website: www.semacconsultants.com Phone: 0422 6655100

PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE VENUE at the Registered Office of the Company 
situated at  Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti P O., Coimbatore - 641 050.

Signature of Member / Proxy*

Electronic Voting Particulars 

If desirous of E-voting, please read the instructions given in the Notice before exercising

EVENT No. User ID Sequence No

240537



S. 
No.

Subject Optional*
For Against

Ordinary Business
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company, 

both Standalone and Consolidated, for the financial year ended 31st March 2024, 
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon (Ordinary 
Resolution)

2 To appoint Mr. Harivansh Dalmia (DIN: 08750555), who retires by rotation as the 
Director of the Company at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment.

Special Business
3. To approve the Material Related Party Transaction entered into with Revathi 

Equipment India Limited (REIL) and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to 
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

4. To approve the Material Related Party Transaction entered into with Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited (RCSL) and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, 
to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

Signed this ………………. day of ………………. 2024

Signature of shareholder	 : ………………………………….................................

Signature of Proxy holder (s)	 : ………………………………….................................
Notes :
1.	 This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2.	 For the resolutions, explanatory statements and Notes please refer to the Notice of the 47th Annual General Meeting.

3.	 It is optional to put ‘✔’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ 
column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate.

4.	 Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission.

Affix  
Revenue
Stamp

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 47th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on Friday the 27th day of September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. at Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti 
P O., Coimbatore - 641 050 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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